


























I lcro Housing Finance Limit ed 

Balance Sheet as at 31 ;\ larch 2025 

(All amou nts art.: in Rupt.:6 crores. cxci.:pr shart: data and unless otherwise staled) 

Particulars 
As at 

31 \larch 2025 

Assets 

Financial Assets 
Cash and cash equi,·alcnts 

Bank b.ilam:t.: otht.:r them cash and cash equ ivalent s 

Deri vat ive financial instrurnt.:nls 

Loans 

lnvcstmr.:nts 

Otha financia l assets 

~on-Financial Assets 
Current 1ax asse1s (ncl) 
Properly. Pla n! and Equipmcnl 
Right-o l~use assets 
lnt~mgibli.: assets 

Intangible assets undi.:r de velopment 

Othi.:r 11011-linancial assr.:ts 

Total Assets 

Li abilities and cquit)' 

Liabilities 
Financ ial Liahilitics 

Trade payables 

(i) total outstand ing dues of micro cnh.:rprises and 
small enterprises: and 

(ii) total outstnnding dues of crcdi1ors otht.:r than 

mi~ru l.!ntcrprisl.!s and small cnh.:rpriscs 

Deb t ~~curitics 

Borro\\ ings (other than debt securi1ies) 
Subordinated liabilities 
Lcasc liabilitii.:s 
01her li nanc ial liabilit ies 

~on-financial Liabilities 
Deferred 1ax liabi lities (nel) 
Provisions 

Other non-financial liabilit ies 

Total Liabilitit's 

Eq uity 

Equity share capital 
01hcr equity 
Total Equity 

Total Liabilities and Equity 

:\latcrial accounting po liti cs 

'.\'otes to the financial statements 

.j 
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6 
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10 
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12.4 

13 
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16 

17 
18 
19 

II 

20 

21 

12 

23 
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The noti.:s rcli:rrccl 10 above form an integral part of the financial stah.:mcnts 

As per our report of even date attaL·hert 

For Ph:F Sridhar & Santhanam LLP 

Pnnncr 

Mr.:mbaship 1 

Place : Gurugram 

Date: 16 Ap ril. 1025 

00 18 

For nnd 011 bel,n/fofrl,e Board ofDirec/OJJ' o( 

I lcro I lous in g Finance Limited 

~Mi #{-
Rrnu;\lu ~ 
C!tairperso11 

DIN No.: 000 12870 

Place : Gurugram 

~ 
~agcsh Dink:tr Pingc 

Director 

DIN No .. 00062900 

Place : Gurugram 

Ab himan yu \lunjal 

I 'ice-Cl,airman & No11-
Erec111ii ,e Director 

DIN No.: 028226-ll 

Place : Gurugram 

O 1i~/Fi11a11 cial 0.ilicer 

PAN : AN IPM615-l D 

Place : Gurugram 

1.11 
15.39 

0.27 

6.08-l.03 

-l 22.53 

96.08 

-l.12 
13A1 

23 .1 2 

2 1.60 

2.62 

25.62 

6.720.01 

1.33 

19.51 

837.32 

-l. 76-l.59 

76. 20 
2-l . l-l 
78.23 

5.05 

9.86 

-l .9-l 

5,871.68 

630.66 

2 17.67 

8-l8.33 

6,720.01 

As at 

31 \larch 202-l 

70. -1-l 

15.13 

0.05 

-l.950.5 7 

263.07 

58.3 3 

1. 91 

17.59 

27.67 

17.93 

0.75 

2 1.80 

5,-t55.25 

0.52 

28. 13 

-108-l I 

3.985.53 

76. 15 
27. I-l 

11 7.5 

8.-l 8 

5.87 

-l ,657 .81 

629.81 

167.63 

797 A-l 

5.455.25 

Whole Tim e Director- Executive 

& CEO 

DIN No.: 0 1738973 

Place : Gurugram 

A,.j,~• 

Company Secretm:r 

ACS: 563-l5 

Place : Gurug:ram 



Hero Housing Finance Limited 

Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31 March 2025 
(All amounts are in Rupees crores. except share data and unless otherwise stated) 

Particulars 

Income 
Revenue from operations 

Interest income 
Gain on derecognition of fi nanc ial instruments under 
amortised cost category 

Net gain on fa ir value changes 
Other charges 

Total Revenue from operations 

Other Income 

Total Income 

Expenses 
Finance costs 
lmpainnent allowance on financial instruments 

Employee benelits expenses 

Depreciation, amort ization and impainncnt 

Other expenses 
Total expenses 

Profit before tax 

Tax expense: 
Current tax 
Deferred tax charge (net) 

Net Profit after tax 

Other Comprehensive Income ~ain / (loss) 

a) Items that will not be reclass ilied to profit or loss:-

Remeasurement of gains/ (losses) on defined benefi t pla ns 

Income tax impact on above 
Sub-total (a) 

b) Items that wi ll be rec lass ified to pro li t or loss:­
Movement in cash flow hedge reserve 

Income tax impact on above 
Sub-total (b) 

Other Comprehensive Income for the year, net of tax 
Total Comprehensive Income for the year, net of lax 

Earnings per equity share ( Face value Rs I 0) 
Basic (Rs.) 
Di luted (Rs.) 

Material accounting policies 

Notes lo the financial s tatements 

Nole 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 
12 

29 

II 

30 

3 
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The notes referred to above fonn an integra l part of'lhe fi nancia l sta tements 

As per our report of even date attached 

For the year ended 
31 March 2025 

658.48 

52.35 

8.72 
12.39 

731.94 

30.64 

762.58 

427.48 

18.53 

125.44 
20.36 

114.07 

705.88 

56.70 

5.60 

SI.IO 

0.58 

(0.15) 

0.43 

(2.57) 

0.70 
(1.87) 

(1.44 ) 

49.66 

0.81 
0.8 1 

For PKF Sridlwr & Sa111ha11a111 LLP For and 011 behalf of the Board ofDirectors qf' 
Hero I-lousing Finance Limited 

Partner 

Membership Nu, 

Place : Gurugram 
Date: 26 April. 2025 

Chairperso,, 

DIN No.: 000 12870 
Place : Gurugram 

~ 
Nagcsh Dinkar Pinge 
Director 
DIN No.: 00062900 
Place : Gumgram 

Vice-Chairman & No11-£recutive 
Director 

DIN No : 0282264 1 
Place : Gurugra m 

~;c,, 
PAN: AN IPM6254 D 
Place : Gurugram 

For the year ended 
31 March 2024 

' 
)nul Nayyar 
·,0>qie Time Director­
Exec11tive & CEO 

DI N No.: 0 1738973 
Place : Gurugram 

Company Secretm:v 
ACS: 56345 
Place : Gurugram 

502. 14 

2 1.28 

11.32 
12.08 

546.82 

22.22 

569.04 

302.92 

14.25 

113.48 
14.80 

87 .27 

532 .72 

36.32 

0.22 

36. 10 

0.33 

0.33 

0.23 

0.23 

0.56 

36.66 

0.57 
0.5 7 
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llcro Housing Finance Limited 

Statement uf Changes in Equity for the year ended 31 i\larch 2025 
(/\ II amount s are in Rupees cro rcs, except share data and unless otherwise stated) 

A. Equity share tapital 

Fur the year ended 31 March 2025 

Balance at the beginning of the current 
reporting period 

629. 81 

For the year ended 31 Marc h 202-1 

Balance at the beginning of the 
previous reporting period 

629.23 

B. Other equity 

For the year ended 31 Ma rch 2025 

Particulars 

As at l April 2024 
Pro lit / (loss) !or the year 

Other rn mprchcnsivc income/ (loss) lo r 
the year, net or tax 

Tran sfers to retained earn ings 

Tota l comprehensive income/ (loss) for 
the year, net of tax 
S1.:1.:urities premium received / trun sferrcd 

T ranskr li·um n.:taini..:d earnings to th e 

Statutory reserve in terms or Section 29(' 
o!'thc Nllll /\c l, 1987 

Share based payment charge 

Share issue: expense 

As at 31 March 2025 

(/Vt--

Changes in Equ ity 
Share Capital due to 

rior pcriod errors 

Changes in Equity 
Share Capital due to 

rior pcriod errors 

Statutory reserve in 
terms of Section 29C of 

the NIIII Act, 1987 

12.17 

-

-

-

-

10.22 

-

-
22.39 

Restated ha lance at the beginning of the 
current reporting period 

Restated ha lance at the beginning of the 
previous rl'porting period 

Reserves and surplus 

Securities 
Rl.'tained earnings 

prl'mium 

177.58 (27.48) 

- 5 1.1 0 

- 0.-1 3 

- SJ.SJ 

0.68 

- ( 10.22) 

-

--
178.26 IJ .83 

~ 

Changes in equity share capital during the current year 

0.85 

C hanges in equity share capital during the previous year 

0.58 

Balance at the end of the current 
reporting period 

630.66 

Balance at the end of the previous 
reporting period 

629.8 1 

Other comprehensive income / (loss) 

Stock options outstanding Remeasurement of 
Cash flow hedges Total 

account gai ns/ (losses) on 
defined benefit plans 

reserve 

5.57 - (0.21) 167.63 

- - 51.10 

0.-1 3 ( 1.87) (1.44) 

- (U .-13) - -
- - ( 1.87) 49.66 

(0 .59) - - 0.09 

- - - -

0.29 - - 0.29 

- - -

5.27 - (2.08) 217.67 

J· 



Hero Housing Finance Limited 

Statement of Changes in Eq uity for the year ended 31 March 2025 
(Al l amounts are in Rupees crorcs, except share data and unless otherwise slated) 

For the year ended 31 Ma rch 2024 

Reserves and surplus 

Particulars 

As at I April 2023 

Pro lil / (loss) for the year 

Other comprehensi ve income/ (loss) for 
the year, net or tax 

Transfers to retained earnings 

Total comprehensive income/ (loss) for 
the year, net of tax 

Securities premium recei ved / lranslerred 

Trans ler from reta ined earn ings to the 

Statutory reserve in terms orSecl ion 29C 
or lhe N l lB Acl, I 987 

Share based payment charge 

Share issue expense 

As at 31 March 2024 

Material accounting policies 
Notes to the financial statements 

Statutory reserve in 
Sec urities 

terms of Section 29C of 
the NII H Act, 191!7 

premium 

4.95 177.45 

- -

- -

- -
- -

- 0.38 

7.22 -

- -

- (0.25) 

12.1 7 177.58 

The notes rckrred to above form an integral pan or the linancia l statements 

As per our report of even date attached 

For PKF Sridlwr & Sa11tha11a111 LLP 

Clwrlered Acco1111ta111s 

~ 

Partner 

Membership Num 

Place : Gurugram 

Dale: 26 April , 2025 

~==~· 2111111/i/ 

!!!?. 
~ 

= ~ ./ 

Stock options outstanding 
account 

Retained earnings 

(56.69) 

36.10 

-

0.33 

36.43 

-

(7.22) 

-
-

(27.48) 

3 

I to 53 

/'o r a11d 011 behalfo(the Board o(Directors of 

Hero llousin ~ Finance Limited 

~/4 fr/ ~{'t-
Renu Munja l / 1 Abhimanyu Munjal 

4.73 

-

-

-
-

(0.35) 

-

1.19 

-
5.57 

C!,airperion t'ice-Clwir111a11 & No 11 -Lrec111fl ,e 

DIN No.: 000 I 2870 

Place : Gurugram 

~ 
Nagcsh Dinkar l'inge 
Director 

DIN No.: 00062900 

Place : G urugram 

Director 

DI N No.: 028226-11 

Place : Gurugrnm 

~ 
Chie( Financial Of]icer 

PAN : ANIPM6254D 

Place: Guru gram 

Other cumprehensivc income / (loss) 

Remeasurement of 
ga in s/ (losses) on 

defined benefit plans 

-
-

0.33 

(0.33) 

-

-

-

-
-

-

/1'/,o/e Ti111e Director ­

Erec111ive & CEO 

DIN No.: 0 1738973 

Pl..1cc : G urugram 

Compal!_\' Secre/a ,~\' 

ACS : 56345 

Place : Gurugram 

Cash llow hedges 
reserve 

(0.44) 

-

0.23 

-
0.23 

-

-

-
-

(0.21) 

Total 

130.00 

36.10 

0.56 

-
36.66 

0.03 

-
1.19 

(0.25) 

167.63 



Hero Housing Finance Limited 

Statement or Cash Flows fo r the year ended 31 March 2025 

(All amounts arc in Rupees crores, except share data and unless otherwise stated) 

Particu la rs 

A . Cash flow from operating activities 

Profi t / (loss) before tax 

Adjustments for: 

Interest Income 

Finance Costs 

Depreciation and amortiza ti on 

Interest on lease liability 

Impairment allowance on loans (expected credit loss) / other financ ial assets 

Settlement loss and bad debts written off 

Employees share based payment expense 

(Pro lit) / loss on sale or property, plant and equipment / modi lieation or right-to-use assets 

Gain on derecognition or financial instruments under amortised cost category 

Interest on corporate bonds 

Interest on Gol'ernment Securities 

Interest on commercial papers 

Interest on Treasury Bills 

Net gain on lai r value changes (Unrealised) 

Net gain on fair value changes (Realised) 

Cash inllow from interest on loans 

Cash outllow towards linance costs 

Opera tin g profit be fo re working capital changes and ta xes 

Adjustments for: 

(Increase) in bank balance ot her than cash and cash equil'alcnts 

(Increase) in other non-linancial assets 

Decrease in other linancial assets 

(Decrease)/ lncrease in other financ ial liabil it ies 

Change in dcri \'ali \'c financial instn.:rncnts 

(Decrease)/ Increase in trade payables 

(Decrease) in other non-linancial liabilities 

Increase in prov isions 

Cash (used in) opera tion before ta xes 

Income tax refund / (pa id) 

:\ct cas h from operations 

Loans disbursed (net) 

:\ct cash flow (used in ) operating acti vitie s (A) 

B. Cash flow from in vestin g activities 

Purchase or property, plant and equipment, other intangible assets (intangib le assets 
under dcl'clopment) including capital advances 

Proceeds from sale or property, plant and equipment 

Interest on corporate bonds 

Interest on Government Securities 

Interest on commercial papers 
Interest on Treasury Bills 

Purchase or investments 

Sale or investments 

i\et cash flow used in in ves tin g acti vities (BJ 

C. Cash flow from fin ancing acti vities 

Proceeds from issue of equity share capital (including securities premium) 

Proceeds from borrowings (other than debt securities) 

Repayment of borrowings (other than debt securities) 

Repayment or lease liabi li ty (i ncluding interest) 

Proceeds from debt securit ies inc luding subordinated liabilities 

Repaymen t or debt securities 

Share issue expenses paid 

i\et cash flow ge nerated from financin g acti vities (C) 

For th e yea r ended For the year ended 
31 March 2025 31 March 202.J 

56.70 36.32 

(6.J .3 7) (-196.21) 

-125.13 301.0.J 

20.36 I .J. 80 

~.35 1.88 

11.96 9.83 

6.58 -1.42 

0.29 1.1 9 
0.93 (0. 25) 

(5 2.35) (21.28) 

(0 39) (1.-10) 

(2..J.J) 

( 1.32) (0.7 ) 
(-1.23 ) ( 1.97) 

(7.05) (7.9.J ) 

(1.67) (3.38) 

627 .35 -1 82.93 

(.J-15.53) (301.26) 

( 11.70) 17.9.J 

(0.26) ( 15.13) 
(3.8.J) (2.72) 

1.J.60 8.09 

(39.35) -12 .73 
(2.79) (0.06) 
(7.80) 5.72 
(0 93) (0. -1 8) 

1.96 2.-1 

(SO. I I) 58 .57 

(2.30) (0.93) 

(52..JI) 57.6.J 

( 1, 130.97) ( 1,293.27) 

(1 , 183.38) ( 1,235.64 ) 

(16.01) (35.05) 

0.83 0.80 
0.39 1.-10 
2.-1 .J 
1.32 0.78 
-1.23 1.97 

(1,-183.20) (2,15 -1 .02) 

1,332.-17 2, 150.93 

(15 7.53 ) (33. 19) 

0.9.J 0.61 

2,0 17.22 2,0 15.00 

(1,238.27) (713.89) 

(8.26) (6.68) 

1,200.05 212.57 
(700. 10) (287 .61) 

(0 .25) 

1,27 1.58 

---~ 



Hero I-lousing Finance Limited 

Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended 31 March 2025 

(A ll amounts are in Rupees crores, except share data and unless otherwise stated) 

Particulars 

D. ;\ct Increase / (Decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (A+IHC) 

Cash and cash equi,alcnts at the beginn ing or the year 

Cash and cash equivalents at the encl of the year··• 

• Components or cash and cash equivalents 

Balances ll'ith banks (current accounts) 

Fixed deposits (\\'ith or iginal maturity less than three months) 

For the year ended 
31 "larch 2025 

(69.33) 

70 . .J.J 

I.II 

I. I I 

I.II 

For the year ended 
31 March 202.J 

(-19.07) 

119.51 

70.4.J 

0.1 6 

70.2 

70.4.J 

The sta tement or cash lloll's has been prepared in accordance w ith ' Indirect method' as set out in Ind AS - 7 on 'Sta tc111cnt or Cash Flows ·, as 

notilicd under Section 133 o r the Co111pan ics Act 2013, read " ·ith the relel'ant rules thereunder. The borroll' ing li'0111 cash credit is rel'olving in 

nature and is disclosed on net basis under linanc ing activities. 

As per our report of even date attached 

For PKF Sridhar & Santhanam LLP 

Partner 

ivlc111bcrship Number: 2060-1 7 

Place : Gurugram 

Date: 26 Apri l, 2025 

S I S200018 

For a11d 011 belwl(ofr!,e Board of Directors o( 

llero I-lousin g Finance Limited 

~/4 '4/. 
Renu 'cl·lunj,t;7 ~ 
Chairperso11 

DIN No.: 000 12870 

Place : Gurugram 

\ agesh Dinkar Pinge 

Director 

DI N No.: 00062900 

Place: Gurugram 

Ab~al 
/.'ice-Clwir111a11 & So11-

Erec11tii1e Director 

DIN No.: 028226.J I 

Place : Gurugram 

!kiJJ1 
Chie(Fi11a11cia/ 

PAN: AN IPM625.J D 

Place: Gurugrarn 

DIN No.: 0 1738973 

P!al'.c: Gurugram 

A~-

Co111pany Secretary 

ACS : 563-15 

Place: Gurugrnm 



Hero Housing Finance Limited 
Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2025 
(All amounts are in Rupees crores unless otherwise stated) 

1. Corporate information 

Hero Housing Finance Limited ("the Company") is a public company domiciled in India and incorporated 
under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 on 16 June 2016, with is registered office situated at 9, 
Community Centre, Basant Lok, Vasant Vihar, New Delhi - 110057. The Company has been registered 
as a Housing Finance Company with National Housing Bank (Registration No. 07 .0 I 59 .17) with effect 
from 21 August 2017. The Company is engaged in the business of providing housing loans and other loans 
to its customers. 

2. Basis of preparation and Presentation 

2.1 Statement of Compliance 

The financial statements) have been prepared in accordance with the Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS) 
as per the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 (as amended from time to time) notified 
under Section 133 of Companies Act, 2013 (the 'Act') and other relevant provisions of the Act. 

The financial statements are prepared and presented on going concern basis and the relevant provisions 
of the Act and the guidelines and directives issued by the Reserve Bank ofindia (RBI) and National 
Housing Bank ("NHB") to the extent applicable. 

The accounting policies set out below have been applied consistently to the periods presented in these 
financial statements. 

The financial statements are reviewed and approved by the Company's Board of Directors on 26th April 
2025 . 

2.2 Basis of measurement and presentation 

These financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis except for cetiain financial 
assets and liabilities that arc measured at fair va lue (refer to accounting policies) such as defitied benefit 
pension plans-, financial instruments carried at fair value through profit or loss and share-based payments. 
The method used to measure the fair va lue are discussed further in notes to the financial statements. 

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Statement of Change in Equity are presented 
in the format prescribed under Division III of Schedule Ill of the Act, as amended from time to time. The 
statement of cash flo ws has been presented as per the requirements of Ind AS 7 statement of cash flows. 

The financial statements are prepared on a going concern basis as the Management is satisfied that the 
Company shal l be able to continue its business for the foreseeable fuhtre and no materia l uncertainty exists 
that may cast significant doubt on the go ing concern assumption. In making this assessment. the 
Management has considered a wide range of infom1ation relating to present and future conditions, 
including future projections of profitability, cash flows and capital resources. 

2.3 Functional and presentation currency 

These financial statements are prepared in Indian Rupees (INR), which is the Company's functional 
currency. All financial inforn1ation presented in lNR has been rounded to the nearest crores and two 
decimals thereof, except as stated otherwise. 



Hero Housing Finance Limited 
Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2025 
(All amounts are in Rupees crores unless otherwise stated) 

2.4 Use of estimates and judgments 

The preparation of the financial statements in confonnity with Indian Accounting Standards ("Ind AS") 
requires the management to make estimates, judgements and assumptions. These estimates, judgements 
and assumptions affect the application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets, 
liabilities, income and expenses. Actual results may differ from these estimates. Estimates and 
underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are 
recognized prospectively. 

Judgements, assumptions and estimation uncertainties 

In the process of applying the Company's accounting policies, management has made the following 
estimates and judgments, which have a significant impact on the carrying amount of assets and liabilities 
at each balance sheet date: 

Business model assessment 

Classification of financial assets: assessment of business model within which the assets are held and 
assessment of whether the contractual terms of the financial asset are Solely Payments of Principal and 
Interest ('SPPI') on the principal amount outstanding. 

Class ification and measurement of financial assets depends on the results of the SPPI and the business 
model test. The Company determines the business model at a level that reflects how groups of financial 
assets are managed together to achieve a particular business objective. This assessment includes 
judgement refl ecting all relevant evidence including how the performance of the assets is evaluated and 
their perfonnance measured, the risks that affect the performance of the assets and how these are managed 
and how the managers of the assets are compensated. The Company monitors financial assets measured 
at amortized cost or fai r value tlu·ough other comprehensive income that are derecognized prior to their 
maturity to understand the reason for their disposal and whether the reasons are consistent with the 
objective of the business for which the assets were held. Monitoring is part of the Company's continuous 
assessment of whether the business model fo r which the remaining financial assets are held continues to 
be appropriate and if it is not appropriate whether there has been a change in business model and so a 
prospective change to the classification of those assets. 

Impairment of.financial assets 

The Company establishes criteria for dete1111ining whether credit risk on the financia l assets has increased 
signifi cantly since init ial recognition, dete1111ines methodology for incorporati ng forward looking 
information into measurement of expected credit loss ( 'ECL ') and selection of models used to measure 
ECL. 

Fair value of.financial instruments 

The fa ir value of financial instruments is the price that would be received to se ll an asset or paid to 
discharge a liability in an orderly transaction in the principal (or most advantageous) market at the 
measurement date under current market conditions (i.e., an exit price) regardless of whether that price is 
directly observable or estimated using another va luation technique. When the fair values of financial assets 
and financial liabilities recorded in the balance sheet cannot be derived from ac tive markets, they are 
detem1ined using a variety of valuation techniques that include the use of valuation models. The inputs to 
these models are taken from observable markets where possible, but where this is not feasible, estimation 
is carried out in establishing fair values. Judgements and estimates include considerations of liquidity and 
model inputs related to items such as credit risk (both own and counterparty), funding value adjustments, 
correlation and volatility. 



Hero Housing Finance Limited 
Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2025 
(All amounts are in Rupees crores unless otherwise stated) 

Impairment ojjinancial instruments 

When determining whether the risk of default on a financial instrument has increased significantly since 
initial recognition, the Company considers reasonable and supportable information that is relevant and 
available without undue cost or effort. This includes both quantitative and qualitative infonnation and 
analysis, based on the Company's historical experience and credit assessment and including forward 
looking infom1ation. 

Effective Interest Rate (EIR) method 

The Company's EIR methodology, recognizes interest income/ expense using a rate of return that 
represents the best estimate of a constant rate of return over the expected behavioral life of loans given / 
taken and recognizes the effect of potentially different interest rates at various stages and other 
characteristics of the product life cycle (including prepayments, foreclosure and delayed payment 
charges). 

This estimation, by nature, requires an element of judgement regarding the expected behavior and life­
cycle of the instruments, as well as expected changes to India 's base rate and other fee income/expense 
that are integral parts of the instrument. 

Measurement of defined benefit obligations: key actuarial assumptions. 

The measurement of obligations related to defined benefit plans makes it necessary to use several 
statistical and other factors that attempt to anticipate future events. These factors include assumptions 
about the discount rate, the rate of future compensation increases, withdrawal rate , mortality rates etc. The 
management has used the past trends and future expectations in detennining the assumptions which are 
used in measurements of obligations. 

Recognition of deferred tax assets: 

While detennining whether defcn-ed tax assets should be recognized the Company do the assessment 
based on the taxable projections whether future taxable income will be available against which unused tax 
losses and tax credits will be used. Considering existence of unused tax losses / credits, the Company has 
done the assessment and recognized defen-ed tax assets/ (liabilities) only to the extent it is probable that 
future taxable profits will be avai lab le against unused tax losses and credits can be used. 

2.5 Measurement of fair value 

The Company's certain accounting policies and disclosures requ ire measurement of fair values, for 

financial assets and liab ilities. The Company has an estab lished control framework with respect to the 

measurement of fair values. 

Fair va lues are categorized into different leve ls in a fair value hierarchy based on the inputs used in the 

va luation techniques as follows: 

Level I : quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liab ilities. 

Level 2: inputs other than quoted prices included in Level I that are observable for the asset or 

liability, either directly (i.e. as prices) or indirectly (i.e. derived from prices). 

Level 3: inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observable market data (unobservable 

inputs) . 
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When measuring the fair value of an asset or a liability, the Company uses observable market data as far 

as possible. If the inputs used to measure the fair value of an asset or a liability fall into different levels of 

the fair value hierarchy, then the fair value measurement is categorized in its entirety in the same level of 

the fair value hierarchy as the lowest level input that is significant to the entire measurement. 

3. Material accounting policies 

(a) Financial instruments 

Initial recognition and measurement 

Financial assets and liabilities are initially recognized on the trade date, i.e., the date that the Company 
becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument. 

Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially measured at fair va lue. Transaction costs/incomes that 
are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial liabilities ( other than 
financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss) are added to or deducted from 
the fair value of the financial assets or financial liabilities, as appropriate, on initial recognition. 

Financial assets - Classification 

On initial recognition, a financial asset is classified as measured at either of: 
• Amortized cost 
• Fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOC I) 
• Fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL) 

Financial assets are not reclassified subsequent to their initial recognition, except if and in the period the 
Company changes its business model for financial assets. 

A financial asset being ' debt instrument ' is measured at the amortized cost, only if both of the fo llowing 
conditions are met and is not des ignated as at FYTPL: 

• The financial asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets fo r co llec ting 
contractual cash flows, and 

• The contractual terms of the financial asset give ri se on spec ified dates to cash flows that are 
Solely Payments of Principal and Interest (SPP I) on the principal amount outstanding. 

A fina ncial asset being 'debt instrument' is measured at the FYTOC I if both of the following criteri a are 
met and is not des ignated as at FYTPL: 

• The asset is held with in the business model, whose object ive is achieved both by collecting 
contractual cash flows and selling the financia l assets , and 

• The contractua l tcn11S of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are SPP I 
on the principal amount outstanding. 

On initial recognition of an equity investment that is not held for trading, the Company may irrevocably 
elect to present subsequent changes in the investment 's fair value in OCI (des ignated as FVOCI - equity 
investment). This election is made on an investment- by- investment basis. 
All financial assets not classified as measured at amortized cost or FVOCI as described above are 
measured at FVTPL. This includes all derivative financial assets. On initial recognition, the Company may 
irrevocably designate a financial asset that otherwise meets the requirements to be measured at amortized 
cost or at FYOCI as at FYTPL if doing so eliminates or significantly reduces an accounting mismatch that 
would otherwise arise. 
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Financial assets - Business model assessment 

The Company makes an assessment of the objective of the business model in which a financial asset is 
held at a portfolio level because this best reflects the way the business is managed and information is 
provided to management. The information considered includes: 

• the stated policies and objectives for the portfolio and the operation of those policies in practice. 
These include whether management's strategy focuses on earning contractual interest income, 
maintaining a particular interest rate profile, matching the duration of the financial assets to the 
duration of any related liabilities or expected cash outflows or realizing cash flows through the sale 
of the assets; 

• how the performance of the portfolio is evaluated and reported to the Company's management; 

• the risks that affect the performance of the business model (and the financial assets held within that 
business model) and how those risks are managed; how managers of the business are compensated 
- e.g. whether compensation is based on the fair value of the assets managed or the contractual 
cash flows collected; and 

• the frequency, volume and timing of sales of financial assets in prior periods, the reasons for such 
sales and expectations about future sales activity. 

If cash flows after initial recognition are realized in a way that is different from the Company's original 
expectations, the Company does not change the classification of the remaining financial assets held in that 
business model , but incorporates such infonnation when assessing newly originated or newly purchased 
financial assets going forward. 

Transfers of financial assets to third parties in transactions that do not qualify for derecognition are not 
considered sales for this purpose, consistent with the Company's continuing recognition of the assets. 

Financial assets that are held for trading or are managed and whose performance is eval uated on a fair 
value basis are measured at FVTPL. 

Financial assets: Assessment whether contractual cash flows are sole(y payments of principal and 
interest: 

For the purposes of this assessment, 'principal' is defined as the fa ir value of the financial asset on initial 
recognition. 'Interest' is defined as consideration for the time va lue of money and for the credit risk 
assoc iated with the principal amount outstandi ng during a particular period of time and for other basic 
lending risks and costs ( e.g. liquidity risk and administrative costs) , as well as a profit margin. 

In assessing whether the contractual cash flows are solely payments of principal and interest, the Company 
considers the contractual terms of the instrument. This includes assessing whether the financial asset 
contains a conh·actual term that could change the timing or amount of contractual cash flows such that it 
would not meet thi s condition. In making this assessment, the Company considers: 

• contingent events that would change the amount or timing of cash flows ; 
• terms that may adjust the contractual coupon rate, including variable interest rate features; 
• prepayment and extension feature; and 
• terms that limit the Company's claim to cash flows from specified assets (e.g. non- recourse 

features) 
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Financial assets: Subsequent measurement and gains and losses 

Financial assets at FVTPL 

These assets are subsequently measured at fair value. Net gains and losses, including any interest or 
dividend income, are recognized in the statement of profit and loss. 

Financial assets at amorti::ed cost 

These assets are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective interest method. The 
amortized cost is reduced by impairment losses, if any. Interest income, foreign exchange gains and losses 
and impairment losses are recognized in the statement of profit and loss. Any gain or loss on derecognition 
is recognized in the statement of profit and loss. 

Debt investments at FVOCI 

These assets are subsequently measured at fair value. Interest income under the effective interest method, 
foreign exchange gains and losses and impainnent losses are recognized in the statement of profit and 
loss. Other net gains and losses are recognized in OCI. On derecognition, gains and losses accumulated in 
OCI are reclassified to the statement of profit and loss. 

Equity investments at FVOCI 

These assets are subsequently measured at fair value. Dividends are recognized as income in the statement 
of profit and loss unless the dividend clearly represents a recovery of pati of the cost of the investment. 
Other net ga ins and losses are recogn ized in OCI and are not reclass ified to the statement of profit and 
loss. The Company has not elected to classify any equity investment at FVOCI. 

Undrawn loan commitments 

Undrawn loan commitments are commitments under which , over the duration of the commitment, the 
Company is required to provide a loan with pre-specified tem1s to the customer. Undrawn loan 
commitments are in the scope of the ECL requirements. The nominal contractual value of undrawn loan 
commitments, where the loan agreed to be provided is on market terms, are not recorded in the balance 
sheet. 

Financial liabilities and Equity 

Equity instrnments: 

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of an entity after 
deducting all of its li abilities. Equi ty instruments issued by the Group are recognised at the proceeds 
received, net of direct issue costs. Repurchase of the Group's own equity instruments is recognised and 
deducted directly in equity. No gain/loss is recognised in profit or loss on the purchase, sale, issue or 
cancellation of the Group's own equity instruments. 

Financial liabilities: 

• a contractual obligation to deliver cash or another financial asset or to exchange financial assets 
or financial liabilities with another entity under conditions that are potentially unfavorable to the 
group or 

• a contract that will or may be settled in the Group's own equity instruments and is a non-derivative 
contract for which the Group is or may be obliged to deliver a variable number of its own equity 
instruments, or 
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• a derivative contract over own equity that will or may be settled other than by the exchange of a 
fixed amount of cash (or another financial asset) for a fixed number of the Group's own equity 
instruments. 

Classification, subsequent measurement and gains and losses 

Financial liabilities are classified as measured at amortized cost or FVTPL. A financial liability is 
classified as at FVTPL if it is classified as held- for- trading, or it is a derivative or it is designated as such 
on initial recognition. Financial liabilities at FVTPL are measured at fair value and net gains and losses, 
including any interest expense, are recognized in the statement of profit and loss. Other financial liabilities 
are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective interest method. Interest expense and 
foreign exchange gains and losses are recognized in the statement of profit and loss. Any gain or loss on 
derecognition is also recognized in the statement of profit and loss. Fees paid on the establishment ofloan 
facilities are recognized as transaction costs of the loan to the extent that it is probable that some or all of 
the facility will be drawn down. 

Derecognition 

Financial asset - derecognition due to substantial modification of terms and conditions 

The Company derecognizes a financial asset, such as a loan to a customer, when the terms and conditions 
have been renegotiated to the extent that, substantially, it becomes a new loan, with the difference 
recognized as derecognition gain or loss, to the extent that an impairment loss has not already been 
recorded. The newly recognized loans are classified as Stage I for ECL measurement purposes. 

However, If the modification does not result in cash flows that are substantially different, the modification 
does not result in derecognition. Based on the change in cash flows discounted at the original EIR, the 
Company records a modification gain or loss , to the extent that an impairment loss has not already been 
recorded. 

Financial asset - derecognition other than due to modification of terms and conditions 

A financial asset, such as a loan to a customer, is derecognized only when: 

• the Company has transferred the rights to receive cash flo ws from the financi al asset or 
• retains the contractual rights to receive the cash flows of the financial asset, but assumes a 

contractual obligation to pay the cash flows to one or more recipients. 

Where the Company has transfe1i-ed an asset, the Company evaluates whether it has transferred 
substantially all risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset. In such cases, the financial asset is 
derecognized. Where the Company has not transferred substanti ally all ri sks and rewards of ownership of 
the financial asset, the financial asset is not derecognized. 

Where the Company has neither transferred a financial asset nor retains substantially all risks and rewards 
of ownership of the financial asset, the financial asset is derecognized if the Company has not retained 
control of the financial asset. Where the Company retains control of the financial asset, the asset is 
continued to be recognized to the extent of continuing involvement in the financial asset. 

Collateral Repossession 

The Company provides mortgage loans to individuals and Corporates. To mitigate the credit risk on 
financial assets, the Company seeks to use collateral, where possible as per the powers conferred on the 
Housing Finance Companies under the Securitisation and Reconstruction of Financial Assets and 
Enforcement of Securities Interest Act, 2002 ("SARF AESI"). --::--....
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In its normal course of business upon account becoming credit impaired, the Company physically 
repossess properties in its portfolio. Any surplus funds are returned to the customers/obligors. In case of 
net sale proceeds are lesser than recoverable the loss is account for similar to write off. As a result of this 
practice, the properties under legal repossession processes are not recorded on the balance sheet and not 
treated as non-current assets held for sale. 

Derecognition - Financial liability 

The Company derecognizes a financial liability when its contractual obligations are discharged or 
cancelled or expire. The Company also derecognizes a financial liability when its terms are modified and 
the cash flows under the modified terms are substantially different. In this case, a new financial liability 
based on the modified terms is recognized at fair value. The difference between the carrying amount of 
the financial liability extinguished and the new financial liability with modified tem1s is recognized in the 
statement of profit and loss. 

Offsetting 

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount presented in the balance sheet when, 
and only when, the Company currently has a legally enforceable right to set off the amounts and it intends 
either to settle them on a net basis or to realize the asset and settle the liability simultaneously. 

Derivative financial instruments 

The Company uses derivat ive financial instruments to hedge its certain foreign currency risks. Derivative 
financial instruments are initially recognized at fair value on the date a derivati ve contract is entered into 
and are subsequently re-measured at their fair value at the end of each period. Any gains or losses arising 
from changes in the fair value of derivatives are directly recognized in the Statement of profit or loss. 

(b) Impairment of financial assets 

The Company recognizes loss allowances for expected credit losses on financial assets measured at 
amortized cost and financial assets measured at FVOCI- debt investments. At each reporting date, the 

Company assesses whether financial assets carried at amortized cost and debt securities at FVOCI are 
credit- impaired. A financial asset is 'credit- impaired 'when one or more events that have a detrimental 
impact on the est imated future cash flows of the financial asset have occurred. 

Evidence that a financial asset is credit- impaired includes the following observable data: 

• significant financial difficulty of the borrower or issuer; or 

• breach of contract such as a default or being past due. 

The Company applies the ECL model in accordance with Ind AS I 09 for recognizing impairment loss on 
financial assets. For recognizing impaitment loss , the Company determines whether there has been a 
significant increase in the credit ri sk since initial recognition. If credit risk has not increased 
significantly, 12-month ECL is used to provide for impainnent loss. However, if credit risk has increased 
significantly, lifetime ECL is used. 

ECL is calculated on a collective basis, considering the retail nature of the underlying portfolio of financial 
assets. 
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The impairment methodology applied depends on whether there has been significant increase in credit 
risk. When determining whether the risk of default on the financial asset has increased significantly since 
initial recognition, the Company considers reasonable and supportable infonnation that is relevant and 

available without undue cost or effort. This includes both quantitative and qualitative information and 
analysis based on a provision matrix which takes in to account the Company's historical credit loss 
experience, current economic conditions, forward looking information and scenario analysis. 

The expected credit loss is a product of exposure at default ('EAD'), probability of default ('PD') and loss 
given default ('LGD'). Accordingly, the financial assets are segmented into three stages based on the risk 
profiles. The three stages reflect the general pattern of credit deterioration of a financial asset. The 
Company categorizes financial assets at the reporting date into stages based on the days past due (' DPD ') 
status as under: 

- Stage 1: Low credit risk, i.e. 0 to 30 days past due 

- Stage 2: Significant increase in credit risk, i.e. 31 to 90 days past due 

- Stage 3: The company recognises a financial asset to be credit impaired and in stage 3 by considering 
relevant objective evidence, primarily whether: 

- Contractual payments of either principal or interest are past due for more than 90 days; 

- The loan is otherwise considered to be in default. 

Loan accounts where either principal and/or interest are past due for more than 90 days along 
with all other loans of such customer, continue to be classified as stage 3, till overdue across all 
loan accounts are cleared. 

Above categorization to be read with note 42.2 (b) "Definition of default". 

LGD is an estimate of loss from a transaction given that a default occurs. PD is defined as the probability 
of whether the borrower will default on their obl igation in the future. For assets which are in Stage 1, a 
12-month PD is required. For Stage 2 assets a lifetime PD is required wh ile Stage 3 assets are considered 
to have a I 00% PD. EAD represents the expected exposure in the event of a default and is the gross 
carrying amount in case of the financial assets held by the Company. 

The measurement of impairment losses across all categories of financial assets requires judgment, in 
particular, the estimation of the amount and timing of future cash flows and collateral values when 
determining impai1111ent losses and the assessment of a significant increase in credit risk. These est imates 
are driven by a number of factors, changes in which can result in different levels of al lowances. The 
Company's ECL ca lculations are outputs of complex models with a number of underlying assumptions 
regarding the choice of variab le inputs and their interdependencies. The inputs and models used for 
calculating ECLs may not always capture all characteristics of the market at the date of the financial 
statements. The Company regularly reviews its models in the context of actual loss experience and make 
adjustments when such differences are significantly material. 

The amount of ECL (or reversal) that is required to adjust the loss allowance at the reporting date is 
required to be recognized as an impairment gain or loss in the statement of profit or loss , 

After initial recognition, trade receivables are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective 
interest method, less provision for impairment. The Company follows the simplified approach required by 
Ind AS I 09 for recognition of impairn1ent loss allowance on financial assets other than loans, which 
requires lifetime ECL to be recognized at each reporting date, right from initial recognition of the 
receivables. 
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Presentation of allowance.for expected credit losses in the balance sheet 

Loss allowances for financial assets measured at amortized cost are deducted from the gross carrying 
amount of the assets. 

Write-offs 

The gross carrying amount of a financial asset is written off ( either partially or in full) to the extent that 
there is no realistic prospect ofrecovery. This is generally the case when the Company detennines that the 
customer does not have assets or sources of income that could generate sufficient cash flows to repay the 
amounts subject to the write- off. However, financial assets that are written off could still be subject to 
enforcement activities in order to comply with the Company's procedures for recovery of amounts due. 
Where the amount to be written off is greater than the accumulated loss allowance, the difference is 
recorded as an expense in the period of write off. Any subsequent recoveries against such loans are credited 
to Statement of Profit and Loss. The Company has Board approved policy on write off and one-time 
settlement of loans . 

(c) Cash and cash equiyalents 

Cash and cash equivalent in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand and short-tenn deposits 
with an original maturity of three months or less, which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in 
value. 

(d) Property, plant and equipment 

Initial recognition and measurement 

The cost of an item of property, plant and equipment is recognized as an asset if, and only if: 
• it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the entity; and 
• the cost of the item can be measured reliably. 

Items of prope1iy, plant and equipment are measured at cost, which inc ludes capitalized borrowing costs, 
less accumul ated depreciation and accumulated impainnent losses, if any. Cost of an item of property, 
plant and equipment comprise its purchase price, including import duties and non-refundable purchase 
taxes, after deducting trade discounts and rebates, any directly attributable cost of bringing the item to its 
working condition for its intended use and estimated cost of dismantling and removing the item and 
restoring the site on which it is located. 

Gains or losses aris ing from the retirement or disposal of a property, plant and equipment are determined 
as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and recognized 
as income or expense in the statement of profit and loss. 

The cost of prope1iy, plant and equipment not ready for their intended use is recorded as capital work-in­
progress before such date. Cost of construction that relate directly to specific fixed assets and that are 
attributable to construction acti vity in general and can be allocated to specific fixed assets are included in 
capital work-in-progress. 

Subsequent expenditure is capitalized only if it is probable that the future economic benefits associated 
with the expenditure will flow to the Company. 

Depreciation methods, estimated useful lives and residual value 

Depreciation is calculated on cost of items of property, plant and equipment less their estimated residual 
values over their estimated useful lives using the straight-line method as per useful life prescribed in 
Schedule II of the Act, and is generally recognized in the statement of profit and loss. Depreciation/ 
amortization is charged on a pro-rata basis for assets acquired/sold during the year from/to the date of 

acquisition/sale. , ~~«:,\\"\9 Fil}~-?e>. 
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Based on technical evaluation and assessment of useful lives, the management believes that its estimate 
of useful lives represents the period over which management expects to use these assets. 

Depreciation method, assets res idual values and useful lives are reviewed at each financial year end 
considering the physical condition of the assets for review and adjusted residual life prospectively. 

( e) Intangible assets 

Initial recognition and measurement 

Intangible assets are stated at acquisition cost, net of accumulated amortization and accumulated 
impairment losses, if any. The cost of such assets includes purchase price, licensee fee, import duties and 
other taxes and any directly attributable expenditure to bring the assets to their working condition for 
intended use. The Company's other intangible assets mainly include the value of computer software. 

Amortization methods, estimated useful lives and residual value 

The useful lives of intangible assets are assessed to be either finite or indefinite. Intangible assets with 
finite live are amortized over the useful economic life. The amortization period and the amortization 
method for an intangible asset with a finite useful life are reviewed at least at each financial year-end. 
Changes in the expected useful life, or the expected pattern of consumption of future economic benefits 
embodied in the asset, are accounted for by changing the amortization period or methodology, as 
appropriate, which are then treated as changes in accounting estimates. The amortization expense on 
intangible assets with finite lives is presented as a separate line item in the statement of profit and loss. 
Amortization is calculated using the straight-line method to write down the cost of intangible assets to 
their residual va lues over their estimated useful lives, as follows: 

Computer software - 6 years 

Subsequent expenditure is recognized as an increase in the carrying amount of the assets when it is 
probable that future economic benefit deriving from the cost incurred will flow to the enterprise and the 
cost of the item can be measured reliably. 

(t) Impairment of non-financial assets 

The Company's non-financial assets , other than deferred tax assets, are reviewed at each reporting date to 

detem1ine whether there is any indication of impairment. If any such indication exists, then the asset's 

recoverable amount is estimated. For assets that are not yet available for use, the recoverab le amount is 

esti mated at each reporting date. 

The recoverable amount of an asset or cash-generating unit (CGU) is the higher of its fair value less costs 

to disposal and its value in use. In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted 

to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects cLment market assessments of the time 

value of money and the ri sks specific to the asset. 

An impairment loss is recognized if the carrying amount of an asset or its CGU exceeds its estimated 

recoverable amount. Impairment losses are recognized in the statement of profit or loss. Impaim1ent losses 

recognized in respect of CG Us are reduced from the carrying amounts of the assets of the CGU . 

Impainnent losses recognized in prior periods are assessed at each reporting date for any indications that 

the loss has decreased or no longer exists. An impainnent loss is reversed if there has been a change in the 

estimates used to determine the recoverable amount. An impairment loss is reversed only to the extent that 

the asset's carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined, net of 
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(g) Provisions and contingencies 

A provision is recognized if, as a result of a past event, the Company has a present obligation (legal or 
constructive) that can be estimated reliably, and it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will 
be required to settle the obligation. Provisions are measured at the present value of management's best 
estimate of the expenditure required to settle the present obligation at the end of the reporting period. The 
discount rate used to detennine the present value is a pre-tax rate that reflects current market assessments 
of the time value of money and the risks specific to the liability. The increase in the provision due to the 
passage of time is recognized as finance cost. 

Provision in respect of loss contingencies relating to claims, litigation, assessment, fines , penalties, etc. 
are recognized when it is probable that a liability has been incurred, and the amount can be estimated 
reliably. Provisions are reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current best 
estimate. If it is no longer probable that the outflow of resources would be required to sett le the obligation, 
the provision is reversed. 

A contingent liab ility exists when there is a possible but not probable obligation, or a present obligation 
that may, but probably will not, require an outflow of resources, or a present obligation whose amount 
cannot be estimated reliably. Contingent liabilities do not warrant provisions, but are disclosed unless the 
possibility of outflow of resources is remote. 

Contingent assets are not recognized in the financial statements. However, contingent assets are assessed 
continually and if it is vi rtually ce1iain that an inflow of economic benefits will arise , the asset and related 
income are recognized in the year in which the change occurs. Commitments are future liabilities, which 
include undrawn loan commitments, estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital 
account and not provided for. 

(h) Revenue recognition 

Interest income 

Interest income on a financial asset at amortized cost is recognized on a time proportion bases taking into 
account the amount outstanding and the effective interest rate (' EIR '). The EIR is the rate that exactly 
discounts estimated fuhire cash flows of the financial asset through the expected life of the financi al asset 
or, where appropriate, a shotier period, to the net carrying amount of the financial instrument. The internal 
rate of return on financia l asset after netting off the fee recei ved and cost incurred approximates the 
effective interest rate method of return for the financial asset. The future cash flows are estimated taking 
into account all the contrachtal tenns of the instrument. 

The interest income is calculated by applying the EIR to the gross caffying amount of non-credit impaired 
financ ial assets (i.e. at the amortized cost of the financial asset before adjusting for any expected credit 
loss allowance) . For credit-impaired financial assets (regarded as 'Stage 3 ') the interest income is 
calculated by applying the ElR to the amorti zed cost of the credi t-impaired financial assets (i.e. the gross 
catTying amount less the allowance for ECLs). If the financial asset is no longer credit impaired, the 
company revetis to calculating interest income on a gross basis. 

Income on derecognised (Assigned) loans 

Gains arising out of direct assignment transactions comprises of the difference between interest on the 
loan potifolio and the applicable rate at which the direct assignment is entered into with the assignee, also 
known as the 1ight of excess interest spread (EIS). The future EIS basis the scheduled cash flo w on 
execution of the transaction, discounted at the applicable rate is recorded upfront in the statement of profit 
and loss. Any subsequent increase or decrease in the fair value of future EIS is recognised in the period in 
which it occurs. The embedded • :;;.---.~ nt in the future EIS is recognised as interest income in 
line with Ind AS 109 'Financial ~ 
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Net Gain on fair value changes 

Financial assets are subsequently measured at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL) or fair value 
through other comprehensive income (FVOCI), as applicable. The Company recognizes gains/losses on 
fair value change of financial assets measured as FVTPL and realized gains/losses on derecognition of 
financial asset measured at FVTPL and FVOCI. 

Otherfinancial charges 

Prepayment charges, delayed payment Charges and other such incomes where recovery is uncertain are 
recognised on receipt basis. 

Other Income 

The Company recognizes revenue from contracts with customers ( other than financial assets to which Ind 
AS 109 'F inancial Instruments ' is applicable) based on a comprehensive assessment model as set out in 
Ind AS I 15 'Revenue from conh·acts with customers. The Company identifies conh·act(s) with a customer 
and its perfonnance obligations under the contract, detennines the transaction price and its allocation to 
the perfonnance obligations in the contract and recognizes revenue only on satisfactory completion of 
performance obligations. 

(i) Finance Cost 

Borrowing costs on financial liabilities are recognised using the EIR method as per Ind AS 109 'Financial 
Instruments'. 

U) Employee benefits 

Short term employee benefits 

Short term employee benefits are expensed as the related service is provided. A liability is recognized for 
the amount expected to be paid if the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation to pay this 
amount as a result of past service provided by the employee and the obligation can be estimated reliab ly. 

Benefits such as salaries , wages and bonus etc., are recognized in the statement of profit and loss in the 
period in which the employee provides the related service. 

Post-emplovment benefits 

Defined contrihution plans 

The contribution to provident fund, pension fund , National Pension Scheme and employee state insurance 
scheme are considered as defined contribution plans and are charged as an expense in the statement of 
profit and loss based on the amount of contribution required to be made as and when services are rendered 
by the employees. 

Defined benefit plans 

The Company's gratuity scheme is an unfunded defined benefit plan. The Company pays gratuity to 
employees who retire or resign after a minimum period of five years of continuous service. The present 
value of obligations under such defined benefit plans are based on actuarial valuation carried out by an 
independent actuary using the Projected Unit Credit Method, which recognize each period of service as 
giving rise to additional unit of employee benefit entitlement and measures each unit separately to build 
up the final obligation. 
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(All amounts are in Rupees crores unless otherwise stated) 

The obligation is measured at the present value of estimated future cash flows. The discount rate used for 
determining the present value of obligation under defined benefit plans, is based on the market yields on 
Government securities as at the Balance Sheet date, having maturity period approximating to the terms of 
related obligations. 

The change in defined benefit plan liability is split into changes arising out of service, interest cost and re ­
measurements. Changes due to service cost and net interest cost I income is recognized in the statement 
of profit and loss. Re-measurements of net defined benefit liability / (asset) which comprise of actuarial 
gains and losses are recognized in other comprehensive income: 

Other long-term employee benefits 

Benefits under compensated absences constitute other employee benefits. Employee entitlements to 
annual leave are recognized when they accrue to the eligible employees. An accrual is made for the 
estimated liability for annual leave as a result of services provided by the eligible employees up to the 
Balance Sheet date. The obligation is measured on the basis of independent actuarial valuation using the 
projected unit credit method. 

Share based payments 

The Company recognizes compensation expense relating to share-based payments in net profit using fair 
value in accordance with Ind AS 102 - Share-based Payment. The estimated fair value of awards is charged 
to income on a straight-line basis over the requisite service period for each separately vesting portion of 
the award as if the award was in-substance, multiple awards with a cotTesponding increase to share options 
outstanding amount. 

Equity-settled share-based payments 

The cost is recognized in emp loyee benefits expenses together with a cotTesponding increase in employee 
stock option outstanding account in other equity, over the period in which the service conditions are 
fu lfilled. The cumulative expense recognized for equity settled transactions at each reporting date until the 
vesting date reflects the extent to which the vesting period has not expired and the Company' s best 
estimate of the number of equity instruments that will ultimately vest. 

Service conditions are not considered when detem1ining the gran t date fair value of awards, but the 
likelihood of the conditions being met is assessed as part of the Company's best estimate of the number 
of equity instruments that will ultimately vest. Non- market performance conditions arc refl ected within 
the grant date fair va lue. 

No expense is recognized for awards that do not ultimately vest because non-market performance and/or 
service conditions are not met. 

Cash-settled share-based payments 

For cash-settled share-based payments, the fair value of the amount payable to employees is recognised 
as 'employee benefit expenses' with a coITesponding increase in liabilities, over the vesting period on 
straight line basis. The liability is re-measured at each rep011ing period up to , and including the settlement 
date, with changes in fair value recognized in employee benefits expenses. 
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Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2025 
(All amounts are in Rupees crores unless otherwise stated) 

(k) Leases 

Determining vvhether an arrangement contains a lease 

The Company evaluates if an arrangement qualifies to be a lease as per the requirements of Ind AS 116. 
At inception of an arrangement, it is detem1ined whether the arrangement is or contains a lease. At 
inception or on reassessment of the arrangement that contains a lease, the payments and other 
consideration required by such an arrangement are separated into those for the lease and those for other 
elements on the basis of their relative fair values. 

Company as a lessee 

Lease contracts entered by the Company majorly pe11ains for buildings taken on lease to conduct its 
business in the ordinary course. The Company assesses whether a contract contains a lease, at inception 
of a contract. A contract is, or contains, a lease if the contract conveys the right to control the use of an 
identified asset for a period of time in exchange for consideration. To assess whether a contract conveys 
the right to control the use of an identified asset, the Company assesses whether: (i) the contract involves 
the use of an identified asset (ii) the Company has substantially all of the economic benefits from use of 
the asset through the period of the lease and (iii) the Company has the right to direct the use of the asset. 

At the date of commencement of the lease, the Company recognizes a right-of-use asset ("ROU") and a 
corresponding lease liability for all lease arrangements in which it is a lessee, except for leases with a term 
of twelve months or less (sho11-term leases) and low value leases. For these short-term and low value 
leases, the Company recognizes the lease payments as an operating expense on a straight-line basis over 
the term of the lease. 

Certain lease arrangements includes the options to extend or terminate the lease before the end of the lease 
term. ROU assets and lease liabilities includes these options when it is reasonably certain that they will be 
exercised. 

The right-of-use assets are initially recognized at cost, which comprises the initial amount of the lease 
li ability adjusted for any lease payments made at or prior to the commencement date of the lease plus any 
initial direct costs less any lease incentives. They are subsequently measured at cost less accumulated 
depreciation and impairment losses. Right-of-use assets are depreciated from the commencement date on 
a straight-line basis over the sho11er of the lease term and useful life of the underlying asset. 

The lease liability is initially measured at amortized cost at the present value of the future lease payments. 
The lease payments are discounted using incremental borrowing rates. Lease liability and ROU asset have 
been separately presented in the Balance Sheet. 

(I) Taxes 

Current tax 

Current tax assets and liabi lities for the current and prior years are measured at the amount expected to be 
recovered from, or paid to, the taxation authorities. Current tax is measured at the amount expected to be 
paid in respect of taxable income for the year in accordance with the Income Tax Act, 1961 . Cunent tax 
comprises the tax payable on the taxable income or loss for the year and any adjustment to the tax payable 
in respect of previous years. It is measured using tax rates enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting 
date . Taxable profit differs from ' profit before tax' as reported in the statement of profit and loss because 
of items of income or expense that are taxable or deductible in other years and items that are never taxable 
or deductible. It is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss except to the extent that it relates to 
items recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which case the tax is recognised 
in the same statement as the relat~:tt=i:t:l.:!!.l)P 
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Current tax assets and liabilities are offset only if, the Company: 
a) has a legally enforceable right to set off the recognized amounts; and 
b) intends either to settle on a net basis , or to realize the asset and settle the liability simultaneously 

Deferred tax 

Deferred tax is provided in full , using the Balance Sheet method, on temporary differences arising between 
the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts in the financial statements. Deferred tax 
is determined using tax rates (and laws) that have been enacted or substantially enacted by the end of the 
reporting period and are expected to apply when the related deferred tax asset is realized or the deferred 
income tax liability is settled. DefetTed tax assets are recognized for all deductible temporary differences 
only if it is probable that future taxable amounts will be available to utilize those temporary differences 
and losses. 

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to offset current tax 
assets and liabilities and when the deferred tax balances relate to the same taxation authority. 

Deferred tax assets are recognized to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profits will be 
available against which they can be used. The existence of unused tax losses is strong evidence that future 
taxable profit may not be available. Therefore, in case of a history of recent losses, the Company 
recognizes a deferred tax asset only to the extent that it has sufficient taxable temporary differences or 
there is convincing evidence that sufficient taxable profit will be available against which such deferred tax 
asset can be realized. 

Deferred tax assets - unrecognized or recognized, are reviewed at each reporting date and are recognized/ 
reduced to the extent that it is probable/ no longer probable respectively that the related tax benefit will be 
realized. 

Goods and services tax input credit 

Goods and services tax input credit is recognized in the books of account in the period in which the supply 
of goods or service is received and when there is no uncertainty in availing/utilizing the credits. 

Expenses and assets are recognized net of the goods and services tax/value-added taxes paid, except: 

- When the tax incurred on a purchase of assets or receipt of services is not recoverable from the taxation 
authority, in which case, the tax paid is recognized as part of the cost of acquisition of the asset or as part 
of the expense item, as applicable. 

- When receivables and payables are stated with the amount of tax included. 

The net amount of tax recoverable from, or payable to , the taxation authority is included as part of 
receivables or payables in the balance sheet. 

(m) Foreign Currency Transactions 

Transactions in foreign currency are translated into the functional currency of the Company at the 
exchange rates prevailing on the date of the transaction. Exchange differences arising due to the 
differences in the exchange rate between the transaction date and the date of settlement of any monetary 
items are taken to the statement of profit and loss. Monetary assets and monetary liabilities denominated 
in foreign currency are translated at the exchange rate prevalent at the date of the Balance Sheet and 
resultant gain/ loss is taken to the Statement of Profit and Loss. 
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(n) Dividends on ordinary shares 

The Company recognizes a liability to make cash or non-cash distributions to equity holders of the parent 
when the distribution is authorized and the distribution is no longer at the discretion of the Company. As 
per the corporate laws in India, a distribution is authorized when it is approved by the shareholders. A 
corresponding amount is recognized directly in equity. 

( o) Borrowing 

Borrowings are initially recognised at fair value, net of transaction costs incurred. Borrowings are 
subsequently measured at amortized cost. Any difference between the proceeds (net of transaction costs) 
and the redemption amount is recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss over the period of the borrowings 
using the effective interest method. Fees paid on the establishment of loan facilities are recognised as 
transaction costs of the loan to the extent that it is probable that some or all of the facility will be drawn 
down. If there is no evidence that some or all of the facility will be drawn down, the fee is capitalized as 
a prepayment for liquidity services and amortized over the period of the facility to which it relates. 

(p) Earnings per share 

Basic earnings per share are computed by dividing the profit after tax by the weighted average number of 
equity shares outstanding during the year. Diluted earnings per share is computed by dividing the profit 
after tax as adjusted for dividend, interest and other charges to expense or income relating to the dilutive 
potential equity shares, by the weighted average number of equity shares which could have been issued 
on the conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares, expect where the results are anti-dilutive. 

(q) Derivative financial instruments 

The Company enters into derivative financial instruments to manage its exposure to interest rate ri sk and 
foreign exchange rate risk. Derivatives held include fore ign exchange forward contracts, interest rate 
swaps and cross currency interest rate swaps. 

Derivatives are initially recognised at fair value at the date of a derivative contract is entered into and are 
subsequently remeasured to their fair value at each balance sheet date . The resulting gain/loss is recognised 
in the statement of profit and loss immediately unless the derivative is designated and is effecti ve as a 
hedging instrument, in which event the timing of the recognition in the statement of profit and loss depends 
on the nature of the hedge relationship. The Company designates certain derivatives as hedges of highly 
probable forecast transactions ( cash flow hedges). A derivative with a positive fair value is recognised as 
a financial asset whereas a deri vative with a negati ve fa ir value is recognised as a financial li abi lity. 

Hedge accounting policy 

The Company makes use of derivative instruments to manage exposures to interest rate and foreign 
currency. In order to manage pai1icular risks , the Company applies hedge accounting for transactions that 
meet specific criteria. At the inception of a hedge relationship, the Company fonnally designates and 
documents the hedge relationship to which the Company wishes to apply hedge accounting and the risk 
management objective and strategy for undertaking the hedge. The documentation includes the 
Company's risk management objective and strategy for unde11aking hedge, the hedging / economic 
relationship, the hedged item or transaction, the nature of the risk being hedged, hedge ratio and how the 
Company would assess the effectiveness of changes in the hedging instrument's fair value in offsetting 
the exposure to changes in the hedged item's fair value or cash flows attributable to the hedged risk. Such 
hedges are expected to be highly effective in achieving offsetting changes in fair value or cash flows and 
are assessed on an on-going basis t tennine that they actually have been highly effective throughout 

the financial reporting periods ~~~WW ~,:e- were designated. ~~~~s\ng F1i,,<$'-?c 
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Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2025 
(All amounts are in Rupees crores unless otherwise stated) 

Cash flow hedges 
A cash flow hedge is a hedge of the exposure to variability in cash flows that is attributable to a particular 
risk associated with a recognised asset or liability (such as all or some future interest payments on variable 
rate debt) or a highly probable forecast transaction and could affect profit and loss. For des ignated and 
qualifying cash flow hedges, the effective portion of the cumulative gain or loss on the hedging instrument 
is initially recognised directly in OCI within equity (cash flow hedge reserve) . The ineffective portion of 
the gain or loss on the hedging instrument is recognised immediately in Finance Cost in the statement of 
profit and loss. 

When the hedged cash flow affects the statement of profit and loss, the effective portion of the gain or loss 
on the hedging instrument is recorded in the corresponding income or expense line of the statement of 
profit and loss. When a hedging instrument expires, is sold, tenninated, exercised, or when a hedge no 
longer meets the criteria for hedge accounting, any cumulative gain or loss that has been recognised in 
OCI at that time remains in OCI and is recognised when the hedged forecast transaction is ultimately 
recognised in the statement of profit and loss. When a forecast transaction is no longer expected to occur, 
the cumulative gain or loss that was reported in OCT is immediately transferred to the statement of profit 
and loss. 

The Company's hedging policy only allows for effective hedging relationships to be considered as hedges 
as per the relevant Ind-AS. Hedge effectiveness is determined at the inception of the hedge relationship, 
and through periodic prospective effectiveness assessments to ensure that an economic relationship exists 
between the hedged item and hedging instrument. The Company enters into hedge relationships where the 
critical terms of the hedging instrument match with the tenns of the hedged item, and so a qualitative and 
quantitative assessment of effectiveness is performed. 

(r) Special reserve 

The Company creates spec ial reserve every year out of its profits in terms of Section29C of the National 
Housing Bank Act, I 987 . For this purpose, any special reserve created by the Company under Section 
36( I )(viii) of the income- tax Act, I 961 is considered to be an eligible transfer. 

(s) Securities premium 

Securities premium is recognised for shares issued at premium. The issue expenses of securities which 
qualify as equity instruments arc w1itten off agai nst securities. 

(t) Segment reporting 

An operating segment is a component of the Company that engages in business activities from which it 
may earn revenues and incur expenses, including revenues and expenses that relate to transactions with 

any of the Company's other components, and for which discrete financial informat ion is available . 

(u) Statement of Cash flows 

The Statement of Cash Flows has been presented as per the requirements of Ind AS 7 Statement of Cash 
Flows. 
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(A ll amounts are in Rupees crores, except share data and unless otherwise stated) 

4. Cash and cash equivalents 

Particulars 

Balances with banks (current accounts) · 

Fixed deposits (with origina l maturity less than three months) 

Total 

5. Bank balance other than cash and cash equivalents 

Particulars 

Fixed deposits ( eannarkcd ba lances with banks) 

Total 

6. Derivative financial instruments 

Particulars 

Part I 

Currency Derivatives 
Cross Currency swaps 

Part II 
/11 c/11ded i11 above (Part I) are derimtives held for hedgi11g a11d risk ma11ageme11t 
pwposes asjollows: 

Cash flow hedging 

Currency Derinuh'es 

Tota l 

Particulars 

Part I 
Currcnc~ Dcrivat in.·~ 
Forwards 

Total 

Part II 

Included in abo ,·e (Part I) are dt!rh'a1i1'es held /Or hedging and risk maJ1fH!.eme111 

pwposes as /allows: 

C ash flow hedging 

C u1,-ency Deri \ ·ati\·cs 

Total 

Notional 
amounts 

172.93 

172.93 

172.93 

~otional 

amounts 

25.26 

25.26 

25.26 

As at 
3 I March 2025 

I. I I 

l.l! 

As at 
31 i\l arch 2025 

15.39 

15.39 

As at 
31 ,\·larch 2025 

Fair Va lu e- Assets 

o.n 

o.n 

0.27 

As at 
3 I :\I arch 202-l 

Fair Value- Asse ts 

O.ilS 

U.05 

0.05 

As at 
31 :\'larch 2024 

As at 

0.1 6 
70 .28 

70.4-t 

31 :\'larch 2024 
15.13 

15.13 

Fair Value­
Liabilities 

Fai r Value­
Liabilities 

The Company enters into deri va ti ves for ri sk management purposes. Deri vati ves held for ri sk management purposes incl ude hedges that meets the 
hedge accounting requirements. The wb lc above shows the lair values or derivati ve financial instrum ents recorded as assets or liabilities together 

with their noti onal amounts. The not ional amounts indicate the value or transacti ons outstanding at the year end and arc not indicati 1e or either the 
market risk or credit risk. The hedge is hundred percent effective as on reporti ng date. 
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7. Loans 

Particu lars 

A. Loans - at amortized cost 
Loans : 

Housing loans 
Non-housing loans 

Total - Gross (A) 
Less : lmpainnent loss allowance 

Total - Net (A) 

B. Secured/ unsecured 
(a) Secured by tan gi ble assets (property) 
(b) Secured by other assets 

(c) Unsecured • 

Total - Gross (B) 

Less : lmpainnent loss all owance 

Total - Net (B) 

C. Loans inside Ind ia 

(a) Public sector 

(b) Others 

Total - Gross (C) 

Less : lmpainnent loss all owance 

Total - Net (C) 

As at As at 
31 March 2025 31 :VI arch 2024 

4,089 .1 7 3,320.74 
2,055 .07 1,678 .1 6 
6, 144.24 4,998 .90 

(60.21 ) (48.33) 
6,084.03 4,950.57 

6,07 1. 10 4,922 .7 1 

73 .14 76.19 

6, 144.24 4,998.90 

(60.2 1) (48.33) 

6,084.03 4,950.57 

6, 1-l-l.24 4,998.90 
6, 144.24 4,998.90 

(60.2 1) (48.33) 

6,084.03 4,950.57 

*Includes loan amountin g to Rs. 0.3 7 crores (3 1 March 2024: Rs. 1.34 crores) granted by the Company under the Emergency Credit Line Guarantee 

Scheme (EC LGS) issued by Governm ent or India. 

Loa ns amounting to Rs. 824.64 crores (31 March 2024 : Rs. 732 .83 crores) are exclusively charged aga in st Refinance Facil ity taken ti-om Na tional 

Housing Bank. 
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7.1 Analys is of portfolio 

a) Housin g loans 
An analys is of changes in gross carrying amount in relation 10 housing loans portfol io is as fo ll ows: 

Particulars 
For the year ended 31 March 2025 For the year ended 31 March 2024 

Stage I Stage 2 Stage 3 Total Stage l Stage 2 Stage 3 Tota l 

Gross carrying amount opening balance 3,177.97 78.75 6402 3,320.74 2,516.73 63.95 58.76 2,639.44 

New financia l assets acquired/originated 1,30-1.59 4.60 2.13 1,3 11.32 1,200.47 3.90 0.75 1,205.12 

Assets repaid (excluding write offs) (503 .64) ( 15.36) (28 .62) (54 7.62) (494 .15) (7.63) ( 18.25) (520.03) 

Transfers from Stage I (86.02) 57.63 28 .39 - (77.86) 50.57 27.29 -
Transfers from Stage 2 15.75 (24.63) 8.88 - 26.20 (36 .27) 10.07 -

Transfers from Stage 3 8.70 1.90 ( I 0.60) - 6.70 4.29 ( 10.99) -

Amounts written off 0.38 0.27 4.08 4.73 (0.12) (0.06) (3.6 1) (3.79) 

Gross carryin g amou nt clos ing balance 3,917.73 103.16 68.28 4,089.17 3,177.97 78.75 64.02 3,320.74 

Reconci liat ion of impa i1111cnt loss allowance in relation to housing loans portfolio is as foll ows: 

Particulars 
For the yea r ended 31 March 2025 For the year ended 3 1 March 2024 

Stage I Stage 2 Stage 3 Total Stage l Stage 2 Stage 3 Total 

lmpainnent all owance- opening balance 11 .87 2.17 19.30 33.34 7.93 1.77 17.80 27.50 

New financial assets acquired/originated 1. 89 0.54 0.44 2.87 4.72 0.09 0.15 4.95 

Transfers from Stage 1 ( 13 .37) 6.95 6.42 - (0.26) 0.17 0.09 -

Transfers from Stage 2 0.13 (2.03) 1.90 - 0.61 (0.93) 0.32 -
Transfers from Stage 3 (l.01 0.23 (0 .24) - 1.58 1.09 (2.67) -

Amount written off - 0.01 1.1 6 1.1 7 (0.00) (0.00) ( 1.12) ( 1.12) 

Effect of change in estimate/ repayment 6.53 4.65 (11.14) 0.04 (2.71) (0.02) 4.73 2.01 

Impairment allowance-_clos in g_ balance 7.06 12.52 17.84 37.42 11.87 2.17 19.30 33 .34 

( • . ~ i ~-• p. 
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(All amounts are in Rupees crores, except share data and unkss otherwise st<1 tcd ) 

b) Non-Housing loans 

An analysis of change in gross carrying amount in rcl<1t ion to non-housing loans prn1folio is as follows: 

Particulars 
For the year ended 31 March 2025 For the year ended 31 March 2024 

Stage I Stage 2 Stage 3 Total Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total 
Gross carrying amount opening ba lance I ,607.99 42.40 27.77 1,678 .1 6 986.84 42.41 28.26 1,057.51 

New financial assets acquired/originated 1,021.32 6.55 2.69 1,030.56 923.45 3.10 3.17 929.72 
Assets repaid (excluding write offs) (636. --+ 5) (6.78) (12.37) (655.60) (291.33) (9.51) (7.42) (308.26) 

Transfers from Stage I (59 20) 43.46 15.74 - (27.4 1) 17.75 9.66 -
Transfers from Stage 2 10.2 1 ( 16.68) 6.47 - 14.59 (17.27) 2.68 -
Transfers from Stage 3 2.70 0.49 (3. 19) - 1.97 5.92 (7.89) -

Amounts written off 0.14 0.02 1.79 1.95 (0.12) - (0 .69) (0.81) 

Gross carrying amount c_l_osing balance 1,946.71 69.46 38.90 2,055.07 1,607.99 42 .40 27.77 1,678.16 

Reconciliation of impairment loss all owance in re lation to non-housin g loans portfolio is i:IS fo ll ows: 

Particulars 
For th e year ended 31 March 2025 For the year ended 31 Marc h 2024 

Stage I Stage 2 Stage 3 Total Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total 

Impairment allowance- open ing ba lance 6.32 0.82 7.85 14.99 3.00 1.12 7.06 I 1.1 8 

New financial assets ,:1cquirecl/originatcd 1.58 0.52 0.63 2.73 3.65 0.12 1.13 4.90 

Transfers from Stage I (9.45) 4. 16 5.29 - (0.08) 0.05 0.03 -

Transfers from Stage 2 0.18 (2.08) 1.90 - 0.41 (0.4 7) 0.06 -
Transfers from Stage 3 - 0.05 (0.05) - 0.37 1.26 (1.63) -
Amount written off - - 0.53 0.53 (0.00) - (0.2 1) (0.21) 
Effect of change in estimate/ repayment 5.24 2.98 (3.68) 4.54 (1.03) ( 1.26) 1.4 1 (0.88) 
Impairment allowance- closing balance 3.87 6.45 12.47 22.79 6.32 0.82 7.85 14.99 

Notes: 
a) Stage 3 assets as at 31 March 2025 include Rs. 23.16 crores (3 1 M<1rc h 2024: Rs. 20.99 crores) in respect of properties held for disposal under Securitisation and Reconstruction of Fi nancial 

Assets and Enforcemen t of Security Interest Act , 2002. 
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(All amounts are in Rupees crores, except share data and un less ot herwise stated) 

7.2 Derecognition of fin ancial assets 

During the period ended 3 1 March 2025 and in 31 March 2024 , the Company has so ld 80% & 90% of a po11i on of its loans through di rec t ass ignments, measured at am011ised cost. As per 

regul atory requirement, the Company conti nues to hold ha lance I 0% & 20% of those loans as Minimu m Retention Requirement (M RR). T he Company transferred substant iall y all the ri sks and 

rewards relating to assets to the buyer and accord ing ly, sold portion of loa ns were dc recognised. 

The foll owing tabl e sets fo rth , fo r the periods ind icated, the sum mary of carry ing amounts of the derecogni sed fina nc ia l assets measured at amorti sed cost and the gain/(loss) on 

derecogni tion. 

Particu lars 

Value of fin ancia l assets derecogniscd 

Ga in on derecognition of fi na ncial assets 

For the year ended 
31 March 2025 

424.22 

52.35 

For the year ended 
31 March 2024 

154.35 

2 1.28 

Since the Company transferred th e above fin ancia l asset in a tra nsfrr tha t qua lifi ed fo r dcrecogniti on in its entirety therefore the whole of the interest spread at its present value (di scounted over 

the expected life of the asset) is recognised on thi.: claw of derccognitinn as interest-on ly stri p rece ivable (excess interes t spread receivable on ass igned loans) with a corresponding credit to th e 

statement of profit and loss (note 9). T he Outstanding pool of clownsi.: 11 p0t1foli o as on 3 1 March 2025 is Rs. 65 1.08 crores ( 3 1 March 2024: Rs. 333.72 crores) 
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8. In vestments 

Particulars 

At fa ir valu e through profit and loss 

In India 
In Mutual funds (q uoted) 

In equity instruments (u nquoted) 

In treasury bill s 

In government securities 

In corporate bonds 

Total - Gross 

Less : Al lowance fo r impainnent 

Total - Net 

8.1 The Company docs not have any in vestment outside India. 

9. Other linancial assets 

Particulars 

At amortized cost 
Excess interest sp read recei vable on assigned loans (refer note 7.2) 

Security deposits 

Receivable from Ol her parties 

Others 

Total - Gross 

Less: Provision for impaim1cnt on O!hcr li nancial assets 

Total 

10. C urrent tax assets (net) 

Pa rticulars 

Total 

As at 
3 1 :vt arch 2025 

241.98 

25.00 

79.07 

50.63 

25.85 

422.53 

422 .53 

As at 
3 1 March 2025 

As at 

90.91 

3. 18 

1.85 

0.60 

96.5 -1 

(0 .-16) 

96.08 

31 ,1arch 2025 

.J.21 

-1.22 

As at 
31 March 2024 

140.30 

29.51 

66.90 

26.36 

263.07 

263.07 

As at 
3 1 March 2024 

As at 

54.47 

1.99 

2.1 6 

0.09 

58.71 

(0 .38) 

58.33 

31 \larch 202-1 

1.92 

1.92 

> 

1 /_,_ 

~ 



Hero Housing Finance Limited 
Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2025 
(All amounts are in Rupees crores. except share data and unless otherwise stated) 

11. Deferred Tax Liability (Net) 

A. Recognised deferred tax assets and liabilities 

Particulars 

Prov ision for employee benefits 

Depreciation* 

lmpainnent allowance on loans and other financial assets 

Unamortized loan origination cost 
Fa ir valuation of investment 

Unamortized borrowing cost 

Leases 

Unabsorbed losses 

Excess interest spread receivable 

Cash flow Hed 'C reserve 

Net deferred tax asset / (liabilities) 

Unrecognized deferred tax assets 

Deferred tax assets 
As at As at 

31 March 2025 31 March 2024 
2.48 2.13 

15.27 

0.30 
10. 16 

0.70 
28.91 

12.26 

12.07 

26.46 

Deferred tax liabilities 
As at As at 

31 March 2025 31 March 2024 

(0.96) ( 1. 10) 

(7.72) (6.06) 
(1.69) (1.33) 
(0.7 1) (0.76) 

(0.1 5) 

(22.88) (13.7 1) 

(33.96) (23.11) 

*Diffe rence between written down va lue (WD V) of property, plant and equipment and intangible asse ts as per books and under Income Tax Act, 196 1. 

B. Reconciliation of effective tax expense 

Particualars 

Profit/ (loss) before tax (a) 

Income tax rate (b) 

Calculated taxes based on above, without any adjustments for deductions [(a) x (b)] 

Effect of: 

Unrecogn ised deferred tax asset (net of DT A/DTL offset in prior years) now recogn ised 

Recognised deferred tax liabili ty on temporary differences 

Others 

Effective tax ex ense 

C. Income tax recognised in other comprehensive Income 

Particulars 

Rt:n11.:asurc1m:nt o r ddint.:d bt.:nelit plans 

Cash tlow hedge reserve 

D. i\·lovemcnt in deferred tax liability (net) 

Particulars 

Balance as al I April 2023 

Cn:dit (expense: ) not recognized in profit or loss du ri ng tht.: year 

Credi t (cxpense) rt:cognizcd in profit or loss during the: yt:a r (nel ) 

Balance as at 31 :VI arch 2024 

Cn:d it (expense) not recogn izt:d in prolit or loss during tht.: y t.:o.tr 

Credit (expense) recogn ized in profit or loss during the yea r (net) 

Balance as at 31 March 2025 

Before Tax 

A mount 

0.58 
(2.57) 

5.60 

(0.55 ) 

(5.05) 

For the year ended 
3 I Mar 2025 

Deferred tax 
expense/(benefit) 

(0. 15) 

0.70 

For the year ended 
31 Mar 2025 

56.70 

25.17%, 

14.27 

(3.35) 

(5.60) 

0.28 

5.60 

Net of tax 

0.43 

( 1.87) 

Before Tax 

0.33 

0.1.1 

Net deferred tax asset / (liabilities) 
As at As at 

31 March 2025 31 March 2024 
2.48 2. 13 

(0.96) ( I.I 0) 
15.27 
(7.72) 
( 1.69) 
(0.7 1) 
0.30 

10. 16 

(22.88) 
0.70 

(5.05) 

For the year ended 
31 March 2024 

36.32 

9. 14 

(8.87) 

(0.05) 

0.22 

For the year ended 
31 Mar 202~ 

Deferred tax 
expense/(benefit) 

12.26 
(6.06) 
(1.33) 
(0.76) 
(0.15) 
12.07 

( 13.7 1) 

3.35 

3.35 

N et of tax 

E. T ht.:n: is no int.:mm: sum:ndi.:n:d or disclosed as income during the cum,:nt or previous year in th t:.' 1.ax assessments under the Income Tax Act. 196 I. that has not been n:1.:ordi:d in the books of 

account. Also there are no prL"v iously unrecorded income and unrelated assl.'. IS which are to bt.: recordl.:'d in the books of accounts during tht.: yi:ar. 



Hero Housing Finance Limited 
Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2025 
(A ll amo unts are in Rupees crores , except share data and unless otherwise stated) 

12.1 Property, Plant and Equipment 

Particulars 

Cost 
At I April 2023 
Additions 

Disposa ls 

As at 31 March 2024 

Additions 

Disposals 

As at 31 March 2025 

Depreciation 
At I April 2023 
Depreciation charge for the year 

Disposa ls 

As at 31 March 2024 

Deprec iation charge for the year 

Disposals 

As at 31 March 2025 

Net block 

As at 31 March 2024 

As at 31 March 2025 

Notes: 

Furniture and 
fixtures 

0.82 
2. 11 

2.93 

0.20 

(0. 13) 

3.00 

0.17 

0.09 

0.26 

0.29 

(0.03) 

0.51 

2.67 

2.49 

Vehicles 

5.04 

3.67 

( 1.53) 

7.18 

2.95 

( 1.52) 

8.61 

0.7 1 

0.71 

(0.52) 

0.90 

0.89 

(0.31) 

1.48 

6.28 

7.13 

Computers 

10.42 
4.73 

(0. 11 ) 

15.04 

1.1 7 

(3 .44) 

12.77 

6.35 

2.54 

(0.07) 

8.82 

2.84 

(3.09) 

8.57 

6.22 

4.20 

Leasehold Office 
Total 

improvements equipments 

1.32 0.66 18.26 
I 1.43 1.21 23.15 

( 1.64) 
12.75 1.87 39.77 

0.03 0.51 4.86 
(1.27) (0.05) (6.41) 

I I.SI 2.33 38.22 

0.64 0.19 8.06 
1.21 0. 16 4.71 

(0.59) 

1.85 0.35 12.18 

2.86 0.40 7.27 

( 1.20) (0.02) (4.65) 
3.51 0.73 14.80 

10.90 1.52 27.59 

8.00 1.60 23.42 

(i) No proceedings ha ve been initiated on or arc pending aga inst the Company for hold ing benami property under the Bcnami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 

1988 (45 of 1988) and Rules made thereunder. 
(ii ) The Compan y docs not own an y immovable prope11y (other than properties where the company is the lessee and the lease agreements arc duly executed in 

fa vour of the lessee). 
(iii ) No re valuation made durin g the year and previous year. 

12.2 Right-of-use assets 

Particulars 

Cost 
At I April 2023 
Additions 

Disposals 

As at 31 March 2024 

,\dditions 

Disposal s 

As at 31 March 2025 

Amortizat ion 

At I Apri l 2023 
Additions 

Disposals 

As at 31 March 202.t 

Amort ization charge fo r the year 

Disposa ls 

As at 31 March 2025 

Net block 
As at 31 March 2024 
As at 31 March 2025 

Note: No revaluation made during the year and previous year. 

Building 

10.68 

26. 15 

(2.23 ) 

34.60 

13.21 

( 16.35) 

31A7 

4.65 

4.32 

(2.04) 

6.93 

7.52 

(6 11) 

8.34 

27.67 
23.12 



Hero Housing Finance Limited 
Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2025 
(A ll amounts are in Rupees crores, except share data and unless otherwise stated) 

12.3 I ntangiblc assets 

Particulars 

Cost 
At I April 2023 
Additions 

Disposals 

As at 31 March 2024 
Additions 

Disposals 

As at 31 March 2025 

Amortization 
At I April 2023 

Amortization charge for the year 

Disposa ls 

As at 31 March 2024 

Amortization charge for the year 

Disposa ls 

As at 31 March 2025 

Net block 

As at 31 March 2024 

As at 31 March 2025 

ote : No reva luation made during the year and previous year. 

12.4 Intangible assets under deve lopment 

Particulars 

Intangible assets under de ve lopment 

Total 

a) Intangible assets under development ()A UD) ageing schedule 

IAUD Amount in 1.-\ UD for a period of 

As at JI March 2025 Less than I year 1-2 years 2-3 years 

Projects in progress 2.62 -
Projects temporarily suspended - - -

IAUD Amount in IAUD for a period of 

As at JI March 2024 Less than I ~rear 1-2 years 2-3 years 

Projects in progress 0.75 -
Projects temporarily suspended - - -

More than 3 ~•cars 

-

More than 3 years 

Note: There arc no projects which whose completion is overdue or has exceeded its cost compared to its ori ginal plan . 

As at 
31 March 2025 

2.62 

2.62 

Total 

2.62 

-

Total 

0.75 

-

Computer 
software 

As at 

17.75 

13.89 

31.64 
9.23 

40.87 

7.95 

5.76 

13 .7 1 

5.56 

19.27 

17.93 

21.60 

31 March 2024 

0.75 

0.75 



llcro Housing Finance Limited 
Noles to financial statements for the year ended 3 1 l\ lan: h 2025 
(A ll amount s arc in Rupee~ cror~ ~c~p_t shan: data i.lnd unli.::::.s othc: n, i:::.c: stah.:U) 

13. Other non-financial assets 

Particu l:us 

Pn.:paid cxpcnsc:s 

Advances to vcndors (unsec urcd, considacd good unlr.::.s other., i~L sli.l tl.' d) 
C.ipital Adv.inci;; 
Ba lan1..:c with govcrnm1..: 111 aut hor it i1.:s 

Others 

Total 

14. Trade payables 

P:.1rtkulars 

Total outst;rnding dues of: 

(i) toial outstanding dues of micro t'.11h:rpris1..:s and smull t'. IIILrpri:,es: uml {reli.:r note 1-L I) 
( ii ) tota l outstunding dues of cn:ditors othn than micro l'Illc1vri~c:. und ~mall i;; 11t i;; rprises 

Tota l 

14.l Disclosun: relating to Micro. Small and Mcdium Enterprises Dc,L lop111 t'.11l A1.: 1. 100U b a:. fo llows: 

Particu lars 

(i) Principul amount remaining unpnid to any suppli l' r as at the end of the m:1.:ou11ting. yl'a r 
(ii) Interest due thereon remaining unpaid to ,my supplicr a~ at th i.: i;; nd oft hl' aci.:ounting y1..:ar 
(iii ) The amount of interest paid along with thi.: amount s ofth1.: pi.1 y111t: 111 111.idc to thl' ~uppli t.: r bi.:yo11d the appointt.:d day 

{iv) The amount of interest due and payable fo r th i.: yt.:ar 

(v) The amount of interest accrued and remaining. unpaid at til t.: t.: 11d of tht.: ,11.:1.:o u111i11g yt.: ar 

(vi) The amount of fu rthi:r intcri.:st dui;: and payable c, t.:n in tht.: suct.:t:t.:d i11g yl.'.ar, until sut.:h dah: whl.'.n the imaest duc:s as abovl.'. arc i.1Ctually 
paid 

Tutal 

As at 
31 March 2025 

As at 
3 1 March 2025 

Asal 

3.86 
2.39 

19.26 
0. 11 

25.62 

1.33 
19.52 

20.85 

31 March 2025 

1.33 

1.33 

As at 
31 ~larch 2024 

As at 

3.20 

1.33 
0.02 

17. 11 
0. 14 

21.80 

31 March 2024 

Asat 

0.52 
28. 13 

28.65 

3 I March 2024 

0.52 

0.52 

14.2 Dues to Micro and Sma ll Ent t.:rp riscs ha ve bl.'.t.:ll lklcn11i11cd to the t.: .\ ll.'.111 ~ut.: h pank~ ha, i;; bi..:l'n idcntilied 0 11 tht.: ba~is or infomiatio11 collectc:d by the Managt.:mcnt. This has bt.:en relied upon 
by th i.:: auditors. F· 

~

s\n9 IIJ4',-,C" 
,~() ~~ 

.0 ~~ ~ 
i, 



Hero I-lousing Finance Limited 

Notes to financi;1I stntements for the year t•ncled 3 I i\Iarc h 2025 

(All amounts are in Rupees crorcs, cxc1.:pt share data and unle~s oth l.'.1wi::,e ~tatl.'.d) 

14.3 Trade Payables ageing scht•tlule 

As at 31 March 2025 

Particulars 

i. MSME 

ii . Others 

iii. Disputed Dues - MSM E 

iv. Disputed Dues - Others 

As at 31 March 2024 

Particulars 

i. MSM E 

ii. Ot hers 

iii . Disputed Dues - MSM E 

iv. Disputed Dues - Others 

I 5. Debt securities 

Particulars 

At amortized cost 
In India 

Secured 

Unbilled Dues 

1.31 

18. 76 

Unbilled 0ut·s 

20.30 

1.t•ss than I yt•ar 

O.UI 

0.74 

LL·ss I han I ~ t•ar 

U.5~ 

7.79 

Non convertible debentun.:s (n:fer note 15. 1 a 11d 15.2) 
Unsecured 

Commercial pape rs (rdCr note 15.3 und 15.4) 

Total 

Debt securities in India 
Debt secu rities outside India 

Total 

Outstamlin_g_ for 

1-2 ~·t•ars 

U.02 

Oubtanding. fur 

1-2 ~L·:u·s 

003 

2-3 years More th.111 3 yea rs 

2-3 yt·ars Mun· lhan 3 years 

U.0 1 

Total 

Total 

As at 

1.33 

l <J.52 

0.52 

28. 13 

31 March 2025 

43 1.62 

456.20 

887.82 

887.82 

887.82 

As at 
31 ~larch 2024 

263.25 

145. 16 

408.41 

408.4 1 

408.41 



llcro Housing Finance Limited 

Notes to financia l statements for lhc yc:.ir c111kd 31 !\larl'l1 202 5 
(A ll amounts arc in Rupees crores, except share data and unles~ othen, be stall·d) 

IS.I Nil priva tely placed secured redeemable non-conve rt ible debentures o r Rs. 10.00.000 eac h (3 1 March 2014: 2.250) and 42.500 privately placed sec ured redeemable non-convertible debe ntures 
of Rs. I 00,000 each (3 1 March 2024: 2500), aggri:gating. to Rs. 425 crorr.:s tJ I Man.: h 2024: lb. 250 cron:s). The debentures arc s..:curcd by pari-passu charge by way of hypothccmion of standard 

business rece ivables. 

15.2 Tenns ofJJrivatcl y placed st·curcd redeemabl e non l'Oll\l'rtible dl'l.1enturcs 

!SIN of NCD Iss ue Date l{etkmption RO I As at 31 i\ Jarrh 2025 As 11131 Ma rch 2024 

Dat e N unthl' I" of NC Ds A mount N uml.Jcr of NCDs Amount 

INE800X07030 22- Dcc-2 I 24-Scp-2-l 0.50°11 750 75.00 

INE800X0704S <J-Feb-22 7- Fcb-25 3M 1111 11 
t 2.20°0 

1,500 150.00 

IN E800X0705 5 I 5- Fcb-23 15- Fcb-.13 8.50"., 2.500 25 .00 2,500 25.00 

INES00X07063 l6-J ul-24 l6-.l ul-2 'J 8.02°0 10.000 100.00 

INE800X0707 I 28-Mar-25 28-May-27 8.50°0 5,000 50.00 

INE800X07089 28-Mar-25 27-M ar-30 8.(J5°o 25,000 250.00 

Add: Interest Acc rued 6.66 13.33 

Less: Unamortizc.::d borrowing cost (0.04) (0.09) 

-12,suo 431.62 4,751) 263.25 

15.3 Commercial 1rnpcrs arc repayabh: wi thin 12 11101\lh~ and b sm:d at a disi.:t1 u111 rangi ng from 7.02°0 p.a. to 8.01 11
0 p.a. (3 1 March 2024: 8. 10% p.a. to 8.40% p.a.). 

15.4 Pu rsuant to SEB I Ci rcular no. SEB l/1 1O/DDH SIDDHS!C' IR. I' 20 1'!1 115 da ted Uetohcr 22, 2019. the Co111pany has listed all I he Commercial Papers o n Nat ional Stoc k Exc ha nge (N SE). 

15.5 No non-conv1.:rtiblc debentures and co 11111H;rcial papi.:r':) is guara lll r.:i.: d by diredor::, and or oth..:rs. 

15.6 During the period ended 3 1 March 2025 and 3 1 March 2024. there \\t.:rc.:: 110 default ~ in thi.: n;paymi:nt or principal and interest. 

16. Bornnrings (other lhan debt sec urities) 

Particulars 

At amortized cust 

Secured 
Loans from banks 

Tenn loa ns (reft:r note 16. 1) 

Cash credi t ( refer note 16.2) 
Term loan from banks - FCL (refer note 16.3) 

External commercial borrowing (refe r note 16.4) 

Refinance from National I-lousing Bank (rd~r 110 11.: 16.5) 

Tolll l 

Borrow ing in India 

Borrowing outside India 

Total 

Asat As at 
31 Ma rch 2025 3 1 Ma rch 2024 

4,023.4 1 3,454.3 3 

0.5'! 

25.26 

172.93 

568.25 505 .35 

4,764.59 3,985.53 

4.59 1.66 3,985.53 
172.93 

4,764.59 3,985.53 ~s\ng FilJ,s. 
~~Cb 

i;:: 
0. 



Hero I-lousing Finance Limikd 

Notes to financia l statement s fo r the year ended 3 1 Mardi 2025 

(All amounts are in Rupct::s crores. except share data and un k ss olhl:r,, be !'.l tat L" d ) 

16.1 Secured term loans from banks aggregating Rs. 4.023 .41 crorc, (3 1 March 2014 : R, .. 1.454.33 crorcs) carries it llc resl ra nging from 7.3S% p.a. to 9.35 % p.a. (3 1 March 2024: 7.93% p.a. lo 

9.08% p.a.) arc secur..:d by a first pari-passu charge by \ \i lY of hypothl'i..: at io n or !'.l tandard husint.:ss rt.:cc ivahlt.: s. 

Terms of repayment as at 3 1 M;.irch 2025 

Periodicit y 

Monthly 
Quarte rly 

Semi-annual 

Annually 
Add: I nt i.::rcst accrut::d 

Residual M aturit y 

O r iginal Mat urit y 

Gn:..i ter than 3 Year:s 
Grt.: al t:: r than 3 Yt.:ars 
Ci n.:.iter than 3 Yt.:ar~ 

Grea tt:: r than 3 Yt.: ars 

Less: Unamonized borrowing i..:ost 

Terms of repayment as ;,1t 31 i\ Jarch 2024 

Periodicity 

Monthly 

Quarterly 

Semi-annual 
Annua lly 
Add : Interest accrued 

Residual Mat urity 

Ori~inal M aturit y 

Greater than 3 Yc.:ars 
Greater than 3 Yt.:ars 

Greater than 3 Yt:ars 
Grt:alt::r than 3 Yet.1 rs 

Less: Unamortized borrowing cost 

Due ,, ith in I Year 

~o. of Instalment s 

171 

4 

180 

Anttmllt 

5'J0.0u 
14 .21) 

40.00 

t,44.35 

Dul' Hith in I Year 

Nu. of lns1al111e11ts ,-\ mount 

24 20.5 1 

143 548.53 

4 5.,.57 

8 87.50 

171) 7 \U.1 1 

Due I to 2 Yea rs 

'.'\o. of Instalments 

24 

22➔ 

4 
(J 

258 

Amount 

20.S l 

750 .S5 

14.29 

65 .00 

850.35 

Uue I to 2 Yea rs 

No. of Instalments Amount 

24 20.5 1 

148 56300 

7 7S.00 

179 658.51 

16.2 The cash credit fa cili ties arc rcpayabk 0 11 ck111and and can)' int t:rt:!'.> l rn lcs ranging rro lll Nil (Mari..::1 1 3 1, 2024: 8.90° 0 p.a. to 9.34% p.a. ) 

Du e 2 tu 3 Years 

No. of Instalments A mount 

24 20.5 1 

220 721.55 

4 14.29 

248 756.35 

Due 2 to 3 Years 

Nu. of Insta lments Amount 

24 20.S I 

147 555 .65 

6 65.00 

177 641.16 

Mu re than 3 Years 

No. of Instalments A mount 

8 1 69.23 

484 1644.29 

16 S7. 14 

58 1 1,770.66 

More than 3 Years 

No. of Instalments A mount 

105 89. 75 

365 1,353 .45 

470 1,443.20 

16.3 Tenn loan from banks- Fort::ign currency loa n carry interes1 rat e ol"N il (3 I Ma rcil 2024: 8.2S 0 u) an.: sc.:c un.:d by a first pari -pussu charge by way ofhypothecation of standard business rece ivab les. 

Terms of repayment as at 31 M arch 2025: 

Periodicity 
Residual Maturit~• Dul· nithin I Year Due I to 2 Yea rs Due 2 to 3 Years More than 3 Years 

O riginal Mat urit y Nu. of Insta lments Amount Nu. of Instalments Amount No. of Instalments Amount Nu. of Instalments A mount 

Annually Due within I Yt.:ar 
Add: Forc.:ign Currency MTM 
Less: U11a111ortized borrowing cost 

Terms of repayment as at JI Marc h 2024: 

Periodicity 
Residual [\ l a lu rit )' Uue Hithin I \ l'.lr Dul' I lo 2 Yl•ars Due 2 to 3 Yea rs More than 3 Years 

Original l\ ]aturi1y No. of l11s1a l111 e111 s Amount No. of lnsla lmcnt s A mou nt Nu. of Instalments Amount Nu. uf Instalments A mount 

Annually Due within I Year 25.00 

Add: Foreign Currency MTM 

Lc.:ss: Una111ortizt::d borrowing cosl 
25.llU 

Total 

Amount 

11 0.26 

3 ,706.43 

100.00 
105.00 

4.14 

(2.42) 

4,023.41 

Total 

Amo unt 

IS 1.28 

3,020.63 

53.57 
227.S0 

3.90 
(2.5S ) 

3,454.33 

Total 

Amount 

Total 

A mount 

25.00 

0.27 
(0.0 1) 

25.26 

' /~~ 

~ ~);tt 
~'-- ~·~'. ~ -• • t"" ,... \ ~ • 
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Hero I-lousing Finance Limited 

Notes to financial statements for the year l'tHkd 31 l\l arch 2025 
(A ll amounts are in Rupees crores, excepl share data and unless othen\iSt.: slated) 

16.4 External conunacial borrowings are St.: CLl!"t.:d by a li rsl pari-pa~~ u chargt.: b) way of' hypoth t..·'-.:a tion of standard busini.: ss rt.:ci.: ivabks. 
Particulars 

Carrying interest rate* (in %) 
*carrying lntacst rate refers to rates based on SOFR plus spri.:ad a~ agn:t.:d \\ ith lt.:1Hlt.:r 

Period icity 

Bullet 

Residual M aluril y 

Original l\·laturity 

More than 3 years 
Add: Foreign Currency MTM 
Interest acc rued but not due 
EIR Adjustrm:nts 

Total 

Ou(• nithin I YL·:tr 
No . oflnstalmL'III S Amount 

Dul' I tu 2 Yl'ars 
Nu. oflnstalrnl'nts Amount 

As at March 31 , 2025 

6.11 % p.a 

Du e 2 to 3 Yl':us 
No. of lnstalml'nts Amou nt 

1.00 4 1.98 

41.98 

As at Ma rch 31, 2024 

More than 3 Years 
No. of Instalments Amount 

125.93 

125.93 

Total 

Amo unt 

167.90 
3.05 
1.98 

172.93 

16.5 Refinance fo ci lity has been avai led from National ll ou:-. ing Bank duri ng tlli.: yt.:ar aggreg,1ting R:.. 150 C'rores (3 1 March 2024 : Rs. 500 crorcs) carries interest ra tt: of 8.35% p.a. (3 1 Marc h 2024 : 5.26% p.a . to 8.35% p.a.) are si.:c urcd by exc lusive 
charge by ,vay ofh ypothecation o l" st1.111dard business rece ivab les. 

Terms of repayment as at 3 1 M arch 2025 

PL•riodic ity 
Residual Maturit_,~' Dul' \\ithi11 I \'L·ar Due I to 2 Ye.irs 

Ori~iual Malurit y No. of lnstalmcul s Amount Nu. of Instalments Amou nt 

Qua11erly Greati.: r than 3 Yi:ars JO 0.l.2 1J 40 84.38 

Add: Interest m.:c rucd 
J O 63 .29 ~o 84.38 

Te r ms ufrrpaymcnt as at 31 Ma rdt 2024 

Periodicity 
Residual Maluri t,r Due \\ilhin I Year Due I to 2 Years 

Ori~inal Maturit y Nu. of Instalments Amount Nu. of lnsta lml'nt s Amount 

Quarterly Greatt.:r than 3 Y i.:a rs ~7 51.75 36 69.00 

Add: Interest accrued 
27 51.75 36 69.UU 

16.6 No term loans, cash cred it, working capital dellland loan li·u111 bunk:-. am! any nt hi.:r borrowing is guara nt i.:cd by directors and / or others. 

16.7 During the period emh::d 3 1 March 2025 and 3 1 Mardi 202-l-. thi:rc \\i.:rt.: 110 ckfa ults in thi.: repay 111e11t o l" pri ncipal and inti.:res t. 

Due 2 to 3 Yl"ars 

No. of I nstalmcut s 

40 

40 

Ouc 2 to 3 Years 
No. of I nstalmcnts 

36 

36 

16.8 The company has used the borrowings from bank:. and linam.: ial i11:.1i1u1iun:.-. for til t.: spct.:ilic purposi.: for which it was takcn al tht.: ba lance sheet da tc. 

A mount 

84.38 

84.38 

Amount 

69.00 

69.00 

16.9 Quarterly returns or statt.:mcnts of L: urri.:nl aSSt'." IS like.I by thi: Company \\ i1\J ban~ or li11a11cial instit utions art.: in agn:i.: 1111.:nt with thi.: books of accounts, except the insignificant diffe rences . 

16. 10 The Comp1.my has not bet.: n dcclart:d ,vi lful dt.:fou ltt:r by any bank tu· lill<llh:ial i11 :.-.1itutio11. 

16.11 Thi:re are no charges or satis fo ction whid1 are yi.:t tu bl· ri.:g i:.-. h:n:d "ith thi..: lfrgi!'.! trar of ( 'ut11p.111i1.;s hi.: yond tht.: statu1ory period. 

MtH"l' than 3 Years 

No. of I nstalmcnts Amount 

179 336.20 

179 336.20 

More than 3 Years 

No. of I nstalml'nts Amount 

187 315.60 

187 315.60 

Total 

Amount 

568.25 

568.25 

Total 

A mount 

505.35 

505.35 

c;, 
,~ 

0 



Hero I-lousing Finance Limited 

Notes to financial statements for the year c-nckd 3 1 !\ larl'l1 202 5 

(A ll amounls a rc in Rupees c ro res, excepl sharc da ta and unh.: ss o the rwisi.: Still ed) 

17. Subordinated liabilities 

Particulars 

At amortized cost 

In Ind ia 

Unsecured 

Redeemable no 11-convc11ible dcbcnturcs- 1 i1.: r 11 (re fer nuti.: 17. 1 aml 17.2 J 

Tot al 

17. t Ter ms of priv,1tely placed unsecured , redL•emahlc 11111H: 0 11 \l'rtihll· tkln·ntun·~-T il-r II 

!SIN of NCD 

INE800X080 12 

INES00X08020 

INES00X08038 

Add : Interest Acc rued 

Less: Unamortized borrowing cost 

Issue Date 

28- Dcc- l 8 
5-Mar-2 1 

25-Nov-22 

lkdL· m ptiu n 

Dale 

28 -Dcc-28 
5-~a r-.1 1 

25-f\10\-32 

IWI 

1).50°0 

7.85°u 

8.75°u 

As al JI !\ larl'l1 202:5 

Number of NC Os A mount 

250 25 .00 

250 25.00 

25 25.00 

1.5 1 

(03 1) 

525 76.20 

As at As at 
31 March 2025 31 M arch 2024 

76.20 76. 15 

76.20 76.15 

As at 31 Marc h 2024 

Number of NC Ds Amount 

250 25.00 

250 25.00 

25 25.00 

1.53 

(0.38) 

525 76. 15 

17.2 500 (3 1 March 2024: 500) priva1d y placed unsecured ri.:lke111ahh.: nmH.: om 1.: rti bl1.: dd11.: nture:-. I ier 11 o r R~. I 0.00,000 each and 25 (3 1 March 2024: 25 ) private ly placed unsecured redeemable 

non-convcniblc debentures Tier 11 of Rs. 1,00,00.000 each aggn.: gating tu Rs. 75 c ro r1.: s (3 1 vt arch 202-4 : Rs. 75 cro r1.:s) a rc suborcl i11a1 t d in nature. 

17.3 No subordinate debt s is guaran tccd by d ir1.:ctors and or o thers. 

17.4 During the period ended 3 1 March 2025 and 3 1 March ::!02-4 . th1.:r1.: \\L'rt: no defau hs in th1.: rt: paymc111 o f princ ipal and interest. 

_c:-, ,"-... 

.~~-~ 
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ll eru Housing Finance Li m ited 

Notes to fi nancia l statements for the year ended 3 1 i\ lard1 1025 

(A ll amounts art: in Rup~cs crores~ except slmn..: data and unit: ~~ ulht: n\ i;'.,t: ;'., (al t:d) 

16.4 Externa l co1111nt:rcial borrowings art: sccurcd by a fir::. ! pari-pa::;~u chargc b) \\a ) or 11 \ ptHl1i.:catio11 or ::. ta11dard busine~s rccei\ ub\cs. 
Particu lars 

Carrying intacst ratc * (in %) 
*carry ing Interest rate refers to raks basi.:d 011 SOFR plus !:lprcad as agrccd \\ ith knckr 

Periodicity Residual i\ laturil y 
Dm· "ii hin I , car 

l\' u. ofl11s1al111c 11t s A111u1111t 

Due I tu 2 \ 'l·ars 
~o . of J11stal111cnts .<-\ mount 

0.-iginal ~laturit y 

Bullet More than 3 years 
Add: Foreign Cum,; ncy MTM 
Interest accrued but not due.: 

EIR Adjustmcnls 

Total 

As at March 31 , 2025 

6.11 % p.a 

Due 2 to J Years 

No. of Instalments Amount 

1.00 4 1.98 

41.98 

As at March 31, 2024 

Mo re than J Yea rs 
No. of I nsta lmcnts Amount 

125.93 

125.93 

Total 

Amo unt 

167.90 

3.05 

1.98 

172.93 

16.5 Re linance fa cili ty has been avuikd from Nntional I lou~ing U:in~ during tht: yt.: 1.tr aggrt.:g.ating Rs. 150 Crori.: ::. (3 1 :v1an.: h 2024 : Rs. 500 crores) carries interest rnte of8.35 % p.a. (31 March 2024: 5.26% p.a. to 8.35% p.a.) arc secured by exclus ive 
charge by way ofhypothccat ion of standard business rLcei,ablcs. 

Te rms of repayme nt as at 3 1 !\'larrh 2025 

Periodicity 
Residu al i\ laturity Dut· \\ith i11 I Yt·ar Dut• I to 2 Yea rs 

Original i\ l atudtv No. of lnsl almt•nf!.. A111u u111 :\'o. of Instalm ents Amount 

Duc 2 to 3 Yea rs 

No. of Instalments Amount 

Quancrly Greater than 3 Yca rs .10 <, .L~'J .JO 84.38 40 84.38 
Add: Interest .icc rued 

.1 11 /J .1.29 .JU 8.J.38 40 84.:18 

Tl'rms of repayment as at 311\ larch 202..i 

Periodicity 
Res idu ,11 i\ l ,1 turil)' l>ul' \\ ithi11 I , car Out· I 10 1 Years 
Origin :.11 Maturi1~· :\'o. uf l11~tal111t•nh ..-\ 111 1111111 ;\'u. of lns1.almt•111s Amuu111 

Due 2 lo 3 Ye ars 

No. of I nst.ilments Amount 

Quane rly Greater tlwn 3 Y1..:ars 27 51.75 36 69.00 36 69.00 
Add : lntcrest accrucd 

17 51.75 .16 69.0U 36 69.llU 

16.6 No term loa ns, cash credit. working capital dc111a11d loan frolll banb and ;my uth t.: r borrowing i!, guanmt t.: l:d hy dirt.:cturs and / or othi.:rs. 

16.7 During the period cndc.: cl 31 March 2015 und 3 1 March 20~ 4. thcrt.: \\ t.:rt.: 110 tkfault !'.I i11 the.: rc.: pay111e111 ufpri11cipal and i11ti.:res1. 

16.8 The company has used th i.: borrowings fro111 banks and li11i.111d al in~titutions for thi.: ~pc1..: itk purpOSl' for whid1 it was takcn at the ba lance.: sheet da te. 

16.9 Quarterly retu rns or stati.: ment s of currt.:nl ,1sst.:1 s ltkd by the C'0111pany with banb or li11ancial i11s1i1u1 iuns arc in agrt.:c mcnt wi th tht.: books or accounts, except the insignificant d iffcrt.: nces. 

16. 10 The Company has not been dt:c larc.:d wi lful dc:foultcr by any ban"- or li11a11cial i1btitutio11. 

16.11 Thcrt.: art.: 110 chargi:s or sat isfaction which are yc.: t to hi.: rcgbtcrn l \\ ith tht: Rt.:gbtrar or {'0111pa11ii.:~ bi.:yond thc statutory paiod. 

l\ lorc than 3 Years Total 

No. of Instalments Amount Anwunl 

179 336.20 568.25 

179 .136.20 568.25 

Mure than 3 Yl'ars Tota l 

Nu. uf Instalment s 

187 

187 

Amou nt Amo unt 

3 15.60 

315.60 

i{'9 F1·17 -;,,- ' 

{ 
~ 
'­

--,~D 
b-

505.35 

505.35 



Hero Housing Finam:e Limited 

Noles tu finan cial statements fur the year l'lldl'd 31 ;\lard1 2025 

(A ll amounts ari.:: in Rupees cron:s, e.xcept share data and unh:!'.IS otht:n\i !'.ll' !'.l latt:d ) 

17. Suhordinalcd liabililics 

Particulars 

At amortized cost 

In India 

Unsecured 

Redci.:mab\c 11011-convc.:: rtibl i.:: dt:bi.:nturt:~- ri t: r II (rt:fi.: r nmi: 17. 1 a11d 17.2) 

Total 

17. 1 Terms of privatl'ly pl.U.'l' d unsccund , n·tkL·mahk 11 011-coml'l"t ihl c dchL·11 1u n·s-Ticr II 

ISIN ofNCD 

INE800X080 12 

IN ES00X08020 

INES00X0803S 

Add : l11terc.: st Accrued 

Less: Unamo11iLed borrowing 1.:ost 

lssul' Date 

28- Dcc- l 8 
5-Mar-1 1 

25-Nov-22 

H.l'tkmptiun 

Dall' 
2X-Di.:L-28 

5-Mar-.ll 
25-'\o\ -.,2 

ROI 

1J.50°u 
7.X 5°u 

8.75°0 

As al .1 I ~larc h 2025 

Numhcr of NCDs Amou nt 

250 25.00 

250 25.00 
25 25.00 

1.5 1 
(0 3 1) 

525 76.20 

As at As al 
3 1 ~l arc h 2025 31 ~larch 2024 

76.20 76. 15 

76.211 76.15 

As al 3 1 ~larc h 2112-l 

Number of NC Ds Amount 

250 25.00 

250 25.00 

25 25.00 

1. 53 
(0.38) 

525 76. 15 

17 .2 500 (3 1 Mi:.lrch 2:02:4: 500) pri vi:.ltdy placed u1bt:L: ured n:dl.'t:111ab li.: 110 11 -L:oll\ i:rtih lt: dd11.:nturl.'~ I ia I I ,, r Rs. I 0.00.000 t:ach und 25 (3 1 Morch 2024: 25) pri vi:.l tcly pli:.lccd unsecun;d rcdecm..ibk 

no11-co 11 v1.:rtiblc dt:b i;: nttm:s Tit:r II of Rs. 1.00.00.000 i.:ach aggrq!ating 10 Rs. 75 i..:ro rt: s {.\ I March 2024: Rs. 75 cm res) a rt: subordinatt:d in rnlllirt:. 

17.3 Nu subonlimttc debts is guarant eed by diri.:i..: tu r:, and or{1t hi:r!>. 

17.4 During the period ended 3 1 March 2025 and 3 1 Mi:.1 1T h 2014. tl1L·r1.: \\t.: rt.: 110 dt: foult ~ in lhi.! rl!pay111t:11t ol"prini..: ipal and interest. 

, .. ·~ 
oe~' 
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Hero Housing Finance Limited 
Notes to financial statemen ts for the year ended 31 March 2025 
(A ll amounts are in Rupees crores, except share data and unl ess otherwise stated) 

18. Lease liabilities 

Particulars 

Lease liabili ties (refer note 40) 

Total 

19. Other financial liabilities 

Particulars 

At amorti zed cost 

Book overdraft 

Other payables 

Payable to employees 

Others 

Total 

20. Provisions 

Particu lars 

Provision for employee benefits 

Provis ion fo r gratuity (refer note 32) 

Provision for compensated absences (refer note 32) 

Total 

2 1. Other no n-fi nancial liab ili ties 

Partic ulars 

Withholding and other statuto ry dues payable 

Total 

As at 
31 March 2025 

24.1 4 

24. 14 

As at 
31 March 2025 

As at 

39.80 

2 1 .. 24 

17.1 9 

78.23 

31 March 2025 

As at 

5.18 

4.68 

9.86 

31 March 2025 

As at 
31 March 2024 

27. 14 

27.14 

As at 
31 March 2024 

As at 

69.91 

24.37 

23 .30 

117.58 

31 March 2024 

As at 

4.34 

4.1 4 

8.48 

31 i\larc h 202-t 

5.87 

5.87 

. r-

~
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Hero Housing Finance Limited 

~otes to fi nancial statements for the year culled 31 .\larch 2025 

(All amounts arc in Rupees crores, except share data :md unless otherwise stated) 

22. Equity share capital 

Pa rticulars 

Authorized 

Equity shares of Rs. IO each 

Tota l 

Issued 

Equity shares of Rs.1 0 each 

Tom i 

Subscribed 
Equity shares of Rs. IO each (fully paid up) 

Total 

As at 
31 iVlarc h 2025 

Number of shares Amount 

1.00,00,00,000 1,000.00 

1,00,00,00,000 1,000.00 

63.06 .63,937 630.66 

63,06,63,937 630.66 

63,06.63,937 630.66 

63,06,63,93 7 630.66 

As at 
31 ~larch 202~ 

Number of sh~1n~s Amount 

1,00,00,00.000 1.000.00 

1,00,00,00,000 1,000.00 

62.98.07.999 629.81 

62,98,07,999 629.81 

62,98 .07,999 629.81 

62,98,07,999 629.81 

22.1 Reco ncilia tion of number of sh:1res amt :1mo1111t outst:tml ing at the beginning amt at the end of the reporting year 

Particu la rs 

Eq uity shares of Rs. 10 each 

Opening balance 

Issued during the year Rs. IO each• 

Outstanding at the cull of the year 

As at 
31 March 2025 

Number of shares Amount 

62.98 .07,999 629.81 

8,55,938 0.85 
63,06,63,937 630.66 

Asat 
31 March 202~ 

Number of slrnrcs Amount 

62 .91.27.-199 629.::! 3 

5,80.500 0.58 

62,98.07,999 629.81 

• 8,55.938 (31 :Vlarch ::!02-k 5.80.500 ) fully paid up shares o f Rs. 10 each were issued under employee stock option scheme during the 1car ended 31 Ylarch 20::!5 

22.2 Terms / rights , preference and restriction attachetl tu etpiity shares 

(i) In respect o f equity shares. ,·o ting rights shall bc in same proporti on as the capital paid upon such equity share. 

(ii) The holders of equi ty shares arc entit led to di\idcnds. if any. proposed by the Board o f Directors and approved by Shareholders at the An nual General Meeting. 

(iii) In the event or liquidation, the equity shareholders ~ire eligibll: to rccei,·c the remaining assets o f the Company in proportion to capital paid upon such equity share. 

22.3 Details of shares he ld by the holding Company: 

As at 
:0-:a me of s hardioldt•r 31 .\larch 2025 

Number of s lrnrcs Amount 

Equity shares 

Hero Fin Corp L imitt..'d., the holding Comp,m: • 02..19_q9 _9qq 

• 111cl ud111g nommcc shareholder:) 

!2.-l lh-1:iils of1-h:1rcholdt• r holdin~ more lh:lll 5 '1/., shar(•s iu the Compau:: 

Equit: shares 

I lcro Fin(Ll ll) Limited .. lhe holdmg Comp.111: * 
* 1m:ludmi; 1wn11m:c :,h.irc!wl<lcr .., 

2!.5 Sharl'lwldin::: uf Pn111111lt•r1- : 

Prnmott·r \amc 

I lt..'ro FinC urp L imited .. the lwlding C,,mp,111~ * 

• i11 cl ud111 ~ 1wm1111.·c :,h.ircholdc:r<; 

22.6 Empluyet' stock opt ions 

.\ s at 
JI .\larch 2025 

~umber uf;;han•s 

o2 ..J9.9<J .QQ9 

.\ ,;; at 

JI .\l:irch 2025 

PcrCl' lltagc of 
tut.ti 1; harcs 

I crm:. att ,1chcd to stock opli0ns gr:rntt..'d to emplo:ccs .ire Jescribcd in note -1-3 regarding ,;;hare bJ:,cd p,1j 111cnts. 

As at 
3 t .\larch 202-' 

Number of shares Amount 

As :it 

JI .\larch 202-1 

~11 111IJL•r of shares % of ll ultlin~ 

Pcrct'11t:tgl' of 
ch:111!,!c durin~ the 

pt·rimt 

'\umhcr of 
,;;han•s 

., ~ at 

JI .\l :1rch 202-1 

Pertl'llla~e of tota l 
~harcli 

Perct•nta~t• of 
changt.• durin~ tin• 

~ e;1r 

(0.ll<l',I 

22. 7 fhcre arc no shares issued b~ \\ a: of bonu s sh.ires or bsucd fo r rnns1dcra1ion other th.111 cash and 110 shares \\ ere boui;ht back during the pedod of ti , e :1.-.1r:, 1mmcdiatcl: preceding the 

repo111 ng date. 



Hero Housing Finance Limited 
Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2025 
(All amounts are in Rupees crores, except share data and unless otherwise stated) 

23. Other equity 

Particulars 

Securities premium 

Opening balance as at reporting date 

Add: Addi tions d uring the year 

Add: Transferred from Stock option outstand ing account 

Less: Share issue expense 

Closing balance as at reporting date 

Stock option outstanding account 

Opening balance as at reporting date 
Add: Charge during the year. 

Less: Transferred to sec urity premium 

Closing balance as at reporting date 

Statutory reserve in terms of Section 29C of the NHB Act, 1987 
Opening balance as at reporting date 
Add: Amount transferred u/s 29C of the NHB Act, 1987 from retained 
earnings ( 20% o f PAT) 

Closing balance as at reporting date 

Other Comprehensive Income gai n / (loss) 

Opening balance as at reporting date 
Add: Other comprehensi ve income gain I (loss) fo r the year, net o f tax 

Less: Transferred to reta ined earnings 

Closing balance as at reporting date 

Cash flow hedge reserve 

Opening balance as at reporting date 

Add : Changes in fair va lue of FVTOCI hedge instruments 

Closin g balance as at reporting date 

Reta ined earnings 

Opening balance as at rrporting datr 
Add: profit 1 ( loss) during the yea r 

Add : Other comprehensive inc:ome ga in (loss) fo r the: year 

Less : Transfer to statutory n.:si.:n·c in terms of Sc<.:t ion 29C of the: NH B Act. 
1987 

Closing balance as at reporting date 

Total 

Nature and purpose of other equity: 

Retained earnings: 

As at 
31 March 2025 

177.58 

0.09 

0.59 

0.00 

178.26 

5.57 

0.29 

(0.59) 

5.27 

12. 17 

10.22 

22.39 

0.43 
(0.43) 

(0.21) 
( 1.87) 

(2.08) 

(27A8) 
51.10 

0.-t3 

(10.22) 

13.83 

217.67 

As at 
31 March 2024 

177.45 

0.03 

0.35 
(0.25) 

177.58 

4.73 
I. I 9 

(0.35) 

5.57 

4.95 

7.22 

12. 17 

0.33 

(0.33) 

(0.4-t) 

0.23 

(0.21) 

(56.69) 
36. 10 

0.33 

(7.22) 

(27.48) 

167.63 

Retai ned earnings is used to record profit / (loss) fo r the yea r. This amount is util ized as per the provision of Companies Ac t, 2013. 

Securities premium: 
Securities premium reserve is used to record the premium on issuance of equi ty shares. This reserve can be utili sed as per the provisions o f 
the Compan ies Act, 20 I 3. 

Stock Options Outstanding account: , ~s\ng F1, 

"<"Q Stock option outstanding account is used to record the impac t of employee stock opt' 3 fo r furth er detail s of this plan. 

Hedge instruments through other comprehensive income (OCI): 

It represents the cumu lative gains/ (losses) arising on revaluation of the deri vativ as cash fl ow hedges through OCI. 

~ 
(].) 
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Hero Ho using Finance Limi ted 

Notes to fi11:1 nci:1l sta tements fo r the yea r ended 3 1 ~larch 2025 

(All amounts arc in Rupees crores. except share data and unlcs.., otherwise stated) 

24. Rc\'cn uc from operat ions 

Particulars 

In terest Income 

At Amor tised Cos! 

Interest on: 

- Loans 

- Fixed deposits 

-Others , 

A t Fair Va lue thro u~h Pro fit and loss 

Interest on: 

- Corporate Bonds 

- Trcasur} Bills 

- Government Securit ies 

- Commercial papers 

Gain on derecognition of fimmcin l instruments under amortised cost category 

Net gain on foir value changes 

- Rea lised gain (loss) on investments at FVTPL 

- Unrealised gain (loss) on inn:stmcnts at FVTPL 

Other charges 

Tota l 

Note: Other charges includes application fees . penal interest. foreclosure charges. legal charges etc. 

25. Ot her I ncome 

Particulars 

Advertisement income 

Co1nmission int.:ome 

Pro fi t on s..ih.: o fprope11y. plant nnd equipment modi fication of right -to -use assets (net) 

0 1hcrs 

Tut:t l 

26. Finan ce costs 

Par ticu lars 

:\ I a111 11 r1i1.ctl cos t 

l 111crcs1 0 11 debt securities 

Int crest on borrn ,, mgs (o ther than debt :,ec11r1tics) 

Interest on ~u\xi rdinatcd li.1biht11.:s 

Interest on lc.tsc lt,1b1lit1cs 

Tola I 

27. Im pai rment a llun ance 0 11 liuand;1I instru ments 

Parl i t.: ula r "i 

.\I ,\mort ised co!!I 

I111p.11 rment alllm ,1nl"c L' ll lo.m~ 

lmp,unncnt .1lkn, ,ml"c L'll li ther ti11 .11ll·1.il .1!>:.et <., 

~cttlcrnt.:nt lo,3 c1nd b,1J dch1-. ,, n1tc11 ,, tT (nl'I) 

To tal 

For the year ended 
3 1 ,\ larch 2025 

6-1 8.37 
1.6-l 
0.09 

0.39 

-L!3 
2.-l-l 

1.32 
52 .35 

1.67 
7.05 

12.39 

73 1.9-l 

For the year ended 
31 ~l:l rch 2025 

: 6.90 

J .59 

0.15 

.10.64 

For lhe yea r cntlctl 
J I ~larch 20:!3 

-le. I .' 
_,-6 -12 

6 5S 

Fur !he~ ca r cmlctl 
JI \larch 2023 

I 8.:'.1 

Fo r the year ended 
3 1 ,\l ar ch 2024 

-196." I 
1.73 
0.05 

1.-10 

1.97 

0.78 
21 .28 

3.38 
7.9-l 

l".08 

5.f6.82 

For the year ended 
31 ~l arch 202-t 

"0. 11 

2.01 

0.10 

22.22 

For Ille year ended 
J I ~la rch 202-t 

33 70 

"60. '-l 
6.60 

I SS 

J02.92 

For l h L' ~ c ;11· c111letl 
."\ I \ larch202-t 

l -t.23 



Hero Housing Finance Limited 

Noles to financial statements for the )'Car ended 31 1'1:1rch 2025 

(A ll amounts arc in Rupees crorcs. cxct:pl sharc data and unlt-ss otherwise stated) 

28. Employee benefits expenses 

Particul:trs 

Salaries and wagc..'S 

Contribution to pro\'idcnt and other funds (refcr note 32) 

Emplo)'CL'S share based payment expense (refer noIe 43) 

Gra1uit~ expense (refer note 32) 

Staff welfare c.xpenses 

Tot a l 

29. O ther expenses 

Particulars 

Rent 

Rai cs and ta.xcs 

lns11rance 

Repairs and maintenance 

-Building 

~Others 

ConI ractual staff cost 

Recruitment and training 

Loan procc.-ssing charges 

Communication 

Printing and stationery 

Bank chargc.-s 

r ravelling and com·eyance 

Advc11ist.:mcnt and marketing 

lnfonnat ion technology 

Legal and professional (refer note 29. 1) 

Director's fees 

Loan collcc1ion charges 

Busin1...-ss suppoI1 sen ices 

Loan sen ice i:xpt:nsi: 

Loss on s.:1lc of propi;rt:. plant ,md t:quipmt.:nt !lll1tlilka1ion of right-to-use assi:ts (neI ) 

,\liscdl:meous 

To tal 

2() . 1 Pro,1s1on ,md tl f p,I:rncnt 111 respect ll f.mtittor:, rt.:munt.·ratI011 ( i:,dusiH: of t,1ws) 

Par t icular'\ 

Audit tt:i: (indudint; lirn ited ri:, ii:\\) 

I ,I\ .111Ui1 • 

Cc111ficJt1l111 fl.·i..."!. 

OIhi:r l;jcr. 1i.:i:s 

Out nfpl1i.:l-1.:11..·, p1..'ll !> i.::, 

T111:1I 

Fur the year endcd 
JI :\larch 2025 

111.72 

5.63 

0.29 

1.70 

6. 10 

125.-'4 

For the year ended 
JI M:trch 2025 

:!.02 

I.I Q 

0..'6 

1.62 

0.02 
35.08 

l.·H 

13 .65 

1.-16 

1.79 

0.28 

6.97 

1.1 6 

l.J.39 

1-l .7.J 

0.5 : 

_l 75 

2.S7 
0.9.1 

6 . j] 

11.J.07 

For til l'~ l'a r c1111l'tl 

·" ~larch !023 

0.2.J 
1101 

nos 
U [1 1 

II 11 1 

ll . .1H 

For the year endctl 

JI March 202-' 

101.95 

.J .77 

1.27 

1.58 

3.91 

113.-18 

For the year ended 
31 1\larch 2024 

2.-18 

0.25 

0.1 7 

1.63 

0. 10 

29.10 

0.95 

9.57 

0.97 

2.64 

0. 17 

5.20 

1.04 

10.6.J 

9.06 

0.55 

3.32 

J .30 

1.-17 

o. :5 
.J . .Jl 

87.17 

Fu r the~ car ended 
3 1 ,\la rch 101-l 

0 2-l 
0.02 
II 05 

()(]\ 

0 . .1.J 



Hero Housing Finance Limited 
Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2025 
(All amounts are in Rupees crores, except share data and unless otherwise stated) 

30. Earnings per equity share ( Face value Rs 10) 
Basic earnings per share (EPS) is calculated by dividing the net profit/ (loss) for the year attributable to equity holders of the Company by the 
weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year. The following table shows the profit / (loss) and share data used in the 
basic and diluted EPS calculations: 

Particulars 

Net profit/ (loss) for the year after tax (A) 

Calculation of weighted average number of equity shares (Basic) 
Number of equity shares outstanding at the beginning of the year 

Number of equity shares issued during the year 

Number of equity shares outstanding at the end of the year 

Nominal value of equity share 

Weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year (8) 

Basic earnings per share of face value of Rs. 10 each (A)/(8) 

Weighted average number of equity shares (Diluted) 

Weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year 

Add: Number of potential equity share in respect of employee stock option scheme 

Weighted average number of potential equity shares 

Weighted average number of potential equity shares (C) 

Diluted earnings per share of face value of Rs. 10 each (A)/(C ) 

For the year ended 
31 March 2025 

51.10 

62,98,07,999 

8,55,938 

63 ,06,63 ,93 7 

10 

63,00,80,624 

0.81 

63 ,00,80,624 

10, 10,623 

63,10,91,247 

63, I 0,91,2-P 

0.81 

For the year ended 
31 March 2024 

36.10 

62,92,27,499 

5,80,500 

62,98,07,999 

10 

62,95,47,040 

0.57 

62,95,47,040 

11 ,99,062 

63 ,07,46, 102 

63,07,46, I 02 

0.57 



Hero Housing Finance Limited 
Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2025 
(All amounts arc in Rupees crores, except share data and unless otherwise stated ) 

3 I. Operating segment 

An operating seg111ent is a co111ponenl that engages in business activities fro111 which it may earn revenues and incur expenses, inc lud ing revenues and expenses 

that relate to transactions with any o f the Company' s other co111ponents, and for which discrete financial infonnation is available. The Company is engaged in the 

bus iness o f financing and related financ ial services. Accordingly, the Company's acti vities/business is regularly rev iewed by the Company's Managing Director 

ass isted by an executive committee from an overall business perspecti ve, rather than rev iewing its product/services as ind ividual standalone components. Thus, 
the Company has only one operating scg111cnt, and no reportable segments in accordance with Ind AS I OS Operating Scg111cnts . 

a) The entity wide disclosures as required by Ind AS 108 are as follows: 

The Company provides a wide port fo lio o f financial products inc luding hous ing loan and non- housing loan. 

Interest income from various portfolio 
- Housing loan 

- Non-housing loan 

- Others 

b) Revenue from external customers 

For the year ended 
31 March 2025 

424.21 

224. 17 

10. 10 

658.48 

The entire sales o f the Company arc 111adc to customers which are do111ic il ed in India. 

c) Information about major customers (from external customers): 

For the year ended 
31 March 2024 

334.55 

16 1.66 

5.93 

502.14 

The Company docs not deri ve revenues, fro111 any single custo111cr, amounting to IO per cent or more o f Co111pany's revenues. 

32. Employee benefit plans 

32.1 Defined contribution plan 
The Company makes 111ont hly contri bution towards Pro vident Fund which is a defined contri but ion plan. The Company has no obl igations other than to 111akc the 

spec ilicd contributions. The contrib utions an: cha rged to the Statement o f Pro fi t and Loss as they accrue. The amoun t recognized as expense towards such 

contri but ion a rc as fo ll ows: 

Emplnyer's contrib ution to prov ident fu nd and others 

32.2 Defined benefit plan 

For the year ended 
3 1 March 2025 

5.63 

For the year ended 
31 March 202-t 

4.77 

The Company operates an unfunded gratui ty plan wherein ewry employee is ent itled tn the benclit equi vakm to 15 days salary last drawn for each compktecl 

year o r se rvice. The same i, payahk on ter111 inat ion o f' service, or retireinent. or death, whichever is earli er. The benefit ves ts a fter li ve year o r continuous 

service. The bcndit to employees is as per th e· plan rules or as per the Payment o r Gratuity Act. 1972, whichever is earli er. 



Hero Housing Finance Limited 

Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2025 
(A ll amounts are in Rupees cro res, except share data and unless otherwise stated) 

i) Reconciliation of the net defined benefit liability 
The fo llowing tab le shows a reconci liati on from the opening balances to the closing balances for net defined benefit liabili ty and its components: 

Particulars 

Balance at the beginning of the year 

Included in statement of profit or loss 

Cu1Tent serv ice cost 

Net interes t expcnse/( income) 

Acquisition adjustment 

Benefits pa id 

Sub total included in profit or loss 

Remeasurement (gains)/ losses in other comprehensive (income) / loss 

Actuarial (gain) / loss arising from: 

- demographic assumpt ions 

- financial assumptions 

- cxpe1ience adjustment 

Other 
Contributions paid by the cmployer 

Balance at the end of the year 

Since the liability is not funded , therefo re in formation with regards to the plan assets has not been furni shed. 

ii) Expense recognized in statement of profit and loss: 
Particulars 

Cu1Tcnt service cost 

Net interest expense ( income) 

Acq ui sition adjustment 

Total 

iii) Expense recognized in other comprehensive (income) / loss: 
Particulars 

Remeasu rement losses 

Ac tuaria l (gain) loss ari si ng from: 

- demograp hic assumptions 

- financ ial assu1111 tions 

- experience adjustment 

iv) Actuarial assumptions 

Princ ipal actuarial assumptions at the report ing date (cxprcssed as we ighted avcragcs ): 

Particulars 

Discount rate 

Futu re sala1y growth* 

Withdrawal rate 

Mortality rate 

Retirement age (years) 

As at 
31 March 2025 

4.34 

1.40 
0.3 1 

(0 .29) 

1.42 

(0 .42) 

0.24 

(040) 

(0 .58) 

5.18 

For the year ended 
31 March 2025 

u o 
0.3 1 

1.71 

For the year ended 
31 !\larch 2025 

(0 42) 

0.24 

(0.40) 

(U.58 ) 

As at 
31 March 2025 

6. 55% 

10.00% 

10%-20% 

100% o f IALM 20 12- 14 

58 years 

As at 
31 March 2024 

3.27 

1.34 
0.24 

(0. 18) 

1.40 

(0.22) 

0.09 

(0 .20) 

(0.33) 

4.34 

For the year ended 
31 !\larch 202-t 

1.34 
0.24 

1.58 

For the year ended 
31 March 2024 

(0 22 ) 

0.09 

(020) 

(0.33) 

As at 
31 March 2024 

7. 15 % 

1000% 

10%-15 % 

100% o r 

!ALM 2012-14 

58 years 

*The estimate or future salary increase cons idered in actuarial valuation takes account o f inflation, seniority, promotion and relevant factors such as sup ply and 

demand in the employment market etc. 

[2 
Q) r-
~ .. Q .j .s: 

I 

~ 



Hero Housing Finance Limited 
Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2025 
(A ll amounts are in Rupees crores, except share data and unless otherwise stated) 

v) Sensitivity analysis of significant assumptions 
The fo llow ing tab le present a sensiti vity analysis to one of the rel evant actuarial ass umption, holding other ass umptions constant, showing how the defined 

benefit ob ligation would have been affected by changes in the relevant actuarial assumptions that were reasonably poss ible at the repo rting date. 

Particulars 

Discount rate ( I% movement) 

Future salary growth ( I% movement) 

Attri ti on rate (50% of attri tion rates) 

Mortality rate ( I 0% o r mortality rates) 

Increase 

As at 
31 March 2025 

Decrease 
4.88 

5.42 

4.70 

5.18 

As at 
31 March 202-t 

Increase Decrease 
5.50 4.04 4.68 

4.95 4.60 4.09 

5.98 4.00 4.86 

5.18 4.34 4.34 

Although the ana lys is does not take account of the full di stribution o r cash nows expec ted under the plan, it docs provide an approximation o f the sensiti vity of 

the assumptions shown. 

vi) Expected maturity analysis of the defined benefit plan in future years (valued on undiscounted basis): 

Duration (years) 

wi thin the next 12 months 

Bet ween 2 to 5 years 

Above 5 years 

As at 
31 March 2025 

0.49 

2.62 

5.03 

8. 14 

As at 3 1 March 2025. the weighted average duration o r the de lined benefit obl igation is 6 years (3 1 March 2024: 7 years ). 

vii) Other long term employee benefit plan 

As at 
31 March 2024 

0. 32 

1. 83 

5.96 
8.11 

Other long tern, employee benefit plan compri ses compensated absences. The Company operates compensated absences plan ( earned leaves), where in every 

employee is entit led to the benefit eq ui valent to 15 days sa lary fo r every completed year o r serv ice wh ich is subject to maximum or 60 days accum ulation o r 
leaves . The same is payable during earl y retirement, wit hdrawal o r scheme, res ignat ion by employee and upon death o r employee. The sa lary for calculation o r 

earned leave arc last drawn bas ic sa lary. The amount o r the provision o r Rs . .\.68 cro rcs (3 1 March 202.\ : Rs..\. I.\ crorcs) is liability as per th~ actuarial report. 



Hero Housing Finance Limited 
Notes to financial statements for the year ended JI March 2025 
(A ll amounts are in Rupees crores, except share data and unless otherwise stated) 

JJ. Maturity analysis of assets and liabilities 

The tab le below shows an analys is o r assets and liabilities analysed acco rdin g to when they are ex pected to be recovered or settled. 

Particulars 

Assets 
Financial Assets 

Cash and cash equivalents 

Bank balance other than cash and cash equi valents 

Derivati ve financi al instruments 

Loans 

In vestments 

Oth er tinancial assets 

Non-Financia l Assets 
CutTent tax assets (net) 

DclctTcd tax assets (net) 

Pro pe11y, Plant and Equipment 

Right-of~use assets 

Capital work-in-progress 

Intangib le assets 

Intangible asse ts under deve lopment 

O ther non-financ ial assets 

Total assets 

Liabilities 
Financial Liabilities 

Trade payables 

(i) total outstanding dues of micro enterpri ses and 
small enterprises; and 

(ii ) total outstand ing dues of creditors o ther than 
micro en terprises and small enterprises 

Debt securities 

Bo,rnwings (other tha n debt secu rities) 

Subordinated lia bi liti es 

Lease liabilities 

Other linancial liabilities 

Non financial Liabilities 
De!i.:1Ted tax liabili ties (net) 

Provisions 

O th er non-linancial liabi lities 

Total lia bilit ies 

Net 

As at JI Ma rch 2025 
Within 

12 months 

I.I I 
15.39 

0.27 
1, 118. 10 

397.5 3 

29.34 

25.59 

1,587.J-t 

1.33 

19.52 

-tS 1.66 
713.76 

1.52 
5.65 

78.23 

135 
H-t 

1,307.96 

279.38 

After 
12 months 

4,965.93 
25.00 

66.74 

4.22 

23.42 
23. 12 

21.60 
2.62 
0.03 

5,132.67 

406. 16 
-t ,050.83 

74.68 
18.49 

5.05 
8.51 

-1,563.72 

568.95 

Total 

I.I I 
15.39 

0.27 
6,084.03 

422.53 

96.08 

4.22 

23.42 
23.12 

21.60 
2.62 

25 .62 

6,720 .01 

1.33 

19.52 

887.82 
-t ,76-t.59 

76 .20 
24. I-t 
78.23 

5.05 
9.86 
-t.9-t 

5,871.68 

8.tS.33 

As at JI March 2024 
Within 

12 months 

70.44 
15.13 

0.05 
1,048.05 

263.07 

17.46 

21.80 

1,436.00 

0.52 

28.13 

383. -t-t 
79 I.3-t 

1.53 
6.11 

108.83 

0.92 

5.87 

U26.69 

109.31 

After Total 
12 months 

3,902.52 

40.87 

1.92 

27.59 
27.67 

17.93 

0.75 
0.00 

4,0 I 9.25 

2-t.97 

J.I 9-t .I 9 
7-t .62 
21 .03 
8.75 

7.56 

J,JJ 1.12 

688. IJ 

' ~:) 

70.44 
15.13 

0.05 
4,950.57 

263.07 

58 .3 3 

1.92 

27.59 
27.67 

17.93 

0.75 
21.80 

5,455.25 

0.52 

28. 13 

408.41 
3,985.53 

76. 15 
27. I-t 

11 7.5 8 

SAS 
5.87 

➔ ,657.81 

797.-t-t 

(.~- '-~ 1-:~;;.> '> 

~ r~ P: 

' 

lY 



Hero Housing Finance Limited 

"iotes to financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2025 

(All amounts arc in Rupees crores, except share data and unless otherwise stated) 

34. Change in liabilities arising from financing activities 

Particulars 

Lease liabilities 

Debt secu1ities 

Borrowings (other than debt securities) 

Subordinated liabilities 

Total liabilities from linanein° acti vities 

Particulars 

Lease liabil ities 

Debt secu1iti es 

Borrowi ngs (other than debt securities) 

Subord inated liabiliti es 

Total liabilities from financin° activities 

As at 
IA ril 2024 

27 .14 

408.41 

3,985.53 

76. 15 

4,497.23 

As at 
l April 2023 

6.53 

485.57 

2,682.54 

76.08 

3,250.72 

Cash llows Others * As at 
3 I March 2025 

(8.26) 5.26 24 .14 

499 .95 (20.54) 887.82 

778.96 0. IO -l ,764.59 

0.05 76 .20 

1,270.65 (15.13) 5,752.75 

Cash llows Others * As at 
31 March 2024 

(6 .68) 27.29 27. 14 

(86.26) 9 .1 0 408.4 1 

1,30 1.11 1.88 3,985.53 

0 .07 76.1 5 

1,208.17 38.34 4,497.23 

*Includes discount on commercia l papers amorti zed during the year, adj ustment for clh:cti vc in te rest rate and adjus tm ent on accou nt o f lease creation/ 

modi Ii cation/ tcnnination . 

35. Contingent liabilities and commitments 

Particulars 

Contingen t lia bility (Refer note 35 . 1 below) 

Cap ital commitment 

Estimated amou nt o f contracts remaining to be executed o n capital account and not pro vided fo r 

Other commitments (sanctioned but undisbursed loans) 

Co mmercia l Rea l Estate (CRE) 

Others 

As at 
31 :\I arch 2025 

0.02 

2.35 

261.14 

131.18 
394.69 

As at 
31 :\·larch 2024 

0.02 

2.32 

179 .62 

365 .07 

5-1 7.03 

35.1 Thi.'. Comp.in) ·s pending tax litigations comprises daims against the Company pertaining to proceedings pending with income tax authorities amounting to 

Rs.0.02 cron.:s (31 March 202-l: Rs. 0.02 crorcs). The Company has reYicwed all its pending litigations and proceedings and has adequatel y pro, idcd for" here 

pro, is ions arc required and di sclosed as contingent liab ilities where applicable, in it s financial s tatements. The Company docs not expect the outcome o r these 

proceedings to hal'c a matcriall1 ad,crsc c!Tccl on its financial results. 

J5.2 rhc I Ion ' ble Supreme Cou rt 01· India, Yidc their ruling dated 28 Fcbrua1y 20 19, set out the principles based on which certain all oll'a nccs paid to the cmplo1ccs 

should be icknti lied for inclusion in ba sic \\'ages for the purposes of computa tion of Pro,,idcnt Fund contribution . Subsequent! ) , a n:, icw pc..:tition against thi s 
deci sion h'1 s been tiled by a third party and is pendin g before the Supreme Cou rt tor d isposal. In l' icw 0 1· the management , pendin g deci sion on the subject 
rc1·ic11 pcliliL>n and di rections fro m the El'FO, the management has a 1icw that the appl icability o f the deci sion is prospccti1c and the impact o f thi s, if any, is 

expcc1cd to bl· insignilic;rnt. 

J5.3 rhc C'ompan1 has a process II hereby periodically all lcmg-tcnn cont racts arc assessed for materi al fo reseeable losses. At the 1ca r end , the Company has 

n.:, i1.·\\ cd and cnstm.:d that adi.:quatc pro, ision as rcquin.:d under an) I.m l ;1(cnunting standards il1r material il..1 rcsccabk losses on sw.:h ILmg-lL'nn contract h.-is 
been made in thl' books of.iccount. 

J5A I he Parliamen t h.,s appro1 cd the CL>dc on Social Sccuril), 21)21) ('Code') 11 hich may impact the contribution b1 the Company 1011 ards PrO\ idcnt Fund and 

Gratuil). n,c clkcti1c date from 11 hich the Code and its prmisi,ms 11ot!ld be applicable is 1ct to be notified and the rules 11 hich 11 o uld prtn idc the details 

based on II hich financial impact can be dctcnnincd arc ) Cl to be framed alkr II hich the financial impact can be ascertained. I he Company II ill complete its 

l.'.\aluatiun .i nd will gi,c appropri.itc impact, ii" i.111 ) , in tl1e linam:ial n.:.-sults lolkming the Cud t..:.- becoming cffi:cti\c and the n:latcd ruks bcing. framed .111d 
notilicd. 

35.5 rl1c Company has pro, iclccl bank gua rantee anwu nting tu Rs. 0 .25 crorcs (31 11, larc h 102-l: Rs. 0.25 crorcs) to National Stuck bch.111gc to cump ly with the 

requirement o !'Rcco1e1y Expense Fund as per SEB I Ci rcular SEBl/ 11 O/M IRSD/C RAD r/C IR/P/2020/207 dated October 22, 2020. 



Hero Housing Finance Limited 

!\otes to financial statements for the year ended JI :\<larch 2025 

(All amounts are in Rupees crores, except share data and unless otherwise stated) 

36. The Company has not gi ven any loa ns or ad vances to promoters, directors, KMPs and the rela ted panies (as defined under the Companies Act 20 13) either 

severally o r join tl y with any other person that arc: 

(a) repayable on demand 

(b) without specifying any terms or period o r repaymen t 

37. Related party transactions 

List of related parties: 

(a) Holding Company 

Hero FinCorp Limited 

b) Directors and Key manage1ial personnel (KMP): 

Mr. Abhi manyu Munjal - Vice-Ch;1irman & Non Executi ve Director 

Ms. Renu M unjal - Cha irperson 

Mr. Rahul Munj al - Director 

Mr. Apul Nayyar - Chief Executi ve O f'li ccr and Executi ve Who le Tim e Director 

Mr. Dhoop Mittal - Chief Financia l O llicer 

Ms. Suruch i .lassi- Company Secretary 

Mr. Nagesh Dinkar Pinge - Independent Director 

Ms. Geeta Mathur - Independent Director 

c) Pri vate compa ny in which a director or his relati ve is a direc tor: 

Ummed Housi ng Fi nance Pri vate Li mited 

Cosmic Kitchen Pri Yate Limited 

Transactions with related parties during the year: 

Particulars 

(a) Transaction wi th parties in respec t of which the Compan y is a S ubsidiary Company : 

He ro FinCorp Limited 

Proceeds from equity allotment (i ncluding scc utit) premium ) 

Rental and other Charges 

Cross cha rge o r expense (net ) 

Sourcing Commission Income 

Purchase o r properly plant & equipments 

Sale o r li .,cd assets (Vehicles) 

Businl'SS support sc:n·icl'S 

(h) Transact ion II ith part ies in II hich a director or hi s relati ve is a directo r : 

L' mmccd llou"i ing Finance Pri v:.it c Limikd 
Pu rchJSl.' of Ass ignmenl Pool 

Receipt or Processi ng ll'L·s 

Sen ice li:L·s expense 

Co~mic 1,it chen Prhate Limited 
Staff" cl fore expenses 

(c) Tran~action~ with director .;; and kc~ man:.tgcrm:nt pcn:onncl : 

Shon tcnn cmplo,cc bcnelits (n et o!'rc, crsa l) 

O ther long-term bl."nclits "" 

Emp loyee stock option c,pcnsc 

Ri..:i mbursi..:mcnt o r expenses 

Dirct:lOr sitting fees 

• Docs not in clude gratu it, and compensated absences as these arc pro\' idcJ based on the Company as a \\' hole. 

For the year ended 

JI March 2025 

2.2.J 

0 .00 

0 .1 8 

2.85 

0.112 

O.tl3 

S.1 -l 

t).1-l 

0. 1.J 

0 . .J X 

For the year ended 

JI March Z0H 

3.17 

0.07 

1.50 

2.85 

0.02 

0.ll5 

7.98 

0.55 

0 .1 3 

0 .50 



Hero I-l o usin g Fin a nce Li mited 

Notes to financial statements for the year ended 3 I :VI arch 2025 

(Al l amounts are in Rupees crores, except share data and unless otherwise sta ted) 

Outstanding balances a t th e year end : 

As at As a t 
Particulars 

31 M arch 2025 3 1 ;\larch 2024 

(a) O utsta ndin g bal a nce du e to the Holding Company: 

Amount payab le as at year end 

(b) O utsta ndin g ba la nce due to the di rectors and key ma nagement personnel: 

Salary and wages payable 

Post- employment benefits• 

Other long-tenn benefits• 

Loan amount outstanding 
Interest accrued but not due 

Director sitt ing lees payable 

• Does not include gratuity and compensa ted absences as these are provided based on the Company as a whole. 

4.88 

5.29 3.00 

T here arc no transactions in th e na ture of Loan s, In vestments, Borrow in gs, Ad va nces, Pl ace ment of Deposits with any of th e re lated party, hence no 

d isclosure required re lated to M a ximum O utstandin g am oun t durin g the year ended 31 M arch 2025 and 31 Ma rch 2024. 

All the above mentioned related party transactions that were entered into by the Company duri ng the year were on ann's length basis and were in the ordinary 
cou rse o f'bu siness. 

38. Capi ta l 

The Co mpa ny act ively manages its capita l to meet regulato1y norms as presc ribed by Reserve Bank o r India (RB I)/ National Housing Bank (N HBJ and current 

and future business needs considering the ri sks in its business, expec tation o r rat ing agencies, shareholders and in vestors and the avai lable op tions of raising 

cap ital. No changes ha ve been made to the objectives, policies and processes from the previous linancial year. 

Capi ta l management 

The prima,y objec ti ves of the Com pany's capital management policy are to ensure that the Com pany comp lies with regulato1y capital requirements. The 

Company ensu res adequate cap ita l at a ll time and manages its business in a way in which capital is pro tec ted, sati s foct ory business growth is ensured, cash 

!lows are mon itored, borrowi ng covenan ls are honoured ant.I rat ings ..ire mainlained. 

The Co mpany is subject to the cap ital adequacy norm s stipulated by the RBI/ NHB directions on Cap ital Adeq uacy. These directions require the Company to 

mai ntai n a minimum ratio of total capital to ,isk \\'Cighted assets of 15°0. The total Tier-I I capital should no t exceed Tier- I capital. The Company ha s complied 
in foll, \\'ith the directions on capital adequacy issued by RBI/ NHB. 

,1onitoring and reporting 
Th e Board o r Directors maintains an acti, c O\'crsight o, er the Company 's capita l adequacy lc,·cl s. On a hair yearly bas is an anal) s is o r the capital adequacy 

position and the ,isk \\'cigh tcd assets arc reported to the Board. 

39 . . \dditio nal regu lato r~· information: 

a) The Com pan) docs not ha ,·e any subsidiary/ associate , joint, cnture. I knee, the compliance related to the number o r lay ers prescribed un der clause (87) o r 

scc1i ,1n 2 or the ct read" ith Companies ( Restriction on number o r Layers) Rules, 20 17 is not app licable on the Company. 

b) Analyti cal Ratios 

Partic ul ar, For m ulae for computation of ratio, Rat io, 

i) Ca pital to risk-\\eighted asset s rati o (CR.\R) Tier I CRAR - Tier II C R.\R Rcti.:r note .J5 

ii) \"ier I C R.\R rier I Capital / Risk Weighted Assets Reier nDle -15 

iii) Tier II CR.\R \"i cr II Cap ital / Ri sk Weighted Assets Reier note -15 

i,) Liquidity CO\ cragc Ra ti n Reli.:r note .J 7.2 

c) rhc Comp.in) has nut appli,:d liJr :111 ) , l'hl.'.mc ofarrangcmcnt in lLTm s or sections :!JO to ::!37 or the Companies Act, :!OIJ. 

d) \"he Company has not traded or imested in c1,p10 currency or, i11ual currency during the year. 

c) rl1i..: Company 111.:ithc.:r ha\ l' ;:111y tr.:in:.;actiuns during thL' year nor ha\ ing any outstanding Bctlancc as ;It 3 I March 2025 \\'i th cnmpanics "ho~c name is Stru(k off 

under section 2.JS o r the Companies Act, 20 I J or Section 560 o r the Co mpan ies Act, 1956 

I) The company has no t gi, en any loan or in, cstcd l'unds to any persons, entities ( intermediaries) \\'i th the understand in g that intcm,cdiaf) shall : 

a) directly o r ind irectly lend or im·cst in o ther persons or ent ities identified in any man ner \\'hatsoc,-cr by or on behal\' o \'thc Compa ny. 
b) provide any guarantee, secwity or the like to or on behalf o\' the Company. 

The Company has not received any fund li-0111 any person, ent ities (Funding Party ) with the understanding that the Company shall: 

a) directly o r indirec tly lend or in ves t in ot her persons or entities idcnti lied in any manner whatsoever by or on behal 1· o r the Funding Party. 
b) provide any guarantee, sccu,ity or the like on bchalrorthc Funding Party. 

40. Leases 

The Company had total cash outllows for leases o r Rs. I 0.28 erores in 31 March 2025 (3 1 March 202.J : Rs. 9. 16 erorcs) including expense o r Rs. 2.02 crores 

(3 1 March 202.J : 2. -1 8 crorcs) re lating 10 short tenn leases. The Company docs not ha ve an lease rcsllictions and commitment to\\'ard s va,iabl c rent as per the 
contract. 

The maturity analys is o \'lease liab ilit ies arc disclosed in Note 33. 
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41 . Financial instruments 

(a) Financial instruments by category and fair value hierard1 y 

This section explains the _j udge ments and esti111ati...·s mack in <kt.: n11i11 i11g th .: foir valm:::i ur th r.: linandal instru111.: nts that ar.: : 
(a) recogniz.:d and measured ut fa ir value and 
(b) measured at amortized cost and for which fo ir \a luts arc di::ic los.:d in lhl' li11a11ci;il ::itat .: 111 .:11b . 

To provide an indication about the rl.'." liabi lity of th.: input::i u::icd in tk:tc n11i1 1ing foir ,-alui...·. thl.'. C0t 11p,my has d a:.::i ilil'd its lin..1111.: ial instru mc nts into the lhrce leve ls prescribcd under the accounting standa rd. An explanation of t:ach leve l fo llows 
underneath the table. 

As at 

31 March 2025 

Financial assl'IS 
Cash and cash equi va k nts* 
Bank balance other than cash and cash eq uivalcnts* 

Deriva tive finan cial instruments 
Loans 
Investment s 
Other financial assets* 

Financial liabilities 

Derivative financial instrument s 
Trade Paya bles:* 
( i) total outstanding dues of micro entcrprises and s111all e11 tnprbes: and 
(ii ) total outstanding du1.:; s of credi tors ot her than micro enll.'." rprises and slllall entapri s.:s 

Debt sec urities 
Borrowings (other than debt securi tics) 
Subordinated liabilities 
Lease liabilities* 

Other financial liabilities* 

As at 

31 March 2024 

Financial assl'ts 

Cash and cash equiva lent s* 
Bank balance other than cash and cash .:4u ival.: 11 ts* 
Da iva ti ve tim111cial instru me nts 
Loa ns 
Investment s 
Other financial assets* 

Financial liabilities 

Derivative linancial instru111c 11t s 
T rade Payab les:* 
( i) total outs tanding dues of micro .: 11tapri ::il.'."S ..ind small .:111erprbt·::i: and 

---Li.i) total outsta nding dues of crcdi tors other tha n 111icro t: 11terpri ::ics and ~111all t' lllnprb.:::i 
~ 

~~s (other than debt scc urit ics) 
·d liabilities 
ties* 

ial liabilities* 

F\'T l' I. 

42~.5 .1 

422.S., 

F\ 'T l' L 

261.07 

26.1.IJ7 

Carryin:!. amount 

F\'TOCI Am ortized Cost 

0 .27 

11.2 7 

Carrying amou nt 

I.I I 

15.39 

6,084.03 

96.08 
6, 196.61 

1.33 
19.52 

887.82 
4,764.59 

76.20 
24. 14 

78 .23 

5,851.83 

FVTOC I Amortized Cost 

0.05 

0.115 

70.44 
15. 13 

4,')50.57 

58.33 
5,094.47 

0.5 2 
28 . 13 

408.4 1 
3,985.53 

76. 15 
27. 14 

11 7.58 

4,643.46 

Total 

I.I I 
15.39 
0.27 

6,084.03 

422.53 
96.118 

6,619.41 

1.33 
19.52 

887.82 
4,764.59 

76.20 
24.14 

78.23 
5,851.83 

Total 

70.44 
15.13 
0.05 

4,950.57 
263.07 

58.33 
5,357.59 

0.52 
28.13 

408.41 
3,985.53 

76.15 
27. 14 

11 7.58 

4,643.46 

Level I 

37 1. 68 

37 1.68 

Level I 

236.7 1 

236.7 1 

Fair Value 

Level 2 

0.27 

25.85 

26.12 

Fair Value 

Level 2 

0.05 

26.36 

26.41 

Level 3 

6,084.03 
25.00 

6, 109.03 

895.56 
4,766.14 

76. 13 

5,737.83 

Len1 3 

4,950.57 

4,950.57 

408.33 
3,982 .64 

75.50 

4,466.47 

1-y ing amount of Cash und Cash cqu ivak nb , ba nk b~il~111ce other than ca::i h and ca.sh cqui\a lents, 01h.: r linancial assets, trade payab le, lease liabilities and other lirnrnc ial liabilities approx imat es the fai r v..tlue, due to their short- tcnn nature . 
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Noh.'s to financial statements for the year ended JI !\ larch 2.025 
(All amo_unts a~~ in RuE_ces crores, ~xcept share data and un less uthLrwi ~L ~la ted) 

(b) Valuation frame,,ork 

The finance dcpartmeJH of the Company includes a perso1111t.: l 1hat perli..mus re\ iL\\ !> 1he \ aluat irnb or linam:ial ,1~~l·t s and liahilit ies requi red for fina ncial reporting purposes, includ ing level 3 fair values. 

The Company measures fa ir values using the fo llu\\ i11 g foir, aluL hierarchy.\\ llid1 ri.· lkcls thL !> ig_11i lka 11ce ul't hL input s u~Ld in making thc 111 t.:asurement s. 

Leve l I: Inputs that are quoted markct prices (unad_iuskd) in aetivl.' 11 1a rl-.d~ !or ide111 ii.:::1I a~~d ~ or liahil itil.'~. 

Leve l 2 : The fa ir value of linanci.:i l i11stn t111l.'nt s that ~in.: 1101 tradt.:d in act i,-1..: 1narkl.'b b cktl.'n11 i11cd using. va luation tt.:chniyw.:s whid1 111a xi111i Le the use of obse rvab le nrnrkct data e ithe r directly or indirectly, such as quoted prices lor similar assets 
and liab ili tit.:s in active markets, fo r subst,:rntially 1hc rull ter111 ur1hc 1i 11a11cial i11!> lru111em but do TH.11 qualil ) as l.l.'vd I inpub. Ir all s ign ilic;.1111 inputs req uin.:d to fo ir valm: an instrument arc obse rvable th i.: instrument is included in level 2. 

Level 3: Jr onc or more of the signilicam inputs is 110 1 ba~cd in ohscnablc markd data. the in~tn1111l.' nts is included in lc,cl J. I hat is. Lcvcl 3 inputs i11corporn1 c market panicipants' assumptions about risk and the risk premium rcquirccl by market 
part icipants in orda to bc..ir that ri sk. I he Compan) ,kvdop~ l.e,i.: l 3 inpub ba:-.cd 0 11 the hl·~t inll) n111t1io11 ..n ailablc in till' e iri.: u111 ~tances . 

The Co mpany uses suitable valuation 111odd~ to detcn11in i.: th i: rai r ,a lu 1.: u r u11rn1H1 11 and ~i111pk lin.1111.: ial i11 ~trn111 1..: J1ts. that lbC only obscrvabk marke t da t;.i alld rcquiri.: littk m;.11 rngcmcnt judgi.: 111cnt and es timation. 

Below mcntion1.:d va lumion tci.:hni4ui.:s arc usnl in 111ca :-.uri11 g. l.l·\d I. l.c:\1..'i ::! ,111d I 1.:,1..· I 3 fair ,alw.:~ for tiua ncial instrument!> 111 t.:asured at fair va lu i.: in the balan1.:c sheet, as wdl as thi.: signilicant unobsi.: rvablc inputs used. 

Loi111s 
The fair value or loan and advances ;.1r1..: estimated by disi.:ountcd cn:-.h lluw lll lll lt.:b. l·nr k1a 11s. the rair ,,alu 1..: rcprl.'sent 1hi.: dbcnu11ted value of thc expected ruture cash llow. Fa ir value is thcn reduced by the impairment loss allowance 011 loa ns which 
is already calculated incorpora ting probi.ibili ty ofdcfoult and l<1ss gi,1.: 11 de l;rnlt ~. 

Dl'ht securi ties, borrowings (othl·r than dcl:,t securities) aud ~uhurdinah.·d li ahililil'S 
Fair value is estimated at po11lolio lcvc l by a discm111ted cash llm, mock l i11curpora ti11g 111arkl'.! i11t eri.:~t ra t!.: ~ and thi.: company's own credi t risk or based 0 11 market-observable da ta sud1 as secondary market prices lor it s traded debt. Further, fo r 
lloating rate i11t cr1..:st bearing borrowings. the carrying amount or horru" i11g:-. rq)rc ~e 111 foir 111a rkd , aluc o r borrowings. 

There were no tra nsl\!rs between levels during the yi.:ar. 

hn•cstmcnt 
Investment in mutucil fun d arc fair valued using NAY at ricporting dat1..: . Im c!>l 111 t.: 111 in gmen1me111 si.:curitie~. 1.:01n111 i.:rcial papi.:r, corporate bond arc r..1 ir va lued at reprn1 i11g date. For rest or the inves tment based to thc informat ion avai lablc from 
external sourccs 1nanage 111cnt believes that carry ing ,.:tlul.' of thL im c~ t111c111 s <1ppro,xi111ate~ th1.: fa ir value. 

;,n9 r=1i ---...: 
A 
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42. Risk management framework 

42.1 Risk profile and risk mitigation 

Risk management structure and Company's risk profile 

The Company's Board or directors has overall responsibili ty for the estab lishment and oversight or the Company's risk management framework. The Board of 
directors has estab lished the Risk Management Committee, which is responsible for developing and monitoring the Company's risk management polic ies . The 
committee reports regu larly to the board o f directors on its ac ti vities. 

The Company's risk management policies are established to identify and analyse the risks laced by the Company, to set appropriate risk lim its and controls and to 
monitor risks and adherence to l imits. Risk management pol icies and systems are reviewed regularly to reflect changes in market conditions and the Company's 
acti v ities. The Company, through its training and management standards and procedures, aims to maintain a disciplined and constructi ve control environment in 

wh ich all employees understand the ir roles and obl igations. 

T he aud it committee oversees how management monitors compliance with the Company's r isk management policies and procedures, and reviews the adequacy or 

the risk management framework in relat ion to the ri sks faced by the Company. 

42.2 Credit risk 
Cred it risk arises from loans, cash and cash equi valents, investments and other financial assets. Credit risk is the risk or financial loss to the Company if a 

customer or counterparty to a fi nancial instrument fails to meet its contractual obl igati ons, and ari ses principally li"01n the Company's loans and investments. The 

carry ing amounts of financial assets represent the maximum cred it risk exposure. 

a) Credit risk management 
Financial assets measured on a collective basis 

The Company splits its exposure into smaller homogeneous portfo lios,based on the nature o f' loan 

The Company ' s exposure to cred it risk is inll uenced main ly by the indi vidual characteristics or each customer. However, management also considers the factors 

that may in fluence the credit risk or its customer base, including the defaul t r isk associated w ith the industry. A li nancial asset is ' credit-impaired ' when one or 

more events that have a detrimental impact on the estimated future cash flows or the financial asset have occurred. Evidence that a financial asset is credit­

impaired includes the fo llowing observable data: 
• signi ficant financia l dif'liculty ol'the borrower or issuer; 

• a breach o r contract such as a default or past cl ue event; 
• the restructuring 0 1· a loan by the Company on terms that the Company would not consider otherw ise; or 

• it is becoming probable that the borrower " ill enter bankruptcy or other financial re-organi zation; 

T he ri sk management comm ittee has estab lished a credit policy under IVhich each ne\\' customer is analysed ind i1 idually for credit \\'Orthincss before the 

Company 's standard payment and deli very term s and condi ti ons arc ol'lcred . The Company 's review includes ex terna l ra ti ngs, if the: arc ava ilable, background 
\'crilic::it ion, finan cial statements, incom...: t:1.x rcwrns, creel it agency in fo rmation, industry inlOrmat ion, etc. Port fol io n:: \ iew is pi.:r fonncd on :l and is re\·icwed by 

the Board on quarterly bas is. 

(b) Definition or default 

T he Company considers a linancial inslru mcnt as delaultccl and therefore Stage 3 (c redit- impaired) in all cases when the borrower bcc c1mes 90 days past due on its 

contrac t ml pa, men ts. Further in cumpliancc \\ it h the Rl3 1 circular da ted 12 No, ember 2021 , financial inst rumen I is rnntin ucd tn be considered as Stage J (crcdit ­

impa ircd) til l the time all the 01ercl uc Ef\11s arc paid by the brnTO\\cr. 

The Company considers probabilit; ol' dclault upnn initial recognition or asset and \\ hcI hcr there has been an , sign i licant increase in credit r isk on an ongoing 

bu s is th roughout coch rcpL)rti ng p...:riod. T l1 assess\\ hcthcr there is a significant incn:ast..! in credit ri sk the.: Corn pan: compan.:s th!..'. risk or default occurring on the 
asset as at the reporting date" ith the risk o f' cl clault as at the cbtc of initial recognition. 

(c) Prohabilitv of default (I'D) 

l'hc Prolx1bi lity o f' Dclault is an estimate o f't hc likclihond of'cld1ult ,11 cr a gi1cn ti me hc1rim n. A dclault may ,111! , happen at a certain time 01cr the assessed 1car. 

i f' the loan has not been pre, ious!) dcrccognised and is sti ll in the port fo lio. The Compan) co llects per formance and dclault inl,1nna1ion about its credit risk 
exposures b i t) pc or produc1. The Company ana lyses the data collected and genera le estimates or the PD or exposures . 

(d) Exposure at default 
The exposure at default is an exposure at a default date. The ex posure at de fault (EA D) represents the gross ca rry ing amount of'thc fin anc ial instruments subject to 

the impairment calculation, address ing both the cl ient' s ability to increase its exposure while approaching defau lt and potential early repayments too. 

To calcu late 1he EA D !or a Stage I loan, the Company assesses the possible default events w ithin 12 months for the calculati on or the I2-months EC L. For Stage 2 
and Stage 3 financia l assets, the exposure at de fault is considered for events over the lif'etime of'th e instruments. 

(e) Loss given default 
Loss gi ven default (LG D) rep resent estimated financial loss the Company is likely to surfer in the even t or default and it is used to calculate provision requirement 

on EAD along with probabil ity or default. LGD values are assessed, reviewed and approved by the Company. 
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LGD for the entire portfoli o has been computed basis the ac tual loss observed over a period of time on defaulted assets. The LGD is computed and compared 
against the floor given by RBI and higher of the two is taken as LGD. 

(I) Sign ifica nt increase in credi t risk 
The Company continuously monitor all the linancial assets sub_jec t to ECL. In order to determ ine whether an instrument or a portfolio of instruments is subject to 
12 months ECL or life time EC L, the Company assesses whether there has been significant increase in cred it risk since initial recognition. The Company considers 
an exposure to have signi ficantly increased in cred it risk when contractual payments are more than 30 days past due. 

g) Expected credit loss on Loans 

The Company calculates ECL based on a probability-weighted scenario. The Company assesses whether the credit risk on a financial asset has increased 
significantly on collecti ve basis. For the purpose of collecti ve evaluation of impairment, financia l assets are grouped on the basis of shared credit risk 
charac teri st ics, date of initial recognition, remaining term to maturity, collatera l type, and other relevant factors. 

The Company considers defaulted assets as those which arc contractually past due 90 days, . Financial assets which are contractually past due 30 days but less than 
90 days arc classified under Stage 2. An asset migrates down the ECL stage based on the change in the risk ofa default occurring since initial recognition. If in a 

subsequent period, credit quality improves and reverses any previously assessed sign i licant increase in credit risk since origination, then the loan loss provision 
stage reverses to 12-months ECL from liletime ECL. 

The key inputs into the measurement o f ECL are the probability 0 1· default , loss gi ven default and exposure at defau lt. 

h) Forward looking information 
While estimating the expec ted credit losses, the Company reviews macro-economic developments occurring in the economy and market it operates in. On a 
periodic basis, the Company analyses if there is any relati onship between key econom ic trends like GDP, Property Price Index, Unemployment rates, Real Wages 
Rate, Benchmark rates set by the Reserve Bank of India, inflation etc. wi th the estimate of PD determined by the Company based on its internal data. 

i) During the year, the Company reviewed and updated its Expected Credi t Loss (ECL) model in line with the evo lving nature of the Company's port fo lio of Loan 
Assets. This review resu lted in refinements to key parameters such as Probability of Default (PD), Loss Given Default (LGD), and Exposure at Default (EAD). The 
update represents a change in accounting estimate in accordance with applicable Indian account ing standards (Ind AS) . There is no material impact of this change 
in the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2025 . 

42.2.1 Analysis of risk concentration 

The Company·s concentrations or risk arc managed bv client/countcrparty and industry sector. The maxi mum credit exposure (including sanc tioned but not 
disbursed ) to any incl i, idual cl ien t or counterparty \I as Rs. 40.21 crorcs as at 31 March 2025 and 45.00 crores 3 1 March 2024 respecti vely. 

The following table pro, ides information about the: exposure to credit risk and expected credit loss for loans, trade recei,abks and other financial assets: 

Loans measured at amortized cost 

Particular, 

As at JI :\-larch 2025 
Stage I asse1s 

Stage 2 ass1..:l!-. 

St:..igc 3 assets 

l'artirnlar, 

As at JI :\larch 202.t 
Stage I assets 

Stage 2 assets 

Stage 3 assets 

For detail on cred it impaired assets please rclcr note 7. 1 

G ross carrying 

amount 

5,864.44 

172.62 

107 .1 8 

6,14-U.t 

Cross carrying 
amount 

4,785 .96 

121.16 

91. 78 

.t,998.90 

\Vci ghted average 

lo ss rate 

0. I 9°0 

I 0. 99°0 

28. 28°0 

\Vcightcd average 
loss rate 

0.38°0 
2.48°0 

29.58°0 

Loss 
allowance 

10.93 

I X.97 

30.31 

60.21 

Loss 
allowance 

I 8.1 8 

3.00 
27.15 

48.33 

, ~i\t\9 
C 

(~ 
:c 

I_ 
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Collateral and other credit enhancements 

The col lateral loan to value (LTV) norms are in line w ith the RBI guidel ines and the internal credit policy framework or the Company. 

The tables on the fo llowing pages show the maxim um exposure to cred it ri sk by class or financial asset. They also show the total lair value or collateral , any 

surplus collateral (the ex tent to which the fair value or collateral held is greater than the exposure to which it relates), and the net ex posure to credit risk. 

As at 31 March 2025 

Cash and cash equi valents 

Bank balance other than cash and cash equi va lents 

Deri vati ve financial instruments 

Loans: 

Housing loans 

Non-housing loans 

Loans and advances to employees 

Investments 

Other financial assets 

Tota l financial assets 

As at 31 March 2024 

Cash and cash equivalents 

Bank balance other than cash and cash equi valents 

Deri vati ve financial instruments 

Loans: 

I-lousing loans 

Non-hous ing loans 

ln,·cs tmcnts 

Other financial assets 

Total financial assets 

Particulars 

As at 31 March 2025 
As at 3 I i'vlurch 2024 

Maximum 
exposure to credit 

risk 

I.I I 
15.39 

0.27 

4,089.17 

2,055.07 

4~2.53 
96.08 

6,679.62 

Maximum 
exposure to credit 

70.44 

15.13 
0.05 

3,320.74 
1,678 .1 6 

263.07 
58.33 

5,-105.92 

.\laxim um 
exposure to credit 

risk 
I 07.1 8 
9 1.78 

Fair value of collateral and credit enhancements held 

Immovable 
property* 

9,22 8.89 
6,584.09 

15,812.98 

Other collateral 'let exposure 

1.11 
15.39 

0.27 

(5, 139.72) 

(4 ,529.02) 
0.00 

422.5 3 
96.08 

(9,133.36) 

Fair value of collateral and credit enhancements held 
Immovable 
property'' 

6,899.52 
4,630 .1 5 

11 ,529 .67 

Other collateral 'let exposure 

70.44 

15.13 

0.05 

(3,578 .77) 
(2,95 1.99) 

263.07 

58.33 
(6, 123.75) 

Fair val ue of collateral on credit im paired assets held 

Immovable 
property'·' 

165.65 
138. 14 

Other collateral 

(5 8 47) 

(46.36) 

• Fair ,aluatiLm or immo,abk proper!\ is disckiscd basis ,rn the ,a luation reports u,ailablc at the time ofdi shursemcnt orlc,ans. 

PL'rcL'ntugc or outst:.rnding loans grunti.:d Jgilinst th1..· collall:ral gold jc\\clk:ry to the outstanding total assets is Nil (pre\ ious :t.::.ir: N il J. 

Associated ECLs 

37.42 
22. 79 

60 .21 

Associated ECLs 

33 .3-+ 
14.99 

48.33 

Assoc iated ECLs 

30.31 

27.15 

rhe lc1llo\\ ing tables s1ru1il,· credit e,p,1sures li"rnn a,hances to customers us on reporting date by ranges 0 1· loan-10-,alue IL rvi rati,1. L rv is calcu lated as the 

rati o of the disbursed amount of the Joun 1,1 the ,aluc or the collutera l at the time or disbursa l. n,e \'alue or1hc co llateral !cir loans is based on the col lateral ,alue 

at origination. 

LTV ratio 

Uplo 50° 0 
50-60°0 
60-75°0 
>75°0 

Total 

31 
As at 

\larch 2025 

1,985 .23 
841.23 

1,700.97 
1,543.6S 

6,071.11 

As at 
JI March 202-l 

1,240.00 
571 .90 

1,31 1. 17 
1,799.64 

4,922.71 
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42.3 Liquidity risk 

Liquidity ri sk arises as Company has contractual financ ial liabilities that are requ ired to be serviced & redeemed as per committed timelines and in the business of 
lending where money is required for the disbursement & crea ti on of financia l assets to address the going concern of Company. 

L iquidity risk management is imperati ve to Company as th is allows covering the core expenses, market investment / creation of financial assets, timely repayment 
or debt commitments and continu ing with the ir operations. The Company w ith the help of ALCO committee, ALM policy & Liquidity Desk, monitors the 
Liquidity risk and uses structura l, dynamic liquidity statements and cash flow statements as a mechanism to address thi s. 

The Company aims to mainta in the level of its cash equi valents, in hand bank sanctions, un-utili zed borrow ing lines and cash inflows at an amount in excess of 
expected cash outflows on financial liabilit ies 01·er the next one year. 

Particulars 

Ex pected contractual cash inflow/(outflow) or financia l assets and financ ial liabilit ies ( including commitments) 

In hand bank sanct ion and un-uti lizcd borrow ing lines 

:Vl aturiti es of financial instrumen ts 

As at 
31 Marc h 2025 

( 115.92) 

1,065.00 

As at 
3 1 March 2024 

(446.85) 
539.41 

The table below summarizes the maturity profile or the undiscounted cash flows of the Company's financial assets and l iabilities as at 31 March 2025 and 
3 I March 2024 

As at 3 1 :Vlarch 2025 

Financial assets 
Cash and cash equi,·alents 

Bank balance other than cash and cash eq ui valents 

Derivat ive li nancial instruments 

Loans• 

lm·estmcnts 

Other linancial assets 
Total und iscu unted lina nc ial assets 

Fin ancial liah il it ics 

Trade payables 

Debi sccurilics * 
Borrowings (other than debt securi ties)• 

Subordinated liahilities • 

Lease liabi lities 
Other financia l liab il ities 

Total undisco unted linancial liabili tic, 

'ict undi~countcd financial a~sc t,/(liahilitics) 

Total Commitment, 

O n demand Less than I yea r 

I.I I 

15.39 
0.27 

1, 11 8.1 0 
397.5 3 
31.1 8 

I. II 1,562.46 

20.85 
-t62.86 
713.76 

1.52 
7.59 

78 .2 3 
1,28-l.8I 

I.II 277.65 

J9-l .69 

1-5 years More than 5 years Total 

I. I I 

15.39 
0.27 

3,0 10. 11 1,987.07 6, 11 5.28 
25.00 -t22. 53 

66.23 27.05 12-t.-+6 
3,076.34 2,039.13 6,679.04 

20.85 
-l00.00 25.00 887.S6 

3,➔2 3. 2 5 626.95 -l .763.96 
25.00 50.0il 76.52 
17.9-l -l .3-l 29. 87 

7S. 23 
3,866.19 706.29 5~857.29 

(789.86) 1,331.8-l 821.7-l 

39-l.69 



Hero Housing Finance Limited 
Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31 :\'larch 2025 
(Al l amounts are in Rupees crores, except share data and unless otherwise stated) 

As at 31 March 2024 

Financial assets 
Cash and cash equi valents 

Bank ba lance other than cash and cash equ ivalen ts 

Deri vatve financial instruments 

Loans • 

Investments 

Other financial assets 

Total undiscounted financial assets 

Financial liabilities 

Trade payables 

Debt securit ies• 

Borrowings (other than debt securities) • 

Subordinated liabilities • 

Lease liabil i ties 

Other financial liabilities 

Total undiscountcd financial liabilities 

:-let undiscounted financial assets/(liabilities) 

Total Commitments 

On demand 

0. 16 

0.16 

0.16 

547.03 

Less than I year 

70 .28 
15.13 
0.05 

1,048.05 
263.07 

18.13 
1,414.71 

28.65 
388 .33 
779.12 

1.53 
8.22 

108 .83 
1,314.69 

100.02 

1-5 years More than 5 years 

2,2-17.89 1,676.08 

38.51 18.86 
2,286.40 1,694.94 

25 .00 

2,572.1 8 636.79 
25.00 50.00 
19.99 5. 83 
0.91 7.8-l 

2,61 8.08 725 .-!6 

(331.67) 969.48 

Total 

70.44 
15. 13 
0.05 

4,972.02 

263 .07 
75 .50 

5,396.21 

28.65 
413 .33 

3,98 .09 
76.53 
34.04 

11 7. 58 
4,658 .23 

737.99 

547.03 

*This represents maturiti es or loans and borrowings excludi ng expected credit loss adjustments, unamortized loan origination cost and unamortised borrow ing 
cost. 

42.-1 Market risk 

Market risk is the ri sk that the fair value or luture cash fl ow 01· linanc ial instrument w ill lluctuate due to changes in market var iab les such as interest ra tes, etc. The 
obj ecti1·e o l·market ri sk management is to manage and contro l market r isk exposure w ithin acceptable parameters wh ile max imizing the return. 

Interest rate risk 
The Company uses a m i, or cash and b01To11 ings to manage the liqu idity and fond requirements or its day-to-day operat ions. Further. certain interest bearing 

liJbi\itics cuiTy \ ari::ibh.: intcn.:st rates. lnh.:rcst rate risk on \ ar i::ibk: borrow ings is managed by way or regular monitoring borrow ing rate. 

The exposure or Company's linancial assets and liabi lities to interest rate ri sk is as fo llows: 

Loans/ Borrowings .,.,.# 

Financial Assets 
31 ~•larch 2025 
31 March 202-l 

Financial liabilities 
3 I March 2025 

31 March 202.J 

>!<Represen ts gJ L)SS Cil lT), ing 311ll) UJ1I. 

Floating ra te 

in~trumcnts 

5,92 1.65 
-1. 692.08 

-l,31 7.3 7 
3.~n-1-12 

Fixed rate 
instrumen ts 

306.82 

1.-l l l .2-l 
665 .6 7 

=:. The Company gi,cs k1::111s at an int...:rnally d1...·cidcJ busl.'. 1\.:kn.:nc1.: inll:rest ra te i.llld add premium on it considering credi t ri sk and L) il1L·r l:Jcturs. I knee. intcn:st 
rate \ '::tri ed from cus tomer to customer. The Comp::m: rcsc.:n cs tht.: right to change the base ra te being charged to cus tomcr on thi.: basis of internal policies and at 

the Company's discretion . Accord ing!; . the loans nhuvc ha\c b1,,,;cn clnssi tii.:cl as l1 uating rJ\1,,,; instruments. 

The table below illustrat es the impact 01· a 1.00°0 1110,ement in interest rates on interest income and interest expense on lloating loans and lloating borrow ings 

respecti vely lor next one year, assuming that the changes occur at the reporting date and has been calcu lated based on risk exposure outstanding as of date. The 

year end balances are not necessari ly representati ve or the J\ 'Cragc loans and borro\\' ings outstJnding during the year. 

Movement in interest rates 

1.00°0 
( 1.00%) 

Impact on profit / loss before tax 

For the year ended 

31 March 2025 
16.04 

( 16.04) 

For the year ended 
31 March 2024 

8.88 
(8 88 ) 
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Price risk 

Price r isk is the r isk that the fair value or a financia l instrument will lluctuate due to changes in market traded price. It arises from fi nancial assets such as 
investments in bonds, mutual li.mds, G-sccs, T-B i lls, money market instruments etc. The Company is exposed to pr ice risk arising mainly lrom investments carried 
at fai r value through pro fit and loss. A sensi tivity analysis demonstrat ing the impact or change in market prices or these instruments from the prices existing as at 
the reporting date is given below: 

Particulars 

Investmen ts carried at FVTPL valued using quoted pr ices in ac ti ve market 

Vlovement in interest ra tes 

5.00% 

(5.00~o) 

42.5 Foreign currency risk management 

As at 
March 31, 2025 

397.53 

Impact on profit / los s before ta, 

For the year ended 
31 March 2025 

19.88 

( 19.88) 

As at 
March 31, 2024 

263.07 

For the year ended 
31 March 2024 

13.15 
(13.15) 

Currency risk is the risk that the value o f a financial instrument will fluctuate due to changes in foreign exchange rates. Foreign currency risk for the Company 
arises major ly on account or lorcign currency borrowings. The Company manages this foreign currency risk by entering into cross currency swaps and forward 
contrac t. When a deri vative is entered into for the purpose of being as hedge, the Company negotiates the terms or those derivati ves to match with the terms or the 
hedge exposure. The Company's pol icy is to fu l ly hedge its foreign currency borrowings at the time or drawdown and remain so till repayment. 

The Company holds derivative financial instruments such as cross currency interest rate swap to mitigate risk or changes in exchange rate in foreign currency and 
lloat ing interest rate. The countcrparty for these contracts is generally a bank. These derivati ve fi nanc ial instruments arc valued based on quoted prices for sim i lar 
assets and liabilit ies in act ive markets or inputs that arc direc tly or indirec tly observable in market place. 

The Company exposure to foreign currency risk at the end or the reporting per iod expressed in INR, arc as fo llows: 

Foreign currency exposure 

Borro\\"ings (other than debt securities) 

Tracie payables 

.\lovcmcn l in cas h flow hcdgc rescnc 

Derivative in strumen ts 

As at April l , 2023 

Currency 

USO 
US O 

Add: ch,:.111gc.:s in discounted spo t dement of ron.:ign t: xchongL' contral.'.ts 
Add: t'v!TM gain Loss or Oeri, ati, e con tracts 

Less: amount reclassified to P&L 

Less: Oderred tax relating to abo,c 
A, at March 3 1, 202 -l 
1\dd: changes in discounted spol d..:mL'n t 01' liJreign excha.ngL' cnntr:icts 

:\dcl : MTM gain/ I.ass or Ocri, ati, e contracts 

Less: amount rcclass ilied to l'&L 

Less: Dd~rred tax relating tn abo\ e 

.\sat \larch 3 1, 2025 

Forcign cur n .• nc~· ~cnsi tivit~ 

i\otional Value 
(CS D in millions) 

20 

Foreign exchange 
contracts 

(0.-l-l) 

0.30 
(0.07) 

(0.2 1) 
(2.8-l) 

0.2 7 

0.7U 
(2 .08) 

As at As at 
3 1 \larch 2025 31 March 2024 

In_93 25.26 

The sensit i, ity of prolit or loss to ch::inges in the L'Xch~rngc r:llc.:s arises mninl) from fore ign currcm:y cknominatccl linanciul instruments and the impact on other 
comprchensi \'c illl.:omc arises ll·om foreign li._1r\\'ard exchange contracts and foreign exchange option contrJcts cksignatc.:d JS cash flow hedges. lompJny's 
sensitivity to a 5°u increase and ckcreasc in the~ against the rek,ant lorcign nirrcncies (+)( - )5% is the sensI11 ,,,1, rntc used \\hen reporting foreign currenc) nsk 

Foreign currency exposure 

LSD 
'Borrowings (other than debt securit ies) - 5°0 

'Borrow ings (other than debt securit ies) -5"o 

Impact on profit after ta x Impact on other comprehensive income 

For the year ended For th e year ended For the year ended For the year ended 
31 Vlarch 2025 31 March 2024 31 March 2025 31 March 202-l 

(8.65) 

8.65 

\r.f.J Fi? ,~ , 

( 1.26) 
1.26 
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Foreign currency exposure 

USD 

1.00% 

( 1.00%) 

42.6 Vlodified financial assets 

Particulars 

Amorti zed cost or modi lied assets at the time oi'modilication during the year 

M odilication gain/ ( loss) tor the year 

Carrying cost of the modi lied financial assets 

Impact on profit after tax Impact on other comprehensive income 

For the year ended For the year ended For the year ended For the year ended 
31 Vlarch 2025 31 March 2024 31 March 2025 31 March 2024 

As at 

(1.73) 
1.73 

31 :\'larch 2025 

0.31 

As at 

(0. 25 ) 
0.15 

31 March 2024 

0.52 
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43. Employee Stock Option Plan 

The Em ployee Stock Option Plan tit led ·'ESO P 20 18" or " the Plan" was firs t approved by the shareholders of the Company in its meeting held on 2 1 

September 20 18 and fu,th er amended and approved by the shareholders of the Company vicle spec ial reso lution dated 30 .lune 2020. The Plan covers pool or 

2,29,00,000 options. The Plan allows the issue of options to employees of the Company which are conve1tible to one equity share of the Company. As per the 

Plan , the omination and Rem uneration Committee grants the options to the employees deemed eligible. The options granted vest over a pe,iod of 4 years 

from the date of the grant in proprntions specified in the ESOP Plan. Options may be exercised by the employees on each anniversa,y as and when the 

options get vested or thereafter or occutTence of any liqu idity event, whichever is earl ier, subject to a maximum exercise period of 5 years from the elate of 

vesting o f such options. The fair value as on the date o f the grant of the options , represen ti ng stock compensation expense, is ex pensed over the vesting 

peri od. 

Plan * Num ber of options Grant el ate Number of Expiry date Exercise price Weighted average 
granted Options (Rs.) fa ir value of the 
(Nos.) outstanding options at grant date 

(Rs.) 

ESO P 201 8* - Tranche I 12,00,000 24-Sep- l 8 24-Sep-24 10 4.69 

ESOP 2018 * - Tranche 2 30,00,000 24-Sep-l 8 24-Sep-25 10 5.34 

ESO P 20 18* - Tranche 3 36,00,000 24-Sep- l 8 
5,07,000 

24-Sep-26 10 5. 87 

ESO P 20 I 8* - Tranche 4 42 ,00,000 24-Sep- 18 24-Sep-27 10 6.33 

* Approved by shareholders elated 21 September 201 8 

Plan** Number of options Grant date Num ber of Expiry date Exercise price Weighted average 
granted Options (Rs.) fair va lue of the 
(Nos.) outstanding options at grant date 

(Rs.) 

ESO P 20 18** - Tranche I 8. 50 .000 0 1-.Jul-20 0 1-.lul-26 10 4.84 

ESOP 2018 ** - Tranche 2 21.25.000 0 l-.lul-20 
67.87,500 

01 -.lul-27 10 5.33 
ESOP 20 I 8** - Tranche 3 25.50.000 0 l-Ju l-20 0 l-.lul-28 10 5.81 

ESOP 20 I 8* * - Tranche 4 29. 75.000 0 l-.lul-20 01 -.lul-29 10 6.22 

Plan •·,,·, Number of options Grant date Number of Expiry date Exercise price Weighted average 
granted Optio ns (Rs .) fair value of the 
(Nos.) outstandi ng options at grant date 

(Rs.) 
ESO P 2018 '' ''' - Tranche I 2. 16.000 0 1-Dec-21 0 l -Dec-27 12 5.45 
ESOP 20 18** - Tranche 2 5A0.000 01 -Dec-2 1 

l-l .00.000 
0 l-Oec-28 12 5.95 

!-:SOP 201 8** - rranc he 3 6.-!8.000 0 1- Occ-21 0 1-0ec-29 12 6. -l9 

ESOP 20 18** - Tranche 4 7.56.000 0 l-Dec-2 1 0 I-Dcc-30 12 6.97 

Plan •·.,, Number of options Gra nt elate Number of Expiry date Excrcist· prict• Weighted average 
granted Options (Rs.) fair \"alue of the 
(Nos.) outstanding options at grant elate 

(Rs .) 

!:SOP 20 18** - ·1 ranche I 45.000 0 1-May-22 0 I-May-28 12 7.79 

!:SOP 2018 ** • Tranche 2 1.12.500 0l-Mav-22 22.500 0 l-May-29 12 840 
[SOP 20 18 * ''' - Tranche 3 1.35.000 0 1-May-22 0 l-Mav-30 12 9.00 
ESOP 20 18** - Tranche 4 1.57.500 0 I-M av-22 01-Mav-3 l 12 9.57 

~s\og r-; 
Ci 

E: 
~'- G-~d: •. 

1 
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Plan** Number of options Grant date 
granted 
(Nos.) 

ESO P 2018 ** - Tranche I 30.380 0 I-Apr-23 

ESOP 2018 ** -Tranche 2 75.950 0 1-Anr-23 
ESO P 2018 ** - Tranche 3 91. 140 0 I-Aor-23 
ESO P 20 18** -Tranche4 1.06,330 0 I-Apr-23 

Plan** Number of options Grant date 
granted 
(Nos.) 

ESOP 20 18** - Tranche I 12.949 0 I-Mav-23 
ESOP 2018** - Tranche 2 32,373 0 I-May-23 

ESO P 2018 ** - Tranche 3 38.848 0 I-Mav-23 
ESOP 20 18** - Tranche 4 45 ,322 01-May-23 

Plan*''' Number of options Grant date 
granted 
(Nos.) 

ESOP 2018 ** - Tranche I 5,000 01 -Aug-23 

ESOP 2018 ** - Tranche 2 12.500 0 1-Aug-23 

ESO P 20 18** - Tranche 3 15 ,000 0 I-Aug-23 

ESO P 2018 ** -Tranche4 17.500 0I -Aug-23 
** Amended and approved by shareho lders dated 30 June 2020 

Fair value of share options granted during the yea r 

Number of Expiry date Exercise price 
Options (Rs.) 

outstanding 

31-Mar-29 20 

2,55,740 3 I-Mar-30 20 
3 I-Mar-31 20 
3 1-Mar-32 20 

Number of Expiry date Exercise price 
Options (Rs.) 

outstanding 

01-Mav-29 21.2 
0 I-May-30 21.2 

1,2 1,054 
0 1-Mav-3 I 2 1.2 
0 I-May-32 21.2 

Number of Expiry date Exercise price 
Options (Rs.) 

outstanding 

0 I-Aug-29 2 1.2 

50,000 
0 I-Aug-JO 21.2 
0 1-Aug-J I 21.2 
0 1-Aurr-}2 21.2 

The fair va lue of options granted is esti mated using the Black Scholes Option Pricing Model a lier applying the key assumption which 

arc tabulated be low. 

Inputs in to the pricing model 

Particulars (For gra/11 dare:!./ Sepremher :CO /SJ Tranche I Tranche 2 Tranche 3 Tranche 4 
Weighted Average Fair va lue o f option (Rs. ) 4. 69 5.34 5.87 6.33 

Weighted Average share price (Rs.) 11.2-t 11.2-t 11.2-t 11.2-t 

Exercise price (Rs.) 10 10 10 10 

Expected vo latility ("o)** 35.6 1 36.29 36.09 35.69 

Option lil'e (Years) 3.50 4 .50 5.50 6. 50 

Dividend yield (0 o) Nil Nil Nil Nil 

Risk-free interest rate (" o )* 7.94 8.03 8.09 8.13 

Particulars (For gra/11 dare I Juli• :! // :!OJ Tranche I Tranc he 2 Tranche 3 Tranche 4 
Weighted /\ verage Fair value of option (Rs.) 4 .8-t 5.33 5.81 6.22 

Weighted /\ verage share price (Rs.) 11.-t6 11. -+ 6 11.46 11.-+6 

Exercise price (Rs. ) 10 10 10 10 

Ex pected vo latility ("o)** 43.-t -tl.5 40.5 39. -t 

Option life (Yea rs) 3.50 -t.50 5.50 6.50 

Dividend yield( %) Ni l Nil Nil Nil 

Ri sk-free interest rate ('l'o)"' 4.81 5.20 5.51 5. 76 

Weighted average 
fair va lue of the 

optio ns at grant date 
(Rs.) 

7. 19 

8.09 
8.85 
9.59 

Weighted average 
fair value of the 

options at grant date 
(Rs.) 

6.50 
7.39 

8. 19 
8.94 

Weighted average 
fai r va lue of the 

options at grant date 
(Rs.) 

6.50 

7.39 

8.19 

8.94 
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Particulars (For grant date I December]()] I ) Tranche I Tranche 2 Tranche 3 Tranche 4 
Weighted Average Fai r va lue of option (Rs.) 5.45 5.95 6.49 6.97 

Weighted Average share price (Rs.) 12.76 12.76 12.76 12.76 

Exerc ise price (Rs. ) 12 12 12 12 

Expected volatility(%)** 47.92 44.95 43.7 42.5 1 

Option li fe (Years) 3.50 4.50 5.50 6.50 

Dividend yield(%) Nil Nil Ni l Nil 

Risk-free interest rate (%)* 5.1 8 5.53 5. 83 6.08 

Particulars (For .e.rant da1e I J\4av :!0:!]) Tranche I Tranche 2 Tranche 3 Tranche 4 
Weighted Average Fai r value of option (Rs.) 7.79 8.40 9.00 9.57 

Weighted Average share price (Rs.) 16.96 16.96 16.96 16.96 

Exercise price (Rs.) 12 12 12 12 

Ex pected vo latility(%)** 28.19 25.75 24.07 23.2 

Option li fe (Years) 3.5 4.5 5.5 6.5 

Dividend yield(%) Ni l Nil Nil Nil 

Risk-free interest rate(%)* 6.20 6.5 1 6.73 6.90 

Particulars (For .e.rant dale I Aoril ]0]3) Tranche I Tranche 2 Tranche 3 Tranche 4 
Weighted Average Fair value of option (Rs.) 7. 19 8.09 8.85 9.59 

Weighted Average share price (Rs.) 2 1.2 2 1.2 21.2 21.2 

Exercise price (Rs.) 20 20 20 20 

Ex pected volatility(%)** 27.63 26.08 24.32 23.02 

Option life (Years) 3.5 4.5 5.5 6.5 

Dividend yield (%) Nil Nil Ni l Nil 

Risk-free interest rate (%)* 7. 12 7. 14 7.14 7.15 

Particulars (For e;rant date I Ma v ]0]3) Tranche I Tranche 2 Tranche 3 Tranche 4 

Weighted Average Fa ir val ue of option (Rs.) 6.5 7.39 8. 19 8.94 

Weighted Average share price (Rs.) 2 1.2 2 1.2 2 1.2 21.2 

Exercise price (Rs. ) 21.2 21.2 21.2 21.2 

Expected volatil ity(%)** 27.36 25.69 24. 13 22.8 1 

Option life (Years) 3.5 4.5 5.5 6.5 

Dividcnd yicld (%) Nil Nil ii Ni l 

Risk -frec intcrest rate: (%)* 6.86 6.92 6.96 7.00 

Partic ulars (For grafll da1e I .-lug :!O:!JJ Tranche I Tranche 2 Tranche 3 Tranche 4 
Weighted Av..:rage Fair value: ofoption (Rs.) 6.5 7.39 8.1 9 8.94 

W..:ightcd Average share price (Rs.) 21.2 21.2 2 1.2 21.2 

Ex..:rcis..: price: (Rs. ) 21.2 2 1.2 21.2 21.2 

Expec ted vo latil ity( "{, )*'' 27.36 25.69 24.13 22.81 

Option Ii fc ( Y ..:ars) 3.5 4.5 5.5 6.5 
Di vidend yield (0 n) Nil Nil Nil Nil 
Risk-frec intcrcst rate (0 o) * 6.86 6.CJ2 6.96 7.00 

* I he: ri sk free rate considered ii,r the calc ulation is intere, t rate appli cable tl> the im pl i..:cl yield of ~ero coupon gove111ment securitie,. 

•• Ex pected , o latility is based on vo la tility of s im ilar li sted enterprises . 

i\lovemcnt in stock options during the ~-car 

Particulars For the year ended For the year ended 
31 March 2025 JI i\larch 202-1 

Number of options \Vcightcd average Nu mber of Weighted average 

( i) Outstanding at the beginning o f the year 

(ii) Granted during the year 

( iii ) Forfe itcd during the year 

(iv) Exercised during the year 

(v) O utstanding at the end of the year 

(vi) Exercisab le at the end of the year 

Weighted average remaining contractual life o • 

During the year ended 31 March 2025, M~UWl'!ll!'l'IN 
March 2024: 1.27 crores) in the statcme 

fair value of the option fair value of the 
options at grant options at grant 

date date 
(Nos.) (Rs.) (Nos.) (Rs .) 

1,03 ,30,292 6.23 1,04,27,500 5.3 9 

- - 4,83,292 8. 50 
3,30,560 -
8,55,938 - 5,80,500 

9 1,43, 794 6.03 1,03,30,292 6.23 

80,40,641 5.81 53,07,000 5.69 

• gas at year end is 1.1 7 years. (3 1 March 2024: 4 .75 years) 

an employee stock compensation expense o f Rs. 0.29 crorcs (31 
note 28). 
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44. Schedule to the Balance Sheet of a Non-Banking Financial Co mpany - Housing Finance Company (as required in terms of Annex III as 
amended from time to time of Master Direction - Non-Banking Financial Company - Housing Finance Company (Reserve Bank) 
Directions, 2021) 

S. No. Particulars For the year ended For the year ended 
31 March 2025 31 March 202-l 

Liabilities side: Amo unt Amount overdue Amou nt Amount overdue 
outstanding outstanding 

1 Loans and advances availed by the HFC inclusive of 
interest accrued thereon but not paid: 

(a) Debentures: 

Secured 431.62 - 263.25 -

Unsecured 76.20 - 76 .15 -
(other than Calling within the meaning of public 

deposits) 

(b) Defe1Ted credits - - - -
(c) Tenn loans 4.023.41 - 3,454.33 -
( d) Inter-corporate loans and bo1TOwi ng - - - -
( e) Commercial paper 4 56.20 - 145. 16 -
(f) Public deposits - - - -
(g) Other Loans: 

Other loan from banks- ECB. FC L & Cash Credit 172.93 25.85 

Additional special refinance faclity from Nati onal 
568.25 - 505.35 -

Housing Bank 

2 Break-up of (1)(1) above (Outstandini: public deposits 
inclusive of interest accrued thereon but not paid): 

(a) In the fo nn o r Unsecured deben tures - - - -
(bl In the fo nn ofpa11ly sec ured dcbentures i. e. 
debentures where there is a shortfa ll in the va lue or - - - -
security 

(cl Other pub lic deposits - - - -

. \sscts side: For the ~•car ended For the year ended 
31 March 2025 31 March 202-l 

Amount outstanding Amo unt o utsta nding 

3 
Break-up of Loans and Advances including bills 
receivables jothcr than those included in (-l ) bclowj: 

(a) Secured 6.07 1 .IO 4.922. 71 

(b) Unsecured 73. 1-l 76. I 9 

Break up of Leased Assets and stock on hire and 
.j other assets counting towards asset financing 

activities 
( i) Lease assets including kase ren1als under sundry 
debtors: 

(a) Financia l lease - -

(bi Operating lease -
(i i) Stock on hire inc luding hi re c barges Llllder sundry 
debtors: 

(a ) Assets on hire - -

( b) Repossessed Assets - -
( iii ) Other loans counting towards asset financing 

ac ti vities: 

(a) Loans where assets have been repossessed - -
(b) Loans other than (a ) abo ve - -
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5 Break-up of Investments : For the year ended For the year ended 
31 March 2025 31 March 2024 

Amount outstanding Amount outstanding 

Current Investments: 
I . Quoted: 
( i) Shares: 

(a) Equity - -
(b) Preference -

( ii ) Debentures and Bonds 25.85 26.36 
(iii ) Units of mutual funds 24 1.98 140.30 
(iv) Government Securities 129.70 96.41 
(v) Others: Commercia l paper 0.00 -
2. Unquoted : - -

( i) Shares : -

(a) Equity - -

(b) Preference - -
( ii ) Debentures and Bonds - -

( iii ) Units o f mutual funds - -
(iv) Government Securities - -
(v ) Others: Ce11ificate of deposits - -
Long Term investments : - -
I. Quoted: - -

( i) Shares: - -
(a) Equity - -
(b) Preference - -

( ii ) Debentures and Bonds - -
(iii ) Units of mutual funds - -
(iv) Government Securities - -
(v) Others (please specify) - -
2. Unquoted : - -
(i) Shares : - -

(a) Equity 25.00 -

{b) Preference -
( ii J Debentures and Bonds -
( iii ) Units o f mutual frmds - -

( iv) Government Securiti es -
(v) Others (please specify) - -



Hero Housing Finance Limited 
Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2025 
(A ll amounts are in Rupees crores, except share data and unless otherwise stated) 

6 Borrower group-wise classification of assets financed as in (3) and (4) above (net of provisions*): 

Category 
As at 31 March 2025 As at 31 March 2024 

Secured Unsecured Total Secured Unsecured Total 
6.1 Related Parties 

(a) Subsidiaries - - - - - -
(b) Companies in the same group - - - - - -

(c) Other related parties - - - - - -
6.2 O ther than related parties 6,016.37 67.66 6,084.03 4,877.57 73.00 4,950.5 7 

Total 6,016.37 67.66 6,084.03 4,877.57 73.00 4 950.57 
* et of expected credit loss 

7 
Investor group-wise classification of all investments (current and long term) in shares and securities 

both (quoted and unquoted): 

As at 31 March 2025 As at 31 March 2024 

Market value 
Book value 

Market value 
Book value 

Category / breakup or 
(net of 

/ breakup or 
(net of 

fair value or fair value or 
NAY 

provisions) 
NAY 

provisions) 

7.1 Related Parties 

(a) Subsidiaries - - - -
(b ) Companies in the same Group - - - -

(c) Other related parties - - - -
7.2 O ther than related parti es 422 .53 422.53 263 .07 263 .07 

Tota l 422.53 422.53 263.07 263.07 

8 Other information As at 31 March 2025 As at 31 March 2024 
8.1 Gross non-pcrfom1ing assets 

(a) Related parties - -
(b) Other than related parties 107.18 9 1 .78 

8.2 Net non- perfom1 ing assets 

(a) Related part ies - -
(b) Oth er than related part ies 76.87 6-t .63 

8.3 Assets acq uired in sa ti sfact ion o f debt - -

~ 

' 0.~ 
I ~. , ' 

y 



Hero Ho using Finance Limited 

Notes to fina ncia l statements for the year ended 31 March 2025 

(A ll amounts are in Rupees crores, except share data and unless otherwise stated) 

45. Disclosure of details as required in terms of Annex IV of the Master Direction - Non-Banking Financial Company- Housing Finance Company (Reserve 
Bank) Directions, 2021 ("RBI Master Directions") 

A. Minimum Disclosures 
The follow ing add itional di sc losures have been given in tenns of Notification no. DO R.FI N.H FC.CC.No.120/03 . I 0. 13 6/2020-21 dated Februa1y 17. 2021- Master 
Direction - Non- Banking Financ ial Compan y - Housing Finance Company (Reserve Bank) Direc tions, 202 1, as amended, issued by th e RB I. 

B. S ummary of Material Accou nting Policies 

The accounting policies regardin g key areas of operations are di sclosed as note 3 of Accounting po licy to the Financial Statement for the year ended 3 I March 2025. 

I. Capital 

Particulars As at As at 
31 March 2025 31 March 2024 

(i) CRAR (%) 17.1 6% 19.60% 

(ii ) CRAR - T ier I Capita l (%,) 15.53 % 17.3 7% 

(iii) CRAR - Tier II Capital (%) 1.63% 2.23% 
(iv) Amount o f subordinated debt rai sed as Tier-II capital * 76.20 76.15 
(v) Amount rai sed by issue of perpetual debt instruments 

*Represents T ier II subordmate debt amount outstandmg. 

2. Reserve Fund u/s 29C of NH B Act, 1987 

Particulars 
As at As at 

31 March 2025 31 March 2024 

Balance at the beginning of the year 
a) Statuto1y Reserve u/s 29C of the National I-lousing Bank Act, 1987 12.17 4.95 

b) Amount o r specia l reserve u s 36( I )(v iii ) of Income Tax Ac t, 196 1 taken in to account fo r th e puqioses of Statutory 
Reserve un de r Section 29C of the NHB Act, 1987 

c) Total 12.17 4.95 
Addition / Appropriation / Withdrawal during the year 

Acid : 
a ) Amount trans fc 1i-ed u,s 29C o f the NI-IB Ac t, 1987 10.22 7.22 
b) Amount o r spec ial reserve u s 36( I )(v iii ) o r In come Tax Ac t, 196 1 taken into account for the pu1voscs o r Statut01y 

Reserve under Section 29C o r the NIIB Ac t. 1987 

Less: 

a) Amount appropriated from the Statutory Reserve u s 29C o r the NI 113 Ac t, 1987 - -
b) Amount withdrawn from the Spec ial Reserve u s 36( I )(v iii ) 0 1· 1ncomc Tax Act, 196 1 taken into account which has 

been taken in to account fo r the purpose of prov ision u s 29C or the NI 113 Ac t, 1987 -
Balance at the end of the year 

a ) Statuto1y Reserve u s 29C o r the Nat ional Hous ing Ban k Ac t, 1987 22.3 9 12.1 7 

bl ,\mount o r specia l reserve u s 36( I )(v iii ) o r Income Tax Ac t. 196 1 taken into account lo r the puqioses o r Statutory - -
Reserve un de r Sec tion 29C o r the N 11 B Ac t, 1987 

c) Total 22.39 12.17 



II ero Housing Finance Limited 

Notes to financial statements for the year ended JI Ma rch 2025 
{A ll amounts arc in Rupees crores, except share data and unless otherwise stated) 

J. In vestments 

Particulars 
As at As at 

JI March 2025 JI March 2024 

3 .1 Value of in vestments 

(i) Gross va lue o r in vestments 

(a ) In India 422.53 263.07 
(b) O utside India - -

(ii ) Provision for depreciation 

{a ) In India 

(b) Outside India - -
(iii) Net va lue o f investments 

(a) In India 422.53 263.07 
(b) O utside India -

3.2 Movement of provisions held towards depreciation on investments 

(i) Opening balance -
( ii) Add: Provisions made during th e yea r -
( iii ) Less : Write-olli' Written-back o r excess provisions d uring the year -
(iv) Closing balance - -

4. Derivatives 

4. 1 Forward Rate Agreement (FRA)/l nterest Rate Swap (IRS) 

Particulars 
As at As at 

JI March 2025 31 March 202.t 

(i) The notiona l pri nc ipal o r swap agree 111ents 172 .93 25.26 

(i i) Losses which would be incun-cd ir counterparties fai led Lo fullill their ob liga tions under the agreements 0.27 0.05 
( iii ) Co llatera l requi red by the 11 FC upon ente rin g into swaps -
(iv) Conccmration o f cred it risk ari s ing from the swaps S 

(v) The fair va lue o r the swa p book (ii 0.27 0.05 

Note: 

(i) 

( ii ) 

s 
(a 

Nature and tenns o r the swaps: Co111pany hedges its exposure to fo rei gn cu1Tency and interest rate wi th respect to external co m111erc ial borrow ing ("ECB") using 
CC IRS (·C ross c u1Tency in terest rate swaps"). 

Acco unting pol icies adopted for record ing the swaps - Compan y has used cash llow hedge accou nting methodo logy fo r accoun tin g purposes 

Exampks o r concentration could be exposures to pa11icu larindustr ies or swa ps with high ly geared companies. 

If the swaps a rc linked to spec ilic assets , liab ilities, or commi tments, the fair va lue wo uld be the estimated amount that the I I IT wou ld rece ive or pay to terminate 

th e swap agree ments as on the bala nce shee t date. 



II cro 1-1 ousing Finance Limited 

Notes to financial statements for t he year ended 31 March 2025 

(A ll amo unts arc in Rupees crores, except share data and unless otherw ise stated ) 

4.2 Exchange Traded Interest Rate (IR) Derivative 

Particulars 
As at As at 

31 March 2025 3 I March 2024 

(i) Noti onal principal amount o f exc hange traded IR de ri vati ves unde11aken durin g th e year (instrument wise) -

(a) Nil - -
{b) Ni l -
(c) Nil - -

(ii ) Noti onal principal amount o f exchange traded IR derivatives outstanding as on 31st March (instrument wise) - -
(a) Nil 

(b) Nil - -
(c) Nil - -

(iii ) Notional principal amo unt o f exchange traded IR deri vati ves outstanding and not "highly e ffecti ve" (instrument w ise) 

-
(a) Nil -
(b) Nil -
(c) Nil -

( iv) Mark-to-market value o f exc hange traded IR deri vati ves outstanding and not "highly effecti ve" (instrument wise ) 

-
(a) Nil - -
(b) I ii - -
(c) Nil -

4.3 Disclosures on Risk Exposure in Derivatives 

A. Q ual itative Disclosure 

a) The structure and orga niLation !or manage me nt o f ri sk in deri vati ves trading, 

b) T he scope and nature o r ri sk measurement, ri sk rcpo11ing and risk monitorin g systems, 

c) Policit:s for hc.:dging and or mitigating risk and strategies and proccssc.:s for monitoring the conti nu ing cllCc ti ven c,;ss ofhc.:dgc.:s rni ti gants, 

d ) Acco unt ing po licy !or record ing hedge and non-hedge transacti ons; rcCO!,,'ll ition o r inco me , premi ums and d isco unts; valuation o r outstanding contracts; 

pro visioning, co llatera l and cred it ri sk mitigat ion. - Refer Note 3 for accounting po licy. 

B. Quant itati ve Disclosure 

Particulars Currencv Derivatives Interest Rate Derivatives 

.\sat As at .\ s at As a t 

3 1 i\la rch 202:i 31 M arch 202~ J I March 202:i 31 March 202~ 

( i) Deri vati ves (Notional Princ ipal .\ 1mn111 t) 172.93 ~5.~6 -
(i i) l\ larked to l\ larkct Pos it io ns 

(a ) As;ct (+ ) 0 .27 (l.05 -
(b l Liability( -) -

( ii i) Credit l:xposure - -
( iv) Un hcclgcd Ex posures - -



Hero Housing Finance Limited 

Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2025 
(A ll amounts are in Rupees crores, except share data and unless otherwi se stated) 

5. Securitization 

5.1 Securitization 

The Company has not entered into any securitization transaction during the finan cia l year ended 3 I March 2025 and 3 I !VI arch 2024 

Particulars No. I Amount 

As at As at 
31 March 2025 31 March 2024 

I No o f" Sl' Vs sponsored by the I-I FC for securitisation transactions* -

2 Total amount of securitised assets as per books of th e SPVs sponsored -

3 Tota l amount of ex posures retained by the HFC towards the MRR as on the date of balance sheet -
(i) Ofl~ba lance sheet exposures towards Credit Enhancements -

(a) Nil -

(b) Nii -
(ii ) On-ba lance sheet exposures towards Credit Enhancements -

(a) Nil - -
(b) Nil 

4 Amount o r exposures lo sccuritisa tion transactions oth er than M RR -
(I) O H~balance sheet exposures towards Credit Enhancements -

(a) Ex posure to own secu riti zalions -

(i) Nil - -
(ii ) Nil -

(b) Exposure to third party securitisalions - -
(i) Nil -
(ii ) Nil -

( II ) On-balance shee t exposures towards Credit Enhancements 

(a) Ex posure to own securitizations -
(i) Nil -

(ii) Nil 

(b) Exposure to thi rd party securiti sations -

(i) Nil 

(ii ) Nil -

* Only the SPVs relat ing lo outstanding securitisation transacti ons may be reported here 



Hero Housing Finance Limited 

Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2025 

(A ll amounts arc in Rupees crorcs, except share data and unless otherwise stated) 

5.2 Details of Financial Assets so ld to Sccuritisation / Reconstruction Company for Asset Reconstruction 

The Company has not sold any linanc ials asset to Securiti sation / Reconstruction Company for Asset Reconstruction during the cuITent year and prev ious year. 

Particulars As at As at 
3 I March 2025 31 March 2024 

(i) No . or accounts -
(ii) Aggregate value (net or provisions) or accounts sold to SC / RC -

(iii ) Aggregate consideration -

(iv) Additional consideration realized in respect of accounts transleITed in earli er years -
(v) Aggregate gain / loss over net book va lue -

5.3 Details of Assignment transactions undertaken by H FCs 

Particulars As at As at 
31 March 2025 31 March 2024 

(i) No. of accounts 3,2 14 1,085 

(ii ) Aggregate value (net of provisions) of accounts assigned during the year 424.22 15435 

(iii) Aggregate consideration during the year 424.22 154.35 

(iv) Additional considerat ion rea lized in respect of accounts transle,i-ed in earlier years -

(v) Aggregate ga in / loss over net book value -

Also, the Company has purchased 42 1 number of loan accounts (3 1 March 2024: 5,808) aggregating to Rs. 6 1.96 crores (3 1 March 2024 Rs. 237.07 crores) under 

assignment transactions. 

5.4 Details of non-performing financial assets purchased / sold 

The Company has not purchased/ so ld any non-performing assets during the CUITcnt year and prev ious year. 

A. Details of non-performing financial assets purchased: 

Particulars 

(a ) No. o r accoun ts pu rchased du ring the year 

(bl Aggregate outstand ing 
(a) O r these , num ber or accounts restructured during the year 

(b ) Aggregate outstand in g 

B. Details of No n-perfor min g financial assets sold: 

Particulars 

I . 

2. 

3. 

No. or accounts so ld 

Aggregate outstanding 

Aggn:gatc consickration ri.::cc ivcd 

As at As at 
31 March 2025 31 March 2024 

-
-
-

As at As at 
3 1 Ma rch 2025 31 March 202.f 

- -.. ,, . \, 
~~ 



Hero Housing Finance Limited 

Notes to financia l statements for the yea r ended 31 l\larch 2025 

(A ll amounts arc in Ru]Jees crores~ exc_c:_pt share data and unless otherwise slated ) 

6. Assets Liability Management (Maturity pattern or certain items or Assets and Liabilities) 

I dav to 7 15daysto 
Particulars 8 to 1-1 da~•s 

davs 30/31 days 

As at 31 March 2025 

Liabilities 
Depos its - - -

B01rnwings from banks 3.72 - 33.7 1 
Markel borrow ings* - - -

Foreign cuJTency liabi liti es - - -
Assets 
Advances**# - 65.86 85. 11 
Investments*** 397.53 -
Foreign cuJTency assets - - -

As at 31 March 2024 

Liabilities 
Deposi ts - - -
BoJTowings from banks 3.49 5.36 33 .-11 

Markel bmrnwings* - - -

Foreign cuJTency liabilities - - -

Assets 
Advances** 3 1.55 11 6.69 65. 11 

ln vest111ents** * 263 07 - -
Foreign cuJTency assets - - -

*Markel bmrnwings include long-term borrowings Ii-o m parties other than banks. 

** Advances include housing and non-housing loans. 

Ovt•r one 
mo nth upto 2 

months 

-
22.32 
50.00 

-

92.56 

-

-

60.58 
49.42 

-

79.9 1 
-

-

over 2 months over 3 months 
up to 3 months up to 6 months 

- -

84.8 1 2 11.32 
75.00 106. 1" 

- 1.98 

84.00 26 1. 97 
- -

- -

- -

49.90 235. 19 
49.24 86.05 

- -

78.02 133.25 
- -
- -

*** lnvest111ent inc ludes in vestment in equit y share, 111utual ru nds. treasury b ill s. gowm m,nl sec urities and co1rnncrcia l papers etc. 

over 6 months over I year up over 3 years 
up to I year to 3 years up to 5 years 

- -
355.89 1,775 .49 1,479.87 
,5,_06 50.00 375.00 

- 41.98 125.92 

528 .60 1,830.06 1, 180.05 
- - -
- - -

- - -
378.15 1,436.80 1, 12 1.23 

200.26 - 24 .84 

25.26 - -

443.52 1,289.39 957.69 

- - -
- - -

# Bucket ing or loan accounts c lassi li cd as stage I and stage 2 arc based nn the expec ted collections. ECL prov ision recogn ised on such loans are d isclosed in bucket "Over 5 years". 

Over 5 Years 

-
624.53 

55.84 
3.05 

1,955 .83 
25.00 

-

-
636. 16 

74.75 
-

1,655.44 
-

-

Total 

-
4,59 1.66 

964.02 
172.93 

6,084.03 
422.53 

-

-
3,960.27 

484.56 
25.26 

4,950.57 
263.07 

-

~\'\. ;..---

/"' 

Q;t.CJ:E,. \' - I,_ 
- - / I 

~ 



llrro Housing Finance Limited 
i\otcs to financial statements for the year ended 31 ~larch 2025 
(A ll amounts are in Rupees crores. except share da la and unkss otherwise sta ted) 

7. Exposure 

7. 1 Exposure to real estate sector 

Catego ry As at 
31 Ma rch 2025 

a) Direct exposure* 
(i) Residential mortgages 

Lending fully secured by mortgages on rcsidcnti~d property that is or will be occupicd by the 5463.94 
borrower or that is rented. 
Exposure would also include non-fund based (NFB) limits. 

(ii ) Co mmercial Real Estate 
Lending secured by mortgages on co mmercial real c.:states (office buildings. retail space. multi- 950.97 
purpose commercial premises. multi-fom ily residentia l buildings. multi-tt:nantcd commercial 
pn,:mises. industrial or warehouse space. hotds. land acquisition. devdopment and construction. 
etc.). Exposure wou ld also include non-fund based (NFB ) limits: 

(iii ) Investments in iVlortgage Backed Securities (:\18S) and other Sccuritizcd exposures 
(a) Residential 0.00 
(b) Commercial real es ta te 0.00 

b) Indirect Exposure* 
r-und based and non fund based i.:x posurcs on Nat iona l Housing Bank (Nl-1 B) and I-lousing IJ. 79 
Finance Companies (I-I FCs) 

Total Exp osure to Real Estate Sector 6.-128.70 

No te: , ot adj usted fo r Effec tive Interest Rate (EIR ) Ind AS Numbers 
*Includes loan sanctioned and not disbursed amounting to Rs. 391.31 crores (3 1 ,vlarch 1014: Rs. 541.91 crorcs) 

7.2 Ex posure to Capital Market 

Particulars 

(i) Direc t invc:s tmc:nt in equity shares. convertible bonds. co nvertible debentures and units or equity­
oriented mutual fund s the corpus o f wh id 1 is not i.:xclusivdy inves tt::d in corporate ckbt:* 

{ii ) Advances aga inst shares / bonds / dcbi.:n tun.::s or other sec uri ties or on clean basis 10 indiv iduals 
!or inv1:s tmcnt in shares (includ ing IPOs ESOPs). convc.: rtibk- bonds. co nvertible dcbc1Hurcs. and 
units of 1.;quity-orientcd mutual funds: 

( iii ) Advanct.:s for any otht."r purposes where shares or convt.: rtible bonds or co,wert ibl c: dt.:bentures or 
units o f equity oriented mutual fund s arc taken as primary security: 

(i\') Advrmces for any other purposes to 1hl.' exh:nt secured by 1he colln1aal st:curity o f sh,m.:s or 
eomertibk bonds or com•atiblt.: debentun.::-i or units o f t"quity orit"nh:d mu1ual funds i.e. wherl-· the 
primary seeurily other than shares com ert ibk bonds co nvertibh.: debenturL'S uni ts of equity 
ori L' nl t.:d mutual funds 'does not fully eo\'cr 1he ad\'aneL's: 

(\') Secured and unSL'ctm.:d ad\'ances IO stoe kbro kers and guarantel.·s issued on behalr of stoc kbrokers 
and market nwkers: 

(\ i ) Loans sanctioned to crnvorat ...:s agninst tli i.: Sl.·euri1y of shares bonds ckbentures or other 
SL'curities or on clean basis for 111 e1.;ti11g prnmoh.: r's contri bution to thL· equity of new eompanies in 
anticipation or rn ising resources: 

(\ ii ) 13ridge loan" to eo mpanks against expL'cted equ it y llo,," is ... ue~: 
(\ iii) L·11dawriti11g co111111it111e111s taken up by the \B FC's in respei:l of primary issue o f share-.. ur 

com atible bonds or com at ible debcnlllres or u11ib of equ ity oriented muwal funJs 

( i,) Fi11a111.:ing to stuckbroka.._ fo r 111argi 11 trading 

(xl All cxposurt:" to Altanati\e lm l.·::i t111e11t Fund::i: 
Ii) Categor, I 
Iii) Ca tet;ory II 
1iii J Ca tegory Ill 

To ta l Expos ure to Ca11ital \larkct 

As at 
31 March 2025 

100.00 

1110.00 

As at 
31 Vlarch 202-l 

4783.48 

618.30 

0.00 
0.00 

37.24 

5,-139.01 

As at 
31 March 202-l 

75.00 

75 .1111 

) In aeeo rdance with Parn 1-1.1.2. "Comput:11iu11 o r Exposure" o r lhl-· RB I .VlaslL'f Direct ions. units of l.·quity oriL'nled 1m11ual fund s are caku l;Hl.'d :11 

1heir cos I price dise losL"J abm e. 

7.3 Dl'tails of finanl'ing of parent l"0mpany produrts 
rik-re has bL·en 110 product o l'the parent company linanel.·d by the Company during the year endetl .1 I Ma rr.: h 20:!j and JI .Vlarch :::W::!4 

7.-l Details of Single Borrower Limit (SG L) I Group Borrower Limit (GBL) excceclcd 
ThL"re has been no breac h of Single Borrower Lim it (SGL) Group Borrower Limit {G l3L) during the year L"nded JI March 202j and.' I Mnrch 2024 

7.5 t.: nscc ured Advances 
The ompany has not financed any projects wherei n intangible colla teral such as rights. licenses. authori1y etc. have bt.'t.'n taken as a security during 
the year ended 3 1 .Vlarch 1015 and 31 March 1014. However. during tht: year ended company has other unsecured loans amount ing 10 Rs. 7J . 14 
crores (3 1 March 1014: Rs. 76. 19 crorcs). 

7.6 Ex posure to gro up companies engaged in real estate business 

The Company has no ex posure IO group companii.:s engaged in rea l es tate business during the yeur ended.' I March 2025 and JI March 202-L 

S. No. Descri tion Amount '¼, of owned fund 
( i) Exposure to any single entity in a group i.: ngage 
(ii ) Exposure to all entities in a group engagi.:d in 

~i\nO Fi 
-<:-0 

,0( ;2 L-L I .; 

-'- 7_ -

· ....... -. 



Hero Housing Finance Limited 
Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2025 
(All amounts are in Rupees crores, except share data and unless otherwise stated) 

8. 'Vl iscc llaneous 

8. 1 Registration obtained from other financial sector regulators 

The Company has obtained registrati on from Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority vidc Registrati on No. CA I 003 

8.2 Disclosure of Penalties imposed by :\71-18/ RBI and other regulators 

a. There were no penalties imposed by HB/ RBI or any other regulators during the year ended 31 March 2025 and 31 March 202-l. 

b. There have been no adverse comments in writing li'om NHB/ RBI on regu latory compl iances, which requ ire a spec i fi c communication by the Company to the public. 

8.3 Related Party Transactions 
Details or all transactions wi th re lated parties have been d isc losed in note 37. 

8.4 Group Structure 

Diagrammatic representation or group structure is as below: 

Hero FinCorp Limited (Hold ing Company)• 

Hero Housing Finance Limited (S ubsidiary) 

• Hero FinCorp Limited is an assoc iate or Hero M otocorp Limi ted. 

8.5 Rating assigned by Credit Rating Agencies and migration of rating during the year 

SI. :\o. Instrument 

I Commerc ia l Paper 

2 Bank Loan Faci lit ies (Long term rating) 

3 Non-Con,·crtible Debentures (Secured) 

-l Long Term Principal Protected Market Linked Debentures 

5 Subordina ted Debt (Tier II ) 

6 Commercial Paper 

7 Bank Loan Fac il itic:s (Long term / Shon term rating) 

8 Non-Con\'crtiblc Debentures (Secured) 

9 Subord inated Dc:bt (Tier II) 

8.5.1 Migration o!' rating during the y(:ar: N,1 t app licab le: 

8.6 Rcn11111uation of Directors 
Rdl!r note 37 ti.x ddails ofpccuni~ir) transactions ,, ith the non-c,ccuti , c din.:ctor. 

8.7 "ct Profit or Lo"i'i for the period. prior period itc-m'i and changl'"i in accu11nti11p. policic"i 

rlicre arc no pri l1r period items th;.i t ha , c impact on curn.:nt :car's prolit. 

8.8 Revenue Rt•cognition 

Rating Agency 

CRISIL Limited 

CRISIL Limited 

CRISIL Limited 

CRISI L Limited 

CRISIL Limited 
ICRA Limited 

ICRA Lim ited 

ICRA Limited 

ICRA Limited 

Rating Rated Limit 
(In Crs) 

A l + 500.00 
AA- Stable 2,550.00 
AA - Stable -!28.00 

PP ivl LD M \ - S1able 75.00 
AA · Stab le 200.00 

A l · 150.00 
AA -/ Stab le ( Long Tenn) 2.6-lO.OO 

A l - (Short Term) 

A .c\ - Stable 100.00 
t-\A - Stable 200.00 

There is no lr~ms:.u:tion in ,, hid1 ri.:, cntH.: recognition has been postpon...:d pent.ling the n.:snlution of significant unccnaint ic~ during the : car ended 31 ~l::in.:h 2025 and 31 
ivlarch 202-l. 

8.lJ Consolidated Financial Statement, (CFS) 
As there is no subsidiar) ol'the Compan\', hc:ncc: preparat ion ol'Consol idated Financial Statements (C FS) is not applicable to the: Compan). 

I r::; 
~ ••?ci \) ~-,?, 

'b 
!::: 
~ 

' 

~ 



Hero Housing Finance Limited 
i\otes to financial statements for the year ended 31 \larch 2025 
(All amounts are in Rupees crores, except share data and unless otherwise stated) 

9. Additional Disclosures 

9.1 Provisions and Contingencies 

Break up of' Provisions and Contingenc ies' show n under the head Expendi ture in Profit and Loss Account 
For the year ended 

For the year 
ended 

31 March 2025 
31 March 2024 

(i) Prov is ions tor depreciation on Investment 

(ii) Provision towards NPA (net) 3.1 6 2.28 

(ii i) Provis ion made towards Income tax (including deferred tax) 5.05 0.22 

( i v) Other Provision and Contingencies (with detai ls) 

(c) Provi sions made for the loan accounts in default but standard as on 29 February 2020 

(a) Provis ion on other Financial Assets 0.08 0.1 8 

(v) Provi sion for Standard Assets (with details like teaser loan, CRE, CRE-Rl-1 etc.) 

(a) Provision for Standard Assets on teaser loan - -

(b) Prov is ion for Standard Assets on CRE 0.-l2 0.5 7 

(c) Prov ision for Standard Assets on CRE - RH (0. -1-IJ 1.00 

(d) Provision lor Standard Assets on I-lousing Loans (other than CRE- Rl-1 ) 6.08 3.29 

(e) Provision for Standard Assets on Non-Housi ng Loans 2.65 2.52 

Break up of Loan & Advances and Provisions thereon As at 31 March 2025 As at 31 Vlarch 2024 

Housin g :\'on-Housing I lousing ~on-Hous ing 
Standard Assets 

a) Total Outstanding Amount -1,020.88 2,016.18 3,256.72 1,650.-11 

bl Provisions made 19.5 9 10.32 14.03 7.1-1 

S ub-Standard Assets 
a) Total Outstand ing Amount -10.-1-1 '25.79 38.97 16.14 

b) Provisions made 8.52 7.85 9.81 -U9 

Doubtfu l Assets - Category-I 
a) Total Outstanding Amount 15.7 1 9.'2'2 1-1.1 0 2.72 

b) Provis ions made 3.62 3.05 -1. 03 0.8-1 

Doubtful Assets - Category-II 
a) Total Outstanding Amount 7.86 3.15 7.89 8.67 

bl Prol'isions made 1.95 1.00 '2.-1-1 2.55 
Doubt ful Asse ts - Category-II I 

a) Tota l Outstanding Amount 0.7 '2 0.5 6 0.05 0.07 

b) Pr01 isions matlc 0. 19 0.39 0.0'2 0.0'2 
Loss Assets 

a) Tota l Outstanding Aml)Unt 3.56 0.17 3.01 0.15 

bl Pro, is ions made 3.56 0.1 7 3.01 0. 15 

Total 
a) Tota l Outstandin:,: .\moun t 4,089.17 2,055.07 3,320.7-1 1,678. 16 
b) Provisions made J7.-IJ 22.78 JJ.J-1 1-1.99 

t'hc total outstanding amount mean principal ~ accrt11.:d interest other charges pertaining to loans II ithout nc11ing off- Efti::cti,c Interest Rate Ind .\S 

acljus1men1s. 

I he Catcg,,r, or Doubt Ii.ii \sseb ,, ill be as under· 

Period for which the ""ct' ha, been considered doubtful 

l !p 10 one ,car 

One to threL' years 

l\,lnrc than three, cars 

9.2 Draw Dunn from Hc,cr\'es 
rl1e Comp,rny has not dr,.m 11 du,, nan) rcsen es during the ye.Jr ended 31 !'vlun.:h .::!025 ~rnd 3 I l'vl,.m.:h 202-1. 

C:..itL'gnry-1 

Catcgor,-11 

CJtcgor,-1 I1 



Hero Housing Finance Limited 
Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2025 
(All amounts are in Rupees crorcs, except share data and unless otherwise stated) 

10. Concentration of Public Deposits, Advances, Expos ure and NPAs 

10.1 Concentration of Public Deposi ts (for Public Deposit taking/holding HF Cs) 

The Company is a non-depos it accepting housing finance company, hence disclosure with respect to concentration or public depos its is not applicable on the Company. 

Particulars 

Total Deposits of twenty largest depos itors 

Percentage or Depos its or twenty largest depos itors to Total Depos its or the HFC 

10.2 Concentration of Loans & Advances 

Particula rs 

Total Loans & Advances to twenty largest borrowers 

Percentage or Loans & Advances to twenty largest borrowers to Total Advances or the I-IFC 

Note: Not adjusted for Effecti ve Interest Rate (E IR) Ind AS Numbers 

I 0.3 Concentration of all Exposure (including off-balance sheet expos ure) 

Particulars 

Total Exposure to twenty larges t borrowers / customers 

Percentage or Ex posures to twenty largest borrowers to Total Exposure of the I-IFC on borrowers/customers 

Note: Not adjusted for Effecti ve Interest Rate (EIR) Ind AS Numbers 

10.-t Concentration of non performing assets (:\l'As)/ Sector-wise 'iPAs 

Particulars 

Total Exposure to top ten NPA accounts 
Note: Not adjusted lor Erkctive lmercst Rate (l: IR ) Ind AS Numbers 

10.5 Sector-wise 'iPAs 

SI. No. 

A. 

I 

3 

➔ 

B. 

3 
4 

Sector 

I lousing Loan"i: 

lndi, iduals 

Builders, Pro_kct Loans 

Corporates 
Othcrs (spec ii',) 
'°on-I-lousing Loans: 

lndi \ iduals 

Builders/Project Loans 

C' orporatcs 

Others (spccii)') 

Note: Not adjusted for Effect ive Interest Rate (EIR) Ind AS Numbers 

For the year 
For the year ended 

ended 
31 March 2025 

31 March 2024 

NA NA 

NA NA 

For the year ended 
For the year 

ended 
31 March 2025 

31 March 2024 
351.51 252.87 

5.77% 5.09°0 

For the year ended 
For the year 

ended 
31 March 2025 

31 March 2024 
511.42 411.11 

7.86° 0 7.45°0 

For the yea r 
For the year ended 

ended 
31 :\larch 2025 

31 \larch 202.t 

15.2 I 12.3 1 

Percentage of 'iP,\s to Total Adrnnccs in that 
sec tor 

For the year ended 
31 :\larch 2025 

1.67°0 

l.OJt1
0 

2. )JUo 

For the year 
ended 

J 1 ,\larch 202.t 

1.37°0 

3.8..J.0 o 



Hero Housing Finance Limited 

i\otes to financial statements for the year ended 31 \'larch 2025 
(A ll amounts are in Rupees crores, except share data and unless otherw ise s tated) 

I I. Movement of NPA's 

Particulars 
For the year ended 

31 March 2025 

(i) Net NP As to Net Ad vances(%) 1.26% 

(ii ) Movement o r NPAs (Gross) 
a) Opening balance 9 1. 78 

b) Additi ons durin g the year 6-1.30 

c) Reductions durin g the year -18.9 1 
d) Clos ing balance 107. 18 

(iii ) Movement o r Net NPAs 

a) Opening ba lance 6-1. 63 

b) Add it ions during th e year 47 .72 

c) Reductions during the year 35.49 
d) C losing balance 76.87 

(iv) Movement of provis ions !or NPAs (exc lud ing provis ions on standard assets ) 

a) Open ing balance 27.15 

b) Additi ons du rin g the year 16.58 

c) Reducti ons durin g the year 13.-12 

d) Clos ing balance 30.3 1 

:\'otc: Movement ofN PA's has been prov ided based on outs tand ing amou nt orN PA's as on 31 March of respect ive li nanc ial years. 

12. Overseas Assets 
The Company docs not ho ld any overseas assets during the current year and prev ious year. 

Particulars 

Overseas Assets 

13. Off-balance sheet SPVs sponsored (w hich arc required to be consolidated as per accounting norms) 

The Com pany docs not have o n~ba lancc sheet SPVs (domestic or overseas) sponsored . 

'iamc of the SPV sponsored 

Domestic I 

NA I 

1-1. Disc losure of Complaints 

1-1. 1. C ustomers C omplaints 

.-\. Summary informa tion on complaint s received b~· the :\BFC s from customer, aud from the Offices of Ombudsmau 

Particulars 

Complaints received b~· the 'i BFC from it s Cu~tomcr, 

I. No. ofl'.omplaints p~nding at the hi.:g inning of the.: yc.:ar 

2. No. 01·complaints rccci,cd during the ,car 

J. No.olTomplaints disposed durine: the) car 

or whi ch. number of" t.:,1mplain1s rejected by N 13FC 

.J. No. 0 1· <.: omplain ts pending JI the encl o r the ) car 

5. Number o l·ma inta ina blc <.: ompla int s rccci, ed by the NBFC li"Oln O rti <.:c or Ombudsman 

0 1· 5 nu mber o r compla ints rcso l, eel in la \'our of" the NBFC by O rtic c o r Ombuds man 

ors, num ber o r compla ints rcsohcd through conc il iat ion/ mediat ion/ad , isori cs issued by Oflicc o r 
Ombudsman 
o r 5, num ber o r complaints resolved al\er pass ing o r Awards by O rticc o r Ombudsman against the 

NBFC 

6. Num ber or Awa rds un implement ed wit hin the stip ulated ti me (othc:r than those appealed) 

As at 
31 March 2025 

Oversea, 

N.A. 

Fur the ~car cnclccl 
JI \larch 2025 

113 

11 c 

I 

-

-

For the year 
ended 

3 I March 2024 

1.30° 0 

87.02 

53.61 

-18.85 

9 1. 78 

62. 15 

45. 71 

43.22 

64.63 

24 .87 

7.90 
5.62 

27. 15 

As at 
31 March 2024 

Fur the yea r 
ended 

31 \larch 202-1 

I 
107 

IO~ 
-
-

-
-

-

-



Hero Housing Finance Limited 

:'l'otcs to financ ial statements for the year ended 31 :\·larch 2025 

(All amounts are in Rupees crores, except share data and unless otherwise stated) 

B, Top fi ve grounds of complaints received by the NBFCs from customers 

Of 5, No of 

Grounds of Complaints 
No of Complaints pending at No of Complaints % increase/decrease in No of Complaints pending compalints 
the beginning of the year received during the year the no. of complaints at the end of the yea r pending beyond 30 

days 

I 2 3 4 5 6 
For the year ended 31 March 2025 

ROI/ EMI/Repayment Related 0 25 (44%) I 0 

Disbursement Related 0 15 67% 0 0 

Insurance Related 0 15 67% 0 0 

Forec losure/ C losure Related 0 14 40'}, 0 0 

Charges Related 0 II 450%) 0 0 

Others 0 33 3% 0 0 

Total () 113 I 0 
For the year ended 31 March 2024 

RO I/E M I/Repaymcnt Related 0 45 I 5°~ 0 0 

Disbursement Related 0 9 (10%) 0 0 

Insurance Related 0 9 50% 0 0 

Foreclosure/ Closure Related 0 10 (33%) 0 0 

Charges Related 0 2 I 00~, 0 0 

Others I ' 1 J _ ( 18%) 0 0 
Total I 107 0 0 

15. Percc:ntage o r outstanding loa ns grunted again st the collateral go ld jewellery to the outstanding to tal assets is Nil (previous yeur: Nil). 

16. Disclosure of Principal Business Criteria la id as per Paragraph 4. 1.1 7 of the RBI Master Directions 

The Company has comp lied ll'ith the beloll' conditions to comply ll' ith the Principal Busi ness criter ia: 

u) Financial assets o l'the Company, in the business o l'pro ,·iding finance lor hous ing, cons titute more than 60°, o l'its to tal assets (nc:tted o ffb, intangible assets). 

As at 31 wlarch 2025 , f'he compan, is maintaining this rutio at 60,77°, . 

b) Ou t o l'the to tal assets (netted o ffb, in t;rngib lc assc:ts ), more: than 50°0 hus been used b) \\ 'Uy o l'pro\' iding housing linunce li.1r ind i\' icl uu ls. 

As at 31 ivl::irch 2025, The cumpa n~ is muintuining this ratio at 55 .1 6° 0. 

I lo us ing finance and hou,ing finance fo r indi , iduuls shal l mean pro, iding linanc<: as per para 4.1. 16 o r the said Directions. 

17. The disclosures a, required b) the \laster Directiun-:\lonitoring of frauds in :\BFCs iss ued b)' RBI dated 29 September 2016 

I hc:rc: \\ c:rc: I instance (31 i\ larch 21124 : 9 instance,) amounting to Rs. 0.6 1 c1\1rcs (31 ~ lurch 202.J : I. 79 cro r<:s) r<:pnrted as li'aud, d uring the, cur. 



Hero Housing Finance Limited 
Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2025 

(All amounts are in Rupees crores, except share data and un less otherwise stated) 

46. Comparison between provisions required under IRACP and impairment allowances made under Ind AS 109 (as required in terms of Appendix to RBI 
Circular RBI/2019-20/ 170/ DOR (NBFC).CC.PD.No.109/22.10.106/2019-20 dated 13 March 2020 made applicable to Housing Finance Company vide 
Master Direction - Non-Banking Financial Compa ny - Housing Finance Company (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2021 dated I 7 February 2021 

Asset Gross Loss Allowances 

Asset Classification as per RBI Norms 
classification Carrying (Provisions) as 
as per Ind AS Amo unt as per required under 

109 Ind AS Ind AS 109 

(I) (2) (3) (4) 

Performing Assets 

Standard 
Stage I 5,864.44 10.63 

Stage 2 172.6'2 18.89 

Subtotal 6,037 .06 29.52 

Non-Performing Assets (NPA) 

Substandard Stage 3 66 .23 16.3 8 

Doubtful - up to I year Stage 3 24.93 6.67 
I to 3 years Stage 3 I 1.01 2.94 

More than 3 years Stage 3 l.'2 8 0.59 
Subtotal for doubtful 37.22 10.20 

Loss Stage 3 3. 73 3. 73 
Subtotal for NPA 107.18 30.31 

Other iterns such as guarantees. loan comrnitrnents. Stage I 39 1.'25 0 .3 0 
etc. which are in the scope or Ind AS I 09 but not 

Stage 2 
covered under current lnco rn e Recognition. Asset 1.07 0.08 

Class ification and Prov isioning ( IRAC P) norms Stage 3 - -
Subtotal 392.32 0.38 

Stage 1 6.255 .69 10.93 

Total 
Stage 2 173.69 18.97 

Stage 3 I 07. 18 30.3 1 

Total 6,536.56 60.21 

Net Carrying 
Amount 

(5)= (3)-(4) 

5,8 53.8 1 

153.73 

6,007.54 

49.85 

18.26 

8.07 

0.69 

27.02 

-
76.87 

390.95 

0.99 

391.9.J 

6,24.J . 76 

154.72 

76.87 
6,-176.35 

As at 31 March 2025 

Provisions 
Difference between 

required as per 
Ind AS 109 

IRACP norms 
provisions and 
IRACP norms 

(6) (7}= ( 4 )-( 6) 

22.92 ( 12.29) 

2.1 8 16.71 

25.10 4.42 

9.93 6.45 

7.54 (0. 87) 

4.54 ( 1.60 J 
1.28 (0.69) 

13.36 (3 . 16) 

3.73 -
27.02 3.28 

- 0.30 

- 0.08 

-
- 0.38 

'22. 92 ( 11.99) 

2 .1 7 16.80 

27.02 3. 29 

52.11 8.10 

\\\fl F;i 

[1__c~:'; 

,.-.,c:.., 
v~ 



Hero Housing Finance Limited 
Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2025 

(All amounts are in Rupees crores, except share data and unless otherwise stated) 

As at 31 March 2024 

Asset Gross Loss Allowances 
Provisions 

Difference between 

Asset Classification as per RBI Norms 
classification Carrying (Provis ions) as Net Carrying 

required as per 
Ind AS 109 

as per Ind AS Amount as per required under Amount 
IRAC P norms 

provisions and 

109 Ind AS Ind AS 109 IRACP norms 

(I) (2) (3) (4) (5)= (3)-( 4) (6) (7)= (4)-(6) 

Performing Assets 

Standard 
Stage I 4,78 5.96 16.3 1 4,769.65 I 9.99 (3.68) 

Stage:?. 121. 16 2.99 11 8.17 2.22 0.77 

Subtotal 4,907.12 19.30 4,887.82 22.22 (2.92) 

Non-Performing Assets (NPA) 

Substandard Stage 3 55.1 1 14. 10 4 1.0:?. 9.42 4.68 

- - - - -

Doubtfu l - up to I year Stage 3 16.83 4.87 11.96 4.26 0.61 

I to 3 years Stage 3 16.55 4.98 11.57 6.40 ( 1.41 ) 

More than 3 years Stage 3 0. 13 0.04 0.09 0.1 1 (0 .07) 

Subtotal for doubtful 33.51 9.89 23.61 10.77 (0.88) 

Loss Stage 3 3.16 3.16 - 3.16 -
Subtotal for NPA 91.78 27. 15 64.63 23.36 3.79 

Stage I -
Other items suc h as guarantees, loan commitments, 544.31 1.8 7 542.44 1.87 

etc. which arc in the scope of Ind AS I 09 but not 
Stage 2 -

covered under cun-cn t Income Recogn ition, Asset 0.37 0.0 1 0.36 0.01 
Classilication and Provisioning ( IR ACP) norms 

Stage 3 -
- - - -

Subtotal 5-t4 .68 1.89 5-t2.80 - 1.89 

Stage I 5.330.27 18. 18 5.3 1 :?..0CJ 19.99 ( I. S I ) 

Total 
Stage 2 121.53 3.00 118.53 2.21 0.78 

Stage 3 91.78 27. 15 64.63 23.36 3. 79 

Total 5,5-t3.59 -t8.33 5,-t95.25 -tS.57 2.76 



Hero Housing Finance Limited 

:\'otes to financial statements for the year ended 31 :\'larch 2025 
(Al l amounts arc in Rupees crores, except share data and unless otherw ise stated) 

47.1. Public disclosure on liquidity risk in accordance with Liquidity Risk Management Framework for :'ion-Banking Financial 
Companies and Core Investment Companies. RBI C ircular RBl /2019-20/88 DOR."IBFC (PD) CC. :'-io. l 02/03.l0.001 /2019-20 
dated 4 November 2019 made applicable to Housing Finance Company vide Master Direction - Non-Banking Financial 
Company - Housing Finance Company (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2021 dated 17 February 2021 

(i) Funding Concentration based on significant counterparty (both deposits and borrowings) 

As at 31 :vlarch 2025 
Sr. :'-io . :\'umber of significant counterparties 

Amount % of Total deposits % of Tota l Liabilities 

I 17 5,482.84 Not App licable 

S ignificant countcrparty is as de lined in RBI Circular RBl/20 19-20/88 DOR.NBFC (PO)CC.No.102/03. 10.001 /20 I 9-20 dated 
November 4, 2019 on Liqu idity Risk Management Framework for Non-Banking Financial Companies and Core In vestment 
Companies . 

(ii) Top 20 large deposits 

Particulars 
As at 

31 :\·larch 2025 
Total deposits to twenty largest deposit holders Not Applicable 

Percentage of deposits to twenty largest deposit ho lders to Tota l depos its of the HFC Not Applicable 

(iii) Top 10 borrowings 

Particu lars 
As at 

3 I VI arch 2025 

93.38% 

Amount of top ten borrowings 4,548. I 0 

Percentage o f top ten bon ow ings to total borrow ings of the I-IFC 79.39% 

(iv) Funding Concentration based on significant instrument/product 

Sr. :'io. :\ame of the instrument/product 
As at 31 :\·larch 2025 

.-\mount '¼, of Total Liabilities 

I Bank botTow ings ➔ , 196.34 7 1 . ➔7% 

2 Non- convertible debenttires ➔31.62 7.35% 

3 Commercial paper 456.20 7.77% 

➔ Tier II Non- convertible debentures 76.20 1.30°'<, 

5 NI I B relinance 568.25 9.68% 
Total 5,728.61 97.56% 

Signi licant instrumenL product is as dc!"ined in RBI Circu lar Rl3I W 19-20 8S DO R.NBFC (PO)Cl'. o. 102 03.10.00 I 20 19-20 elated 
November ➔ , 20 19 on Liquidity Risk i\lanagemenl Framework for Non- Banking Financial Companies and Core Investment 
Companies. 

(v) Stock Ratio~: 

Sr. \o. Particular~ 
Total Public 

Total Liabilities Total . \s~cts 
Funds 

(a) 
Commercial papers as a"~ or total funds, 

7.96"o 7.77'¼, 6.79'!o 
total liabilitil;s and total assds 

Non-convertible debentures (ori ginal 
lb) maturity o r less than one year) as a % of Ni l Nil Nil 

total ti.Inds, total liabilities and total assets 

(c) Other short-tenn liabilities as a % of total 14 .87% l ➔ .51 % 1267% 
funds, total liabi lities and total assets 

(vi) Institutional set-up for liquidity risk management 

The Board through the Asset-Liability Management Committee (ALCO) shall have the overall responsibility for management of 
liquidity risk. The ALCO shall decide the strategy, policies and procedures to manage liquidity risk in accordance with the liquidi ty 



Hero Housing Finance Limited 

Notes to financial statements fo r the year ended 31 M arch 2025 

(A ll amounts arc in Rupees crores . e.xcept share da ta and unless otherwise sta ted) 

47. 2. Liquidity Cove rage Ratio (LC R) 

As per the RBI gu idel ines DOR.FIN.HFC.CC.No.120103.10.136,2020-21 dated Novembe r 17. 2021, HFCs sha ll ma intain a liquid ity butler in tem1s or LCR. which wi ll 
promote resilie nce of 1-IFCs to potential liquidity disruptions by ensuring sunicient High Qua lity Liqu id Asset (HQLA) to surv ive any acute liquid ity stress scenario lasting for 
30 days. Time lines for all non-deposi t taking 1-IFCs with asset size o f t5 ,000 crorc and above, but less than t I 0,000 crore arc below: 

Partic ula rs December I. 2021 December I, 2022 December I. 2023 December I, 202-l December I. 2025 

Minimum LCR 30% 50% 60% 85% 100% 

(i) M ain LC R d_rivers and evolution of the contribution of inputs in LC R calculation over time 

The numerator o r LCR is dri ve n by the quantum and compos ition 0 1· High Qua lity Liquid Assets (HQLA). The denominator 0 1· LCR is driven by various co mponents or the 

st ressed cash fl ows. 

(a) C ompos ition of I-I QLA 

The Compa ny has made sullicicnt investments in the securities which arc regarded as High Quality Liquid Assets (HQLA) in the fo nn or Government securities (G Sec). 
Trea sury Bi lls (T-Bi lls) and corporate bonds of AAA rated entities. The components considered for I-I QLA are as under: 

Particulars 
For the yea r ended 

March 3 1. 2025 
T-Bi lls 79.07 

G Sec 50.63 

AAA rated securities 25.85 

Cash & cash equ ivalent I.I I 

Total 156.66 

(b ) Cnsccured and secured wholesale funding 

Borrowing Maturit ies falling due in the next 30 days form a major component or Cash Out llows. Commerc ial Papers fonn the maj or port ion ol"unsec ured funding. Ba nk Tenn 
loans. NI-I B Re fi nance and NCDs fo rm the maj ori ty o f" sccurcd wholesa le fun ding ma turi ties . 

(c) O utfl O\\S related to dcri vati\'e expos ures and other collateral req uirements 
During the: reporting period. the Company has entered into derivative transactions to hedge i1s ba lances hcet liability exposure. Accordingly. the net positive MTM and or the 
nd ni.:gativc MTM ha ve been consickrcd as i11 1low and outflow in next JO days respective ly !Or th1.: computa tion. 

(cl) O thL•r co ntrac tual fu nd ing ob ligat ions 

Othi.!r contractual funding ob lig:Jt ions an.: taken from r radc Payab le. Other financial liabilitii..:s. Curri.!nt tax liab ilit ies (net) and Other non-financial liabiliti1.:s shown in thl.! 
Balam.:c Shcct which arc: cxpccti.:d to bi.: paid in till.! next 30 days . Interest acc rued on borrowings but not dul..'. Trad\! pa:abh.:s. Book O\'crdrntls and provision for t.:mployei.: 
i.: xpi.:nses. etc. form a major pm1ion of otht.: r contractual limding: ob ligations. 

(l') Othl'r contingL·n t funding ohligations 

Undrawn committi.:d cred it linl.!s loans form a part or otl1t.:r co11 ti ngt.:11t funding ob liga tions. 

(f) SL't tirL•d il' nding 
rl1cn.: i:-- nu -i t.:Clll\:d h..-nding tran:-.ac tiun ba~kcd b~ 1 IQLA during tht.: rt.:porting paiod and margin lending backt.:d by al l other ~o ll.i tan l i:-. irn..:ludi.:d in tht.: fi.111) pcrfonning: 

(g.) I nllo"s from full~ pl·rfurming L·, posun·s 

Principal inllows and interest accrued from ad\a nccs \\ ith no o,i.:rdues dut.: in thl' next 30 da)S ~lrl' takt.:n. 

(h) Other inll o" ' 
For thi.: LCR calcu lation. umh:r u1h1.:r inlhJ\\ s. till' major componl.!nts art.: sanctioned but undr:rn II lincs and non-I-IQ LA im l.!Stmt.:nts maturing: in 111.!\ l .1 0 cla: s. 

(ii) Int ra JJL'riod c hangL·s and changL'S un• r timt· 

I hi.: Co111pa11> cndca vors to maintain a ht.:alth) It.:, 1.!l of Ll'R at all po int:- of ti111i.: . ril l.' LCR t:iblL: shows thc 111ovL:111t.:1ll or clia11g1.:s in L: ach co111po 111.·111 over thl..' ri.:port i11g: pl.!riod. 

(iii ) Corn::L·nt ration of funding so11rn·s 

rhL: Company has a di vcrsi lkd Ii.anding proli lc in thc form or Bank term loans. Non-convertible debentures and N HB Rctinnnci.:: which arc long-tcnn in nature and Co1rnncrcial 
papers which are short tenn in nature. Also. the Compa ny ha s availed Working Ca pita l Demand loan (WC DL) and Cash cred it (CC) lines from various Banks. The Company 

is a non-depos it taking HFC' and ht.:nec. rt.:port ing nil deposits. The Company ha s a wide array of investors bankers who have li.1nckd tht.: Company through various fonding 

instru1111,:nts. 

(iv) Deri vati ve exposures and collateral calls 

The Company did not indulge in derivati ve trading activities. However. the co mpany has entered into derivative transac tions to hi.::dge its balancesheet lia bi lity exposure and 
has accord ingly considered in its computa tion purposes . 



Hero Housing Finance Limited 
Notes to finan cial sta tements for the year ended 3 1 Ma rch 2025 

(A ll amounts arc in Rupees crorcs, except share data and unless otherwise stated) 

(v) C urrency mismatches 

The Company was not exposed to any major currency risk during the repm1ing period. 

As at 30 June, 202-1 As at 30 September, As at 31 December, As at 3 1 March , 2025 
202-1 202-1 

S. No. Particulars Total Total Tota l Total Tota l Tota l Tota l Total 
unwcighte weighted unweig htc weighted unweighte weighted uuweighte weighted 

d va lue value d value val ue d va lue value cl value val ue 
(average) (average) (average) (a"cragl') {a\'cragc) (:1\'cragc) (:average) (average) 

Hi~h Q uali tv Li<1uid Assets (l·IQLA) 
I Total High Quality Liquid Assets (1-IQLA) 121.39 120.58 122.98 11 8.74 134.83 131. 18 176 .33 170 .1 2 

Ca sh O utflows 

2 Deposits (fo r deposit tak ing co mpmii t:s) 

3 Unsecured wholesale fundinJ.! 32.97 37.9 1 48.9 1 56.25 51.90 59 .69 21.94 25.24 

4 Secured ,vho lcsale fundinc 72.58 83 .46 83.75 96.32 51. 12 58.79 112.45 129.31 

5 Additional req uirements. o f' which 
(i) Outflows relaied to deriva tive exposures ,md other collateral 
(ii) Outflows rcla1ed to loss of funding on debt products 
( iii ) Credit and liquidity faci lit ies 

6 Other contractual fund inc obli J.!ations 183.37 210.88 168.61 193.90 158.25 18 1. 99 169.94 195.43 

7 Other contin!.!ent fund in!.! obli!.!ations 113.0 I 129.96 148.41 170.66 18 1.12 208.29 200. 16 230. 18 
Tota l Cash O utflows 401.93 -162.21 -149.68 517.13 -1-12.39 508.76 50-1 .-19 580.16 
Cash Inflows 

8 Secured lending 

9 Inflows from full y perfonninc exposures 43.49 32.62 30.21 "2.66 73. 11 54.84 76.12 57.09 
10 Other cash inflows 562.87 422.15 838 .14 628.60 83 1.36 623.5 2 1,0 19.25 764 .44 

Total Cash Inflows 606.36 45-1.77 868.35 651.26 904.-17 678.J6 1,095.37 821.5J 
Totnl Total Totul Tota l 

Adjus ted Adjusted Adj usted Adjusted 
Value Va lue Va lue Value 

I I To tal HQ L.-\ 120.58 118. 74 13 1.1 8 170. 12 

12 Total '.\1et Cash Outflo\\S 11 5.55 129.28 127.19 1-15 .04 

1.1 Liquidity Covera~c Ratio ('¼,) I0-l.J5 91.85 I0J.13 117.29 

:\'utcs: 
rhc.: data is prov id c.:d fo r ns per the RBI gu1dd111c.:s mt:n lloncd above. 

2 fhc qu:111c.:rly avcragt: is cakulatcd as the.: :mnplc.: avcragc.: of dai ly obsc.: rvations o r thc.: rt: lc.:vn 111 months. 
rl1c.: co 111p011cnls o f LC' R is ~11Tivl'd at b: tak ing a slod, approach whl'rcb; from tht: 111011th t: nd uutstanding of t:ach co mpont:nt (as fi nanl'ial rc.:i.:ords). the.: port ion t::~pi:t:1cd to b1..· paid 111 

thl' nc.: :-c: 1 JO days is considcrl'd. 

4 
n, c.: co111 ponc.:n1s or ll()L \ art: 1:1J.. i: n :1s per the Ind . \S act:ounting s1andanl. Ir 1ht: 111on1h-c11d foil s 0 11 a non-working day. valuation of til t: I 1()1 , \ s 1s as pt:r 1ht: prc:vious working day. 

Givt:n tht: rt:vo lving naturt: orcc. uttli1t:d pU11ion of CC' has not bt:L'n l.'.0 11sidacd a~ outllows. 
6 lntt:rt:.sl act:rut:d but not dut: to bl.' pa id ll1 r tilt: "uh-,t:4ut:nt 1110 11th 1.::; 1.'.0nsidt:rc.:d. 



Hero Housing Finance Limited 
Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2025 
(All amounts are in Rupees crores, except share data and un less otherwise stated) 

48. Disclosure pursuant to Reserve Bank of India notification RBl/2020-21/16 DOR No.BP.BC/3/2 I .04.048/2020-2 I dated 6 August 2020 pertaining to 
Resolution related stress : 

Exposure to accounts 
Exposure to accounts 

classified as Standard 
classified as Standard 

consequent to Of (A), aggregate debt Of (A) amount Of (A) amount paid by 
consequent to 

Type of Borrower 
implementa tion of that slipped into NPA written off during the borrowers during 

implementation of 
resolution plan - during the half-year the half-year ended the half-year ended 31 

resolution plan -
Position as at the end ended 31 March 2025 31 March 2025 March 2025 "" 
of the 30 September 

Position as at 

2024 (A)" 
31 March 2025 " 

Personal loans 23.37 5. -l6 2.21 15.69 

Corporate persons'' 11.87 - 1.4 7 10.40 
Of'which, MSMEs 3.62 0.25 3.38 

Others 8.2-l - 1.22 7.02 
Total 35.24 5.46 - 3.68 26.09 
Represents detail or accounts where resolut ion plan has been implemented under Reso lution Framework 1.0 and Reso lution Framework 2.0. 
*As de fined in Sect ion 3(7) or the Inso lvency and Bankruptcy Code, 20 16 
••Personal loans have been identi licd as per the RBI Circular DBR.No.BP. BC.99/08 .1J.1 00/20 17-18 and includes housing loans as we ll. 
" Includes interest accrued amount. 

"" represents payment towards principal ou tstanding only. 

49. Disclosures pursuant to RBI Master Direction - Reserve Bank of India (Transfer of Loan Exposures) Directions, 2021 RBI /DO R/2021-22/86 
DOR.STR.REC.51 /21.04.048/ 2021-22 dated 24 September 202 1: 

a) Ddails in respect or loans no t in default acquired through ass ignment duri ng the year: 

Particulars For the year ended For the year ended 
31 March 2025 31 :Vlarch 2024 

Entity 
Non- Banking Financial Companies and 

I-lousing Finance Companies 
Housing Finance Companies 

Count or loan accou111 s acquired -l21 5808 

Amount or loan accounts acquired (Rs. in IJkhs) 61.96 237 .07 
Retention ol 'benclicial economic interest (i'vlRR 0 o)• I 0° 0 I 0°0 
Weigh ted al'crage maturit y (res idual maturity in years) 12.1 2 9.08 
Wcic,htcd a,·erage holding period (in ,ears) 0.91 0.98 

Coverage of tangible security l'.O, crage 100°0 79°0 
Rating-\\'isc distribu tion or rated loans Not Applicable Not App l icablc 

"' Retained by the originator 

b) Detuib in rt.:spec.:t ol'loan~ nnt in tkfault tr::mskrn.:d through assignment during the :car: 

Particulars For the year ended For the year euded 
31 \larch 2025 31 \larch 20n 

Entity 
Scheduled C,,nuncrc ial Bank and Housing I lousing Financt: Company 

Finance Companies 

Count of loan accounts tr:rnsf~rrcd 3,21-l 1,085 

Amount oJ' loan accoun ts transli:rrcd { Rs. in lakhs) .Q-l .22 15-l.35 

Retention orbenelicial economic interest (MR R 0o) 10°0 / 20°0 I 0°0 
Weighted al'cragc maturity (residual maturity in years) 12 .39 13.7-l 

Weighted a\'erage holding period ( in years) 0.90 0.80 

Coverage or tangible securi ty coverage 100°0 100°0 
Rating-wise distribution or ra ted loans Not App licable Not Applicab le 

c) The Company has not transferred or acquired any stressed loans during the year ended 31 March 2025 and 31 March 202-l 



Hern llousiu~ Finance Limited 

Notes to liuancial slatcmcnts for thl' yl'ar l'lllll'd J I i\ larch 2025 

lA II amounts arc in Rupees crores , c:-: ccp1 share d:.ita and unk.-s~ othem i~c ~1:11...-d) 

50. Disclosure of rcslruclurcd accounts 

S. I T ype ol' Rcstrurturing Asset Classilkaliou l 111tln CIJH ,\ll·l· h :111i~111 l '111kr SJ\ 1 E Debi Hc~lrucl urin :,: Mtchau ism Others Tol:11 

No. Details StandanJ Sub- Doulllfu l Lm,~ T ota l Slautla nl Suh- Doubtful l.o!'IS Tola! Standa rd Sub- IJuubtful Loss T otal Standard Sub- Doubtful Loss 

Slamlanl Sta mlanl Slandard Standard 

As at JI !\ larch 2025 

1 otal 

Restructured Accounts as on No. or 
April 1 of the FY (open ing BDITowers 

figures excluding the figurt,-s ol 

Standard Res\111(:turcd Amou111 - • - - - - • I - j - I 0.7 1 I . I - I 0.7 1 I . I 0.7 1 I - I - I 0.7 1 
Ad vanct-s which do not a11ract Outstand ing 

higher provi~ioning or 1i sk 

weight ( if applicable)) Pr'l)\ i~irn1 • • - - - - - • I - j - I 0.20 I - I - I U.20 I . [ 0.20 I - I . I 0.:!0 
thereon 

~~:~h restructuring during thcl Bi~~:'.:~:• I - I - I - I - I _ I _ I _ I _ I _ I _ I _ I _ I _ I I I I I I I I 
Outsta11ding 

Provb ion 

thr.::n::on 

~;,,7~:~;t•~:::cg~~y r~::~•,~~u;~~l ll on owcr> I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I 
I Y Amount - - - - - - - - • - - 0.32 - - 0.39 - 0.32 - - 0.32 

Outstanding 

Nu. uf 
1.00 1.00 

Restructured 

Prm·i !:. ion 

thr.::reon 

s1andan!I No. ol' 
advances which r.::case to attract Bo1TO\\ er~ 

0. 12 0.12 0. 12 U. 12 

higher provisioning and or~---+-----l-----1-----+----l----l-----l------l-----l-- ---1----l-------+-----~---+-- - -l---- - -+----+-----+----+---+--­addi tiona l ri sk weight at the A mount 

end of the FY and henec need Outstandim! 
not be shown as restructured ~ 

beginning of the next FY 
slandard advances at tbef---_-,_-+-----+----+-----+----+----+----+- ----+----+- --+---+----+----t----+----+---+----+------t----t----t---­Prov1s1011 

1hcreon 

Dow ngradat ions oil No. uf 

restructured accounts during l-'.B.'.':o~tT-"-0'~" '.:'"2-' --1--- ----1-----J-----+- ----l---+----+-- --+----+---+---+----+- ---t----+---+---+------t--------j,---+-----t--- ----j the FY (net of receipt drning Amount 

the year) * ~Oc'.t".'ll~Sl_:::ar.::,d".'in,;;g-l-------+----t----+ ----l-----l----- -1-----l-----+-- -+--+----+--------jf-----+-- - --t----+------t-- ----t- ---j----t------j 
Provision 
thcrr.::on 

~~;~~~~~~u,i,~~
th

c•~~rnctured l 
8
,~:~:','.~:• I _ I _ I _ I _ I _ I _ I _ I _ I _ I _ I _ I _ I _ I _ I _ I I I I I I 

Outslanding 

Pro,isiori 

then.:on 

Restructured Accoums as on No. or 
March 3 1 of the FY (closing 13mTO\\ ers 
figmcs excluding the tigurcs ol 

Standard . Res tructured Amoun_1 • - • • - • - - • I - I - j - I 0.39 I - j 0.39 I - I . I 0.39 I - I U. 39 
Advances wlm:h do not attr.ict Outs1and111g 

higher provisioning or 1isk 

wcight (il"apphcablc)) Pr mision - - - - - - - - - I - I - I - I 0.08 I - I 0.08 I - I - I 0.08 I - I 0.US 
then:011 

• C fassilied to credi t impaired assets (N PA acco1111b, ) fro111 restructuring .l!>~t' t cun:.idi:1111g c,Hll1111 1111g ue1:1uh 

The abO\c disclosure represents the loan accow11s other than tho~'-'\\ h...-re 1e!.o lut1on plan!> \\cJc 1111 plcm...-11h.:tl undl'r Rc~0h11iuu h -;:mi...-,, ork 1.0 aml Rcso lut1011 Frarnl.'work 2.0 issued by RBI v ia circulars dated 6 A ugust 2020 and 5 May 2021 . 
Note: Not adjusted for EnCctivc Interest Rate {Ell{) Ind AS Number~ 



Hero Housing Finance Limilcd 

Noles to finuncia l st:llcmcnts for lhc ) ca r cndcll 31 i\ lan.:h 202:i 
(All amounts arc in Rupees crores. except share data a11d unless olht'n, isc ~latt:d) 

As at 31 i\ larch 2024 
S. I Type or Res tructuring Asset C h1ss ifirn tio11 l nt..lt:T CU I~ i\ lcd1:111h111 l huln Si\ l E l)cbl lh '!> lnu:tu r i111! i\ lcchauism O thers Tot;tl 

No. Details S1.11ula rd Sub- Doubtfu l Lo~~ Tola I St:1111..lanJ SulJ- Doubt fol Luss To ta l St:wd:1nl Sub- Doubtful Loss To tal Standanl Sub- Doubtful Loss Total 
SlamlanJ S1,111da nl Standa rd Starnfard 

Restructun:d Accounts as on No. ur 
2.00 I 2.00 I 2.00 2.00 Ap1il 1 or the FY (opening Bo1To,,crs 

figures excl uding the fi gures 
of Standard Restruc1urcd !---:A-,,-ll-H1_11_1 -+----t------t----t---+---t------t----t------t-----t---+----+---.,-,U--:. 7:::2--t-- ----t--- t-----:::0--::.7::-2+------t---0:-.=72:-t-- ----t-----t----,0::-.7:;:2;­
Advam:l's which do not attrnc l Outslanding 

higher provisio11 ing or ri sk r--.,.,.,-,--+-----t-------+----t----+---t------+----t------+-----+---+------+------t---- -+----+-----+- - --t------+----t-- --+-.,.,.,-,c-1 
weight (if applii:abk)) Prm ision 0.:::! I U.:::! I 0.2 1 0.2 1 

thereon 

~~~:.h rcs1ruc1 u1i ng du ring lhc l B~::::~',::' I . I . I . I . I . I . I . I _ I _ I _ I _ I . I _ I _ I _ I I I I I I 
Outst:.mding 

Prmision 
thcn.:un 

Upgrnda1 io

11

s lo rcsu,,ciurcd l No. 

01 I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I 
:,'~,'•dard category during lhc B::~'.'.'.'.,~:, _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ 

Rcstrw.:turcd standard 

Outst:.mding 

Prm ision 
thcri:nn 

No. of 
advances whii:h cease 10 Bo1T0wc1"S 
attract higher provis ioni ng 

and / or addi tional risk wcight~A-c-m-o-u,-ll--J----+----J----+---+-- +----f-----+----f-- -f-----j--- - + ----+-- --+-- --J---+-----t"-----j--j---t--~T-~ I 

at the end of the FY and Outstandinl! 
hcni:e nccd not be shown as -
restruc tured st

"
nd

a, dl Pr0\isio 11 I - I - I - I - I - I - I - I - I - I . I - I - I - I - I - I - I I I I advances at thi: beginning of 
the next FY lhtTl'iHl 

Downgradations o l No. of 

restructured accounts during l-':B~o~rr~o~".:'c'~'+ ----l-----+-----J---+----l--l---+----f-----+ ---+--+----f------+- ---+----t"-- -f---:--J---~ T ---:-,--:--r--:-­thc FY (net of rei:eipt during Amoun t 

the year)* Outstanding 

Write-o ils of restructured 
accounts during the FY 

Prov ision 
thCfl'Oll 

No. or 
B OITO\\ t'fS 

A111ount 
Outstandin¥ 

Prmi~iun 
thcrt'on 

RcstnH: tun:d Accou11t s as on No. of 
Man . .:h 3 1 of tile FY (closing IJ0 1TO\\ en, 
llgurcs excl ud ing the fi gures 

2.00 2.00 2.00 2.00 

of Standar~ Rcstru i:turcd AnHHll~t - - • - - - - - [ - I - I 0. 71 I - I - I 0. 7 1 I - I 0. 71 I . I - I 0. 71 
Advances wh ich do nut al\ rnct Outstandmg 
higher provisioning (H' 1isk 

weigh! (i lapplicabk)) Pro, is in11 • • • • • • • • • I · I - I 0.20 I - I - I U.20 I - I 0.20 I . I - I U.20 
th1.: 11.: on 

*Classi licd lo credit impaired assets (NPA an:ounts) fi om n.:3tructuring a:.:.l·t l:lHl:.1dl'ri11g nrnt1m1111g tlr.::fault 

The above disclosure represents the loa11 accounts uthcr than thosc \\ hcrc rt.:~n lt111011 pl:111~ \\t'rl' 1mph.•1111,;11tl·d umk1 R..::.u\u11 011 Fr.:mlc\\ or~ 1.0 and Heso lu1ion Framework 1.0 issued by R131 vi a ci rculars dated 6 August 1020 and 5 May 101 1. 
Note: Not adj usted for Etlhti ve lntcrl'st Rati.: (EIR ) Ind AS Numbi.:r!, 



Hero Housing Finance Limited 

Notes to financ ial statements for the year ended 31 March 2025 

(All amoun ts are in Rupees crores, except share data and unless othc1w ise stated) 

51. Disclosure pu rsuant to Reserve Bank of India notification DOR.CRE.REC.No.60/03.10.001 /2021-22 dated 22 October 202 1 
pertaining to Scale Based Regulations (SBR) 

Section I 

A. Exposures 

I. Exposure to r eal estate sector 

Detai ls of all Exposure to real es tate sector have been disclosed in point 7. 1 of Note 45. 

2. Exposure to Capital Market 

Details of all Exposure to Capital Market have been disclosed in point 7.2 of Note 45. 

3. Sectoral Exposure 

Current Yea r ( 3 I March 2025) Previous Year ( 31 March 2024) 

Total Exposure Gross NPAs Percentage of Total Exposure Gross NPAs Percentage of 
(includes on Gross NPAs to (includes on Gross NPAs to 

Sectors balance sheet and total exposure in balance sheet and total exposure in 

off-balance sheet that sector off-balance sheet that sector 
exposure) exposure) 

I. Agriculture and - - - - - -
Allied Activities 

2. Industry - - - - - -

3. Services - - - - - -
i. Others - - - - - 0.00% 

Total of Services - - 0.00 % - - 0.00% 

4. Personal Loans 

i. Hous ing !'or 3,942. 28 70. 11 1.79% 3,379.31 63.93 1. 89% 
Individual 

ii. Others 74.26 6.1 7 8.3➔% 7797 2.5 1 3.21 % 

Total of Personal -t,01 6.5-t 76.28 1.90% 3,-t57.28 66 . ➔➔ 1.92% 

Loans 

5. Others 

i. Loan against 1,802. 52 30.72 1.70% 1,726.42 25.25 1.46% 
property 

ii. Constructi 0n 700 08 0.00% 337.1 6 0.00% 
Fin ance 

iii. I lous ing tor N011- 17.42 0 . 18 1.01% 22 .73 U.09 0.-t 1°1. 
Indi vidua l 

Total O thers 2.5211.02 J0.90 1.23 % 2,086.3 I 25.J -t 1.21 % 

Total 6,:U6.56 107.1 8 1.6-t ¾ 5,5-tJ.59 9 1.711 1.66% 

➔ . ln t ra-~roup exposures 

I he C0111pany has no exposure to group companies du ring th ~ year ended J I March 2025 and 31 March 202 -t . 

5. Un hedged foreign currcnc~· exposure 

I he Company is having NIL Lin hedged fo reign currency exposure as al 31 March 2025 and 3 I March 202 -t . 

B. Related Party Disclosure 

Details or all transactions wi th related pa11 ies have been di sc losed in Note 3 7. 

C. Disclosure of Comp laints 

Details or Customer Complaints have been disclosed in point 14 of Note 45. 

Section II 

A. Breach of covenant 

There are no instances of breach of covenant of loan availed or debt securiti es issued for the year ended J I March 2025 and 3 1 March 

2024. 

B. Divergence in Asset C lassification and Provisioning 

For the Yea~ded 3 1 March 2025 and 3 1 March 1024. the Compan y has not recei ved an y linal letter report from the Regulator ( i. c 

Nati~~ ~u'S~~~Reserve Bank of India) for divergence in additiona l provision req ui rement and the add itional Gross NP As 
ide a . ,-: suing Bank. which needed to be repmted hereunder. 

~

~_,in!) r-,"n 

~
~ '/ 'i~' cy- ·<9,,, 
c,, Firm Regn. No. ; .,.., 

~~ I 00399051520001s ) :::: I \) 

P- "b l r~ -i }ii * * 4'(W Dt\.~'\ • - - -· .J 
-~ -

,. 
~ ,., ,. 



Hero Hou sing Finance Limited 

Notes to financia l statements for th e year ended 31 :\l a rch 2025 

(All amounts arc in Rupees crores, except share data and unless othern isc stated) 

52. Previous year figures ha \'C been rcgroupcd/rea1T:.rngL·d, where necessary. 

53. Eve nts afte r ba la nce sheet date 

There ha,-c been no e,cnts alier the rcpon ing date that requires disclosure in these tinancial statements, ot her than those already disclosed earlier in rcspec ti,·e sections. 

As pe r our report of even date a ttach ed 

Fo,. PKF Sl'idhal' & Sa11tlw11a111 LLP 

000 18 
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For and 011 belw/f'ofthe Board of Directors of 

He ro Housing Finance Limited 

~/4 'd 
Rcnu i\lunjal i 
Chairperso11 

DI , No.: 000 12 870 

Place : Gurugrnm 

~ 
i\ agcsh Dinkar Pingc 
Director 

DIN No.: 00062900 

Place : Gurugram 

Ahhimanyu i\lunja l 

1 ·ice-Chain11a11 & f.;011-

Erecwh'e Direc/Or 

DIN No.: 028226-11 

Pl ace : Gurugr:1111 

~ 
Chie(Fi11a11cial Officer 

PAN: AN IPM625-ID 

Place : Gurugram 

Apul Nayya r 

Ir'hole Ti111 e Dircctor­

E.recu1i,·e & CEO 

DIN No.: 0 1738973 

Place : Gurugram 

Compa11_1· Secrew,:1· 

ACS: 563-15 

Place : Gurugrarn 


	Signed Financials_FY24-25.pdf
	Set-1
	Set-2
	Set-3




